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INTRODUCKD APRIL 16, 1974

Assemblynien SALKIND, FLYNN, VAN WAGNER, WORTHING-

TON, Assemblywoman CURRAN, Assemblymen RYS, FUTZ-
PATRICK, KOZLOSKI, D'AMBROSA, GALLO, RUANE,
Assemblywoman  ('ROCE, Asscmblymen MHERMAN, BATER,
NERIL, NEWMAN and KEEGAN

Referred to Committee on Commeree, Industry and [’rofessions

AN Act concerning *[the practice of medicine and surgery and
supplementing chapter 9 of Titlle 45 of the Revised Statutes]*
*medical malpractice liability insurance, requiring certain
licensed medical practitioners and health care facilil-ir:s to main-
tain such insurance, and creating o New Jersey Medical Mal-
practice Remsuwrance Association, a New Jersey Medical Mal-
praclice Remmsurance Recorery Pund and a New Jersey Hcalth

Care Facilily Insurance Deductible Fund®,

B rr enacren by The Senale and General Assewbly of The State
of New Jersey:

*[1. No license to practiee medicine and surgery shall be issned
by the board unless the applicant therefor shall submit proof satis-
factory to the board that he has or will have on the effective dale
of hislicense a prolessional liability insnranee poliey with minimum
limits of coverage as shall be specified by the board in tis roles or
reguiations, buf in no event shall such coverage be less than
4100,000.00 for any onc claimant.}*

*[2. No annual certifieate of vegistration shall be ixsued or re-
newed, and any such certifiente may be revoked or suspended, by
the board with respeet to any licensee who fails to maintain pro-
fessional liability insurance as required in section 1 of this act.J*

*1. This act shall be known and may be cited as the ““Medical
Malpractice Liability Insurance dct.”’

2. a. The purpose of this act is to assure lhat the public is
adequately protected against losses arising ont of wmedical mal-

EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus? in the above bill
is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.
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praclice by vequiring licensed medical practitioners and certain
health care facilitios 19 carry medical wial practice liability in-
surance, 1o make such dinsurance readily available o licensed
medical practitioners and health care facilities by requiring certain
general Uability insurance carriers to write medical malpractice
Lability insurance and establishing « reinsurance association to
equitably spread the risks for such insurance, to provide for re-
conpment of losses resulting from the operation of the associalion
through surcharges on insureds and establisling a health care
facility deductible fund to permit substantial deductibles in the
coverage for such facilities without scvere budgetary hard<hip.

b. This act shall apply to medical malpractice liabilily insurance
as defined herein.

3. As used in 1his act ;

a. ““Association’ means the New dersey Medical Malpractice
Reinsurance - Association established pursiant {o the provisions
of this act.

b. ““Commissioner’” means the Commissioner of Insurance.

c. “‘Licensed medical practitioner’ means and includes all per-
sons licensed in this State to practice medicine and surgery,
chiropractic, podiatry, dentistry, optometry, psychology, pharmacy
and s a bioanalytical laboratory director,

d. *“Medical malpractice liability insurance’ means divect in-
surance against loss or damage resulting from accident to or ingury
suffered by any person arising out of or in comnection with the
practice of any licensed medical practitioner or the operation of
ang: health care facility for which the praclitioner or facility is
dable.

e “Health care faeility® means and ancludes all hospitals withi.
tiis State, and any othey heallh caye facilitiy ax dictined iy fhe
CHealth Carve Foaoiihes Plonging P A A N A T T
Coo BN e g ) wehone 1 i Bet e r oo 0 med e vy
by the conmsstoner, afler cowsulbation with ..l g th o e
of the Commissioner of Health and the Health Care Addiministration
Board, to adequately cffectuate the purposes of this act and is
provided for by rule or regulation of the commissioner.

f. *“Plan of operation’ means the plan of operation of the
association approved or promulgated by the commissioner pur.
suant to the provisions of this act.

1. There is hereby created an umincorporaled, nonprofil associa-
tion to be known as the New Jersey Medical Malpraclice Rein-

surance Association consisting of all insurers authorized 1o wrile,

williin this State, on a direct basis general Liahilily insurance which
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have written during the 24 months preceding the cffective date of
this act medical malpractice liability insurance of the tupe subject
to the provisions of {his act anywhere in the (niled Slates of
dwmerica. Kecry such insurer shall conlivue Lo b a wmember oy
the association and shall be bound by the plan of opervation thereof
so long as the assoctation is in cxistence as a condilion of its au-
thority to contivue to trawsact geweral labilify insurance in s
State. duy olher wswrer may become a wember of the associalion
if the commissioner is satisfied that such insurer is willing and
able to provide the necessary services to policyholders and claimants
for the type of insurance required under this act and approves its
membership in the association.

5. The association shall, pursuant to the provisions of this ect
and the plan of operation, have the power:

a. To assume 100% reinsurance or a lesser percenlage on any
policy of insurance or binder subject to this act;

b. To provide for separate accounts of rewnsurance assumed for
all categories and subcategories of insureds;

¢, To miammlain relevant loss, expense and preminmn dula relalive
to all risks reisured in the associalion and o requive eacl mem -
ber to furwish slalislics in conneclion willh insuwrance ceded Lo e
ussociation at such times and in such form and detail as wmay be
deemed mecessary;

d. To establish fair and rcasonable procedurcs for the sharing
among the meimbers of profit or loss on risks retusured in the
association and other costs, charges, expenses, Habililics, income,
property and other asscts of the association, and to assess members
for their appropriate shares in accordance with participation =atios
to be established in the plan of operation on the basis of the ratio
of the members’ direct premiums written to the total direct pre-
mium written by all membersin this State for the corcrages subject
to this act;

e. To receive and distributé all sums required by the operation
of the association;

/. To establish procedures for reviewing claims procedures g
practices of members and in the event that the claims procedures
or practices of any company are considered imadequate to properly
service the risks ceded by it to the association, the association may
establish a claims program that will undertake to adjust or asist
in the adjustment of claims for the company on risks ceded by if,
and in such event shall charge such company « veasorable fec for

establishing and operating such claims prograin,
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4. To audid the vperations of member compantes to such extent
as the Board of Directors determines to b necessary to assure
compliance with this act, in a reasonable manner and at such
reasonable time or times prescribed by the Doard of Directors;

A To sue and be sued, provided that no judgment against the
association shall create and direct liability in the individual member
companies, and the association may provide for the indemnification
of its member companies, members of the Board of Direclcrs and
officers and employees and such other persoms acting on behalf
of the association to the extent permitted by law;

i. T'o review the market for insyrance subject to this act through-
out this State to make certain that eligible risks can readily obtain
such insurance and to provide in the plan of operation a reasonable
means for achieving this objective by requiring all members, in a
fuir and equitable manner, to discharge tieir responsibilities under
this act.

6, Within 30 days after the effective date of this act, the com-
missioner shall call an organization meeting of the association for
the purpose of constituting a board of directors. Every member
of the association shall be a member of the board of directors if
the number of association members does not exceed nine. If the
number of association members exceeds nine, the commissioner
shall appoint nine members to serve as members of the board of
directors after consultation with all the members of the association,
and in making such appointments he shall give due consideration
to the various methods of operation and the distribution by class
of risks among the members.

The commissioner shall appoint three representatives of pro-
ducers to be members of the board of directors.

Each member of the board of directors shall be entitled to ome
vote. The producer representatives on the board of directors shall
be eligible to vote on all matters not directly involving the dssocia-
tion’s budget and personnel administration.

The plan of operation shall provide for rotation of the member-
ship on the board if the membership of the association consists of
more than nine imsurers companies.

Except as may be delegated to others in the pitm of operation
or reserved to the members, the board of directors shall have full
power and responsibility for the establishment and operation of the
association.

7. a. Within such time as shall be prescribed by regulation of the

commissioner, the directors shall submit to the commissioner, for
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lis review and approval, a proposed plan of operation. Such plan
shall provide for economical, fair and nondiscriminatory adminis-
tration and for the prompt and efficient provision of medical mal-
practice liability insurance throughout the State. Such propoced
plan shall include: preliminary. assessment of all members for
initial expenses necessary to commence operations; establishment
of mecessary facilities; management of the association; assessment
of members to defray losses and expenses; underwriting standards;
procedures for acceptance and cession of reinsurance; and such
other provisions as may be deemed necessary by the commissioner
to carry out the purposes of this act. The plan of operation shall
provide that the premium charged for reinsurance shall be the
primary premium charged for the coverages and limits ceded less
the expensé allowances., The expense allowances shall consist of
the amounts actually incurred by the member on the ceded risk
for commission and brokerage, tazes, licenses and fees as deter-
mined in ratemaking for gemeral liability lines of business, and
an allowance for other acquisition and gemeral administrative ex-
penses based on the member’s counlrywide insurance exwpense
cxhibit and determined in the manner used in ratemaking, and an
allowance for unallocated loss adjustment expenses as determined
wn relation to the definition of allocated loss adjusiment expenses
in the statistical plan used by the member. No expense allowance
shall be permitted in excess of the total expense allowances pro-
vicged in ratemaking for medical malpractice liability insurance
in the latest rate revision or experience review for a rating
organization.

b. The proposed plan shall be reviewed by the commizsioner
and approved by him if he finds that such plan fulfills the purposes
of this act. In his review of the proposed plan the commissioner
may, i his discretion, consull with the directors and other mem-
bers of the association and any other individual or orgamication.
If the commissioner approves the proposed plan he shall certify
such approval to the dircctors and said plan shall take effect 10
dcys after such certification. If the commissioner disapproves all
or amy part of the proposed plan of operation he shall return
same to the directors with a statement, in writing, of the reasons
for his disapproval and any recommendations he may wish to make.
The directors may accept the commissioner's recommendations, or
may propose a mew plan, which accepled recommendations or a
new plan shall be submitted to the commissioner within 30 days

after the return of a disapproved plan to the directors. If the
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directors do not submit a proposed plan of operation within 90
days after the effective date of this act, or a new plan which is
acceplable to the commissioner, or accept the recommendations of
the commissioner within 30 days after the disapproval of a pro-
posed plan, the commissioner shall promulgale a plan of opcration
and certify same to the directors. Any such plan promulgated by
the commissioner shall take cffect 10 days afler certificalion to
the directors.

¢. The directors of the association may, on their own inibiative,
amend the plan of operation at any time, subjcct to the approval
by the commissioner.

d. The commissioner may review the plan of operation whenever
he deems evpedient, and shall review same at least once a year,
and may amend said plan after consultation with the directors and
upon certification to the directors of such amendmment.

8. On and after the date that reinsurance is available from the
association: '

1. No member of the ussociation shall refuse to issuc to any
eligible risk a policy of insurance of the type normally afforded by
such insurer to the public, utilizing the rates, rating plans, rules
and classification systems then in effect for such insurer; provided,
however, that the coverages and coverage limits to be afforded
may be ceded to the association; and provided further that nothing
herein contained shall require any insurer to accept any risk if
such insurer’s policy forms or rates do not provide for the accept-
ance of such risk, unless the association or the commissioner
cetermine that such forms or rates are unfairly discriminatory
or are otherwise inconsistent with the public policy of this State;

0. No duly licensed insurance agent, broker or solicitor regularly
engaged to solicit general liability insurance shall refuse to furnish
to any eligible risk quotations of premiwms for any insurer with
whom such agent, broker or solicitor places medical malpractice
liability insurance policies, or shall fail to submit any eligible
risk to such insurer selected by the applicant when requested
directly to do so by such applicant;

c. No company shall terminate any agent or restrict the authority
of any agent, directly or indirectly, or in any manner whatsoever,
solely by reason of the volume of such agent’s business it cedes
to the association or the experience produced by such ceded busi-
ness. Neither shall any company make any distinction in remunera-
tion to the agent between business retained and business ceded,

or use any promise of reward or threat of penalty, presemt or



28
29
30

B W

-3

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

1

2

2
)

7

future, or any device whatever, related to certain classes of risks
cr other classes of business, which would tend to induce the agent
to aroid certain classcs or types of risks.

**L9. Onor after the date the commissioner declares that medical
malpraclice lability insurance is available for the various cate-
gories and subcategories of licensed medical practitioners and
health care facilities subject to the provisions of this act, each
licensed medical practitioner and health care facility shall maintain
medical malpractice liability insurance in amounts at least equal
to the manimum limits prescribed by rule or regulation of the
commissioner for the category or subcategory of such practitioner
nr facility. Failure to maintain the insurance coverage required
herein shall be grounds for revocation or suspension of the license
of a licensed medical practitioner or health care facility, and no
license for a licensed medical practitioner or a health care facility
shall be issued or renewed unless adequate proof of the insurance
required hercunder is submitted to the appropriate board or agency
e the form and manner presevibed in the rules and regulations
thercof J**

**L10.3** **9.** There ave hereby ereated two funds, one to be
known as the New Jersey Medical Malpractice Reinsurance
Recovery Fund (hercinafter referrved to as the recorery fund) and
the other to be known as the New Jersey Health Care Facility
Insurance Deductible Fund (hereinafter referred to as the deducti-
ble fund). The purpose of the recovery fund is to provide a
financial backup for the plan of operation of the association and
shall be used to reimburse the association for losses sustained in
excess of premiums ceded and expenses incurred in the operation
of tke association. The purpose of the deductible fund is to provide
¢ financial backup for that portion of incurred losses under policies
issued to health care facilitics that are within the deductible limits
of such policies and shall be used to reimburse a health care facility
for 75% of the loss not covered because of a deductible provision
for any claim which is paid by an insurer. Both funds shall consist
of all payments made to them by nsurers as hereinafter provided,
of securitics acquired by and through the use of moneys belonging
to the funds, mowneys appropriated to the funds. together with
interest and accretions earned upon such payments or investments.
The funds shall be administered by the commissioner and the State
Treasurer in accordance with the provisions of this act.

**[11.7** **10.** For the purpose of providing moneys neces-
sary to establish the recovery and deductible funds in amounts

sufficient to meet the requirements of this act, the commissioner
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shall establish reasonable provisions in the rates for policies of all
categories and subvca.tegorie.é of medical = malpractice liability
insurance. Such provisions in the rates may vary by category or
subcategory of risk in reasonable relationship to the loss experience
bf the association attributable to such category or subcategory.

**[22.J** **11.** The funds created by this act shall be separate
and apart from any other fund and from all other State moneys.
The State T'reasurer shall be custodian of the funds and all dis-
bursements from said funds shall be made by the treasurer upon
vouchers signed by the commissioner. The moneys in the funds
shall be invested and reinvested by the Director of the Division
of Investment as other trust funds in the custody of the State
Treasurer in the manner provided by law.

**[13.J** **12.** The commissioner, after consultation with and

upon the advice of the boards or agencies responsible for licensing

and regulating the medical practitioners subject to the provisions

of this act, and with respect to health care facilities, the Com-
missioner of Health and the Ilealth Care Administration Board,
shall establish categories and subcategories of risks for medical
maipractice liability insurance based wupon accepted imsurance
wrinciples, and shall prescribe reasonable minimum limits of
coverage for each category and subcatcgory. The commissioner
may establish minimum deductibles to be applicable to policies
subject to this act, which deductibles may vary by category or
swbcategory of risk, and shall give due comsidcration to such
deductibles in ratemaking by appropriate premium discounts.

**[14.J** **13.** The commissioner may promulgate reasonable
rules and regulations to carry out the purposes of this act, and may
suspend or revoke, after reasonable notice and a hearing, the certi-
ficate of authority to transact insurance in this State of any insurer
which fails to comply with the provisions of this act, rules or
regulations pfomulgated thereunder or any plan of operation.

**[15.J** **14.** If any provisions of this act or the application
thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, the invalidity
shall not affect other provisions or applications of this act which
can be given effect without the invalid provision or application,
and for this purpose the provisions of this act are decluared to be
severable.

**[16.J** **15.** This act shall be liberally construed to ¢ffectu-
ate its purposes, and all laws or parts of laws of this State
inconsistent with this act are hereby superseded to the extent of
such inconsistency.*

*[3.3* **[17.3** **16.** This act shall take effect *[90 days
after its enactment]* *immediately*.



ASSEMBLY COMMERCE, INDUSTRY AND
PROFESSIONS COMMITTEE

STATEMENT TO

ASSEMBLY, No. 1552

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DATED: FEBRUARY 10, 1975

This bill makes malpractice liability insurance compulsory for all
medical practitioners and health care facilities and makes provisions
for making such insurance available through licensed New Jersey in-
surance companies.

Since it is realized that different medical practitioners require' dif-
ferent limits of liability coverage, such as surgeons compared with
nurses, the minimum required limits of coverage will be determined
by regulation after consultation between the Commissioner of Insur-
ance, the Commissioner of Health and the Health Care Administration
Board.

The act contemplates the use of deductibles which may vary by cate-
gory of risk; this feature will reduce the cost of insurance for those
who maintain a claim free record.

In order to assure complete availability, the act provides for the
establishment of a reinsurance facility. Those companies that are li-
censed to write general liability insurance in New Jersey and that have
the expertise in providing appropriate policyholder service for this
type of insurance, companies that write medical malpractice insurance
anywhere, will form a panel of companies that will accept every appli-
cant for medical malpractice insurance. Any risk that such insurer
does not wish to carry on its own account can be ceded to the rein-
surance facility. Funds to absorb any deficit of the reinsurance facility
will be obtained through periodic premium adjustments to be deter-
mined by the Commissioner of Insurance on the basis of appropriate
ratemaking procedures.



SENATOR EDWARD J. HUGHES, JR. (Chairman): Good
morning, ladies and gentlemen. I want to apologize for
'the public hearing not getting underway. I am Senator
Hughes and to my left is Senator Wallwork.

This public hearing has been requested by Senate
President Dodd, relative to malpractice insurance.

I would like to have everyone observe what I would
term a brevity approach on their talks. 1In the event there
is repetition; the Chair will request that this be deleted
from any statements. Now, if there is more than one
individual from a group that wishes to speak, we will
allow you five minutes to get your heads together and
decide on who is going to be the spokesman, because we
don't want this to go into a lengthy hearing which becomes
again, as I say, repetitious information as far as the
Committee is concerned. So we will wait for five minutes
so that any groups who are here can get together and
decide on who will be the spokesman.

All right, I will open the meeting with
Assemblyman Salkind.

I would like everybody called upon to identify
themselves so that the Court Reporters can record same.
MORTON SALKIND: Mr. Chairman and members
of the Ccmmittee. I thank the Senators for scheduling
this meeting today.

My name is Morton Salkind, I am State Assemblyman
from the 1lth Legislative District elected from Monmouth
County.

I am going to try to follow the Chairman's
instructione of a few minutes ago, not to duplicate in
any way the testimony which will be given later today by
our Commissioner of Insurance of the State of New Jersey
and, therefore, I will avoid some of the specific detail

and some of the specific reasons for advocacy. But




I would like to start by reviewing briefly the legislative
history of this bill which is now before this Committee of
the Senate.

Cn April 16, 1974, Assembly Bill 1552 was duly
introduced in the Lower House. It was a bill which had
the sponsorship, together with me, of the members of the
Committee on Commerce, Industry and the Professions, as
well as other Assemblymen and Assemblywomen. |

The bill basically, in its original form, required
the carrying of medical malpractice liability insurance as
a requirement for licenSure,by medical doctors in the State
of New Jersey. The bill was released, unanimously, as
obviously it would be as a Committee-generated bill, to
the floor where opposition to the concept developed. The
bill was then referred back to Committee by myself and,
as the problem of the availability of medical malpractice
liability insurance developed it became a serious problem
in New Jersey, in New York State, and throughout the
United States, as far away as California, it was decided
by me, as the chief sponsor, and by several of my
colleagues that the correct procedure would be to expand
the framework of the bill to try to solve the problems
for New Jersey.

With that in mind, I went to the Commissioner
of Insurance who, of course, as our leading Administration
official in *his area, had already developed solutions to
the problem in anticipation of the problem becoming a
crisis, and I met with the Commissioner and with the then
Chief Counsel for the Assembly Committee, as well this
Committee, Tom Bryan, who is now one of the Senior Researcher
in the Legislative Services Agency, and the bill that is
now before you, previous to floor amendment in the
Assembly, was the result of that work, together with
the Commissioner of Insurance and his staff, including
Mr. Stern, the Chief Actuary for the Department.



her:

The bill was duly considered at several meetings
by the Assembly Committee and was released to the floor.
At that time, it was considered to be far-reaching,
landmark legislation. We had not yet reached the crisis
stage iﬁ New Jersey.

I might add, parenthetically, that the bill was
filed in its entirety under the number of Assembly 3094
on February 4, 1975, but it was the decision in the
wisdom of the Committee that the bill would be released
as an amended version of A-1552, which is the number of
the bill before you. The two bills are, of course,
identical.

Mr. Chairman, during the period just prior to
the recess, a crisis situation developed in New Jersey
which for the first time placed us in the same situation
as our sister states. We found that one of the large
insurers, the largest company providing this insurance
nationally, Argonaut of California, which is a subsidiary
of Teledyne, decided for various reasons, various fiscal
reasons, both stated and misstated, - which will be
discussed after a while - that it would demand great
rate increases, as much as 410%, or it would threaten or
indeed would get out of the business of providing this
kind of coverage in the various states.

Each state that has been involved has considered
various methods of solving this problem. When the 30
hospitals in New Jersey found their insurance cancelled,
including one of the great institutions in my county,

The Medical Center commonly referred to as Fitkin, in
Neptune, Monmouth County, - when these cancellations
occurred, for the first time everyone understood what a
crisis could be as hospitals and doctors could not get
insurance. And many doctors in our State find themselves

unable to get medical malpractice liability insurance,



not only at reasonable prices but in some cases at any
price. And despite various allegations to the contrary,
testimony before the Assembly Committee during the
hearings cn this bill developed official numbers from

the companies involved admitting to charging individual
doctors in the past year as much as $35,000 for policies.
And, of\course, in the press we have'Seén allegations

of as much as $80,000 being charged to individual
doctors. S

Hospital chargés) as these dosts have escalated,
have increased twofold and threefold and fourfoid.

This bill would do one thing which would have two
effects. One thing it would do, it would set up a
medical malpractice liability reinsurance facility,
which means in layman's terms, and I am not a lawyer
and I am not an insurance agent of any kind, and I
will speak in layman's terms as the citizens of our
State would speak, - it says, just as you do in the
automotive assigned risk field, that if someone isn't .
going to get insurance in the regular manner that he
can be assigned to this facility and the companies must
share in providing the coverage. All of this under the
direct responsibility and control of our Commissioner
of Insurance.

Now the effect of this, in simple layman's
terms, is, number one, it would force the cdmpetition
and eliminate monopoly. In the long run, anytime you
have monopoly it's going.to cost more and do less. “And
I think that the history of the United States so clearly
proves that that I would be insulting the Senators if
I took any time on that subject. We all understand'it.
But it's so essention that no one should ignore it.

The second part of the effect is that it would

make it readily available to people under a control of

New Jersoy Slale Librasy




the State situation as far as price goes. So that doctors
and hospitals alike wouldn't find themselves faced with

a company being able to say, if you don't want to take it
at our rates, which are outside of the standard schedule,
and our rates which may be two or three or four times

the stancdard schedule, then you won't have it at all.
Because under this circumstance, the Commissioner of
Insurance wculd be able to protect the people of New Jersey
by setting the rates fairly and equitably in all cate-
gories, which is not the case today. The Commissioner
can speak about that in detail later.

So what we have here in Assembly 1552, as adopted
in our House, is a bill that protects the people of New
Jersey. And the criticism that has been given by some
who are in opposition to the bill, for various reasons
including personal and fiscal, is that it doesn't do what
they would like it to do in other areas.

Well, my concern, Senators, is to protect the
people. And this bill does protect the averate man and
woman who goes into a doctor's office or into a surgical
situation or similar visit to a hospital and, God forbid,
has something happen. And when I hear people who talk
about revising the system, whether it's to take it away
from juries and have it go into a compensation type of

board or an arbitration type of panel; when I hear people

talk in terms of limiting the amounts of awards that

can be gotten, as some have suggested; when I see

people talking in terms of, let's limit the statute of

limitation so that if it doesn't come to the surface in

two or three or five years it's too late for the citizen

to sue, I begin to wonder what we're all about.
Basically, any one of us who has watched

nationsl television or read the national news media over

the course of the last three or four months has been

exposed to the various illustrations - some of which
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have come from our own and nearby states - of people who
have gone --- voung people as well as those of greater

life experience -- who have gone into hospitals in a
surgical situation and found themselves coming out as -

I don't like to use the word but it's true - total
vegetables. Intelligent, good-looking, nice, fine, young
men and women have had their lives totally and irreparably
destroyed in various ways. And I won't bore all of us and
I won't frighten all of us by telling the ways, but I do
recall seeing a CBS-TV national coverage graphically
illustrate that problem, young people going into the
hospital and coming out forever ruined. And when you

talk about a maintenance figure to keep them alive, that
maintenance figure must be supplied somewhere. It's
beyond the ability of any family of even affluent means
~to do. Then the jury award system seems still to work

in our country.

But that's not the point of this bill and that's
not before us. Whether the basic system should be revised
or not should be the subject of other legislation, just
as New Jersey took the lead in a recent session of the
Legislature when it passed far-reaching legislation, indeed
the best in the country in my opinion, limiting greatly
the amount of contingency fees that the attorneys of our
State were allowed to receive for awards of this type.

And New Jersey is the leader, nationally, in that field.

In the same way, this bill gives Nes Jersey the
opportunity to be the leader, nationally, in providing
effective medical malpractice liability insurance for all
people in the State who need it.

It's interesting to note that bills exactly like
this are being prepared in six other states at the present
time. The most recent of these is in the State of

Florida, which has received no publicity in our area. I



have before me the Miami News of April 1, 1975, and

on the front page of that publication, in this
Associated Press story, the headline says: "Require
Hospital Malpractice Policy". It's datelined Orlando:
"'The Florida Hospital Association will ask the upcoming
Legislature to force insurance companies to write
malpréctice policies' the organization's Executive
Director said today. Jack Monyhan outlined the
proposal following a decision by Argonaut Insurance
Company" - I think I've heard that name somewhere -
"one of the nation's largest malpractice insurers

to cancel the policies of 60 Flordia hospitals."

It seems like they did the same thing here, didn't
they? "Monyhan said, 'the legislation recommended

by the Association would create an assigned risk pool
to be funded by premiums paid by the hospitals and
require all insurance companies to share in the risk.
This is the same kind of thing that's done now in
Workmen's Compensation and Automobile Insurance'
Monvhan said. 'It creates a market at rates determined
by the insurance commissioner.'" That's exactly

this program. And Florida, as I say, and all six
states are ready to follow our lead. And the Commissioner
can detail some of the experiences that he's had with his
colleagues nationally who are looking to New Jersey and
looking to this House of our Legislature to see what
they can expect in their own states.

Mr. Chairman, on April 4, 1975, last Friday,

WNBC-TV, -Channel 4 in New York, produced an editorial
on this bill which I would like to read into the record.
I have a copy for the Committee. This was fortunately
telecast at prime time, at approximately 7 PM on

Friday night, where it was able to be seen by millions
of people in New York and New Jersey and the greater

metropolitan area, hopefully in Pennsylvania as well:



AP DI Ay e

PUBLIC HIFARTHGS WILL BE HELD I[N TRENTON HEXY WEEK BY [tk
NEW JERSZY SENATE'S LABOR, INDUSTRY AND PROrESSIONAL COM-
MITTEE ON A BILL THAT OFFERS A NEW CONCEPT IN PROVIDING

MALPRACTICE INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR DOCTORS AIID HOSPITAIS.

THE BILL, SPONSORED BY ASSEMBLYMAN MORTON SALKIND, HAS
BEEN PASSZD OVERWHEIMINGLY BY THE ASSEMBLY AND HAS THE
FULL SUPPORT OF STATE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER JAMES SHEERAN
WHO SAYS IT WOULD PROTECT CONSUMERS, DOCTORS AND MEDICAL
FACTILITIZS FRGM TiE EFFECTS OF SOARING PREMIUMS FOR MAL-
PRACTICE IISURANCE,

THE MEASURE WOULD REQUIRE ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OFTERING
MALPRACTICE COVERAGE IN OTHER STATES TO ALSO PROVIDE COV-
ERAGE TO NEW JERSEY PHYSICIANS AND HOSPITALS IN ORDER TO
DO ANY OTHER XIND OF BUSINESS IN NEW JERSEY.

A REINSURANCE RECOVERY FUND WOULD BE ESTABLISHED UNDER
THE BILL, SIMTIAR TO THE ASSIGN=D RISK FOOL FOR AUTO IN-
SURANCE, IISURAINCE COMPANIES COULD THEN PIACE ANY POLICY
CONSIDEPZD FXTREMELY RISKY INTO THAT POOL, FUTURE CLIAIMS
WOULD -BE PATD FROM THAT POOL,

IT IS A UNIQUE CONCEPT AND ACTUARILY, IT IS SOUND. THIS
BILL SHCULD BE ADOPIED INTO ILAW,

That is the opinion of WNBC-TV. It is also
my opinion.

I have read in the last few weeks in national
business publications how medical malpractice liability
insurance throughout the United States is a dilemma.
Indeed, in the March 31, 1975 issue of Barron's Magazine,
which is published by Dow-Jones, The Wall Street Journal,

it was the lead story, continuing in the current issue.

It was interesting to read and, of course, one can popularize

‘this by talking about the unethical sex case award in

New vork, or things like that which really have no bearing
on the day-to-day problems, but this is a patient's
dilemma, not just a businessman's dilemma, certainly not

a doctor's dilemma, it's a patient's dilemma. And I
suggest that averyone take the time to read how the
insurance companies that are involved all say, give us

more rates, double, triple, quintuple the rates, or we



are not going to do it. And it goes into it in the nth
degree of detail, talking about St. Paul, talking about
the other companies who are anxious to get out of the
business and talking about how only, according to
Barron's, 10 companies nationally are still able to offer
insurance policies of this kind.

I think, Mr. Chairman, that when a citizen
goes into a hospital, when a citizen visits his or her
doctor in his or her office, he should have every right
and she should have every right to expect that if, God
forbid, statistically the patient falls into one of those
cases that has trouble that he or she will have protection.
He shouldn't be able to see the doctor going behind the
professional - the PA concept to be able to walk away
without recourse to the patient in a situation where the
insurance company is unable to fulfil or where there is
no insurarce company. He shouldn't be able to have a
hospital just point to bankruptcy and say, we can't do it.
And, above all, he shouldn't be able to find that
doctors, as has happened in some specialties in our
State right now, recognizing their inability to get this
kind of coverage in certain narrow specialties, their
inability to afford the coverage which exceeds, as I say,
in some cases the $50,000 mark going up to allegations
approaching $100,000, that it has forced doctors in these
specialties to give up their private practice and take
employment on a salary from hospitals, receiving their
expenses and so on, because the end result of that, Mr.
Chairman and Senators, is that we're going to end up with
socialized medicine, a bugaboo that those who speak in
opposition to this bill would speak in even greater
opposition to but have not thought through the end product
Because what this medical malpractice liability crisis has
done in now a few cases is it has pushed doctors in these

specialties, such as the nth degree of neurosurgery, out



of the private practice field and into working for a
salary, which is not what they want to do, which is not
the American way.

How much longer, Mr. Chairman, will we have to
read editorials and will we have to see headlines of
the type that we saw just in March - and I have here
one of our Monmouth County papers, the Asbury Park Press
for March 27 with a headline which says - an AP story
our of Trenton - "Malpractice Insurer Asks 410% Hike."
That's not the way to do it. It's not right to see our
hospitals threatened and there's no reason for it.

Mr. Chairman, the Legislature of New Jersey
is in the unique position of being able to act with
existing legislation that's before it at a time when
there is not a day-to-day crisis but an overall one. It
doesn't have to act in haste; it can act with reason.
The people of our State are watching us and they're
watching us for a particular reason that goes far
beyond medical malpractice and the pool concept of this
bill.

I've had the privilege, with deference to my
seniors who are sitting on this Committee, of serving,
having been elected three times to local or State office.
I have been interested in politics all my life, and I
guess I've read heavily on it and watched it, both from
afar and, more recently, close up. Yesterday the
Assembly passed a bill sponsored by one of my colleagues
from Bergen County, the so-called Sunshine Bill, which
your House will consider in due course and will decide
yea or nay. And supposedly that's to be an answer to
opening up our system. Well, I've watched the results
on this bill until now; I've watched the pressure on this
bill until ncw; I've looked at stories, such as the

article in the Journal of Commerce of March 27 referring
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to the actions which resulted in the removal from the
floor to this Committee under a headline: "New Jersey
Insurers' Doctors Win Delay on Creation of Malpractice
Pool" which has talked about the lobbying effort in
opposition to this bill in both Houses.

I might say, Mr. Chairman, through my political
experience I have never seen a greater, more flagrant
lobbying effort against a proposed piece of legislation
than has occurred in this particular one, going back
to the original movement in the Assembly'Committee when
lobbyists almost succeeded by going to various people
in removing a bill that was duly posted on an agenda
from that agenda. Fortunately, that did not occur.

Mr. Chairman, this bill should stand on its
own feet, and I know it will. And thank God it's
before a Committee that has a group of Legislators on it
who are concerned about consumers and concerned about
public interest above all. And I feel quite secure in
that knowledge.

But the people of New Jersey, as this bill
proceeds through this Committee,and to the floor itself,
with any modification that in the wisdom of the Committee
is necessary, - the people of New Jersey are looking
beyond this bill. The question that is before it today

‘in this hearing and, indeed, in the whole action on this

bill is whether the people of New Jersey run the State
through their duly elected Legislators or whether the
special interests of New Jersey run this State through
their various lobbying interests in the private sector.
I'm for education and I'm for public interest
information, as the lobbyists love to call themselves,
but I think that once and for all the people of New
Jersey have to come first. This is our test. A-1030
is not our test. All the other bills we've talked are
not our test. Assembly 1552 is our test in 1975 as

11



to whether or not the people of New Jersey are going to

come first. And I thank God that we're in the hands of
an intelligent Committe under the leadership and
chairmanship of a very fine, outstanding Senator who
understands the whole problem.

I will be glad to answer>any questions on the'
bill. I thank you for hearing me at this time.

SENATOR HUGHES: Is there a good reason for
individual doctors and/or hospitals not being able to
get insurance? Do you have any input on that?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Let me illustrate some
of the reasons that are offered as good reasons. I
don't think they're good reasons but some of the companies
take them as good reasons. For example, sometimes a
person --

SENATOR HUGHES: Are they valid reasons in your
opinion?. -

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Senator, in my opinion,
the public interest is served if no one is denied this
type of insurance. And, therefore, any reason which is
offered by the companies in denying that insurance should
not be allowed to continue. Perhaps it should have to
go into an assigned risk pool kind of setup such as this
bill offers. But at no time should a medical doctor.
licensed in our State, and even those few who practice
without licensure in our State, be allowed to not have
medical malpractice insurance available for the protection
of his patients when he wants it. .And no health care .
facility, hospital or otherwise, should be denied the
opportunity to have this type of protection to protect
their pétients when they want it. Anytime a company
is able to effectively either deny the insurance totally
or in practice deny the insurance by chargingArates outside

the standard schedules as approved by the Commissioner of
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Insurance, set by the companies themselves. Then I

don't think the public interest is being served, so my
answer to vour second question'would be no. It should
never be possible for a doctor or a hospital to not obtain
this coverage if it wants to.

SENATOR HUGHES: No. I think you misinterpreted
my question. My question was, is there a good or valid
reason for individual doctors and/or hospitals not being
able to get insurance. If so, how is this established.

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: At the present time the
companies cite the following reasons for not making
available such insurance:

A. A doctor is brand new to the profession and
is not a member of the society in some cases, therefore,
they deny it:

B. A doctor has been in a particular specialty
where he is considered high risk by the actual nature
of the specialty, such as some of the speciiic areas
of neurosurgery and, therefore, they deny it.

C. A doctor operating in such a narrow specialty
who has a statistical history of problem, as the insurance
companies in their cold, businesslike fashion would look
at it, tends to have a problem getting a continuation
of that insurance, for example, a brain surgeon who
statistically has had problems over a period of time,
even though he may be an excellent practitioner.

A fcurth reason is often used in the denial of
such protection to public and semipublic institutions.
For example, the Public Health Service facilities run
both for the benefit of our State and New York State at
Staten Island, iE an example of what I am talking about.
And sometimes, last but certainly not least, patients
who are in other health care facilities, other than what
we would normally refer to as hospitals, in various

nursing homes and related type facilities, cannot
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have this protection and just arbitrarily the other
companies side.

Now, many times the company will say - particularly
in the last case - okay, we will insure you, but
we won't do it through the standard rates. You will
have to pay a rate, and they will name something
four or five times the standard rate, and it is take it
or leave it to the facility, which I don't think is
fair, either.

SENATOR HUGHES: You mentioned the statute
of limitations. Do you feel that this should be made
a part of the bill? My question there would be,
what if another illness affects the original sickness
or injury? How would this be determined under -- for
example, as I understand, you believe the statute
of limitations should not be invoked or included.

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: On that, I think it is
a very basic question, and I have two different
answers, The first part of my answer dealing with
the question at hand is that I personally do not
believe that the statute of limitations section
should be abruptly and markedly reduced, because I
think that a patient can find a defect of magnitude
showing up after a period of time, which,if one
narrowed it to three years from the original illness
or five years from the original surgery or something
of that sort, might not show up during that period,
and it is unfair to the patient.

I do recognize, however, that there is a
problem that is worthy of review in this field. The
second part, therefore, of my answer is this: I don't
think that the question of changing the statute of

limitation on medical malpractice awards should in any
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way be part of this legislation. I think this
legislation deals with availability and pricing

to the consumer, to the public interest. That is
really what this bill is about. I think there should
be separate legislation if it is the will of the
Senate and the Assembly to change the statute of
limitations provisions. That is an entirely

separate although related program, and if it is

to be done, it should be the subject of a separate
piece of legislation.

My own personal opinion at this point
is, I would not promptly support such a change,
although I recognize the fear of both doctors in the
field and the companies serving the field, that they
could get hit in a lengthy period of time later. There
has to be something that protects the patients and
at the same time meets their goals. I think that
should be separate legislation.

SENATOR HUGHES: Well, supposedly, for the
sake of discussion, the individual didn't have any
problems with the original illness or injury, and
somewhere within the statute of limitations something
happened that precipitated - from a diagnostic
standpoint now, because I am not a doctor - incapacities
within the individual, how would this be determined?
This is one of the things I am trying to ask. I am
not asking you as a professional individual, but,I
mean, there is nothing in the bill that would cover
this type of -- other than the reinsurance poll.

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: At this time, this bill
does not address that problem as a separate problem

at all. All this bill does is cover the area providing
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the availability of insurance, and, as I say, the

pricing control through the Commissioner.

In reality, the question that you address
is a valid question pertaining to today's existing
law outside of this entirely, and I think it is a
worthy subject for review legislatively. I don't
think it belongs in this bill. That is the point
I am making, that the matter of the extension of
time of the secondary effect, which is really
what you are talking about, of the various things
up to and including lawyer's contingency fees -
which I feel have already been covered - but all
of those things are each worthy of study in their
own right, and should not be in any way taken as
part of this program and should not be allowed in
the lobbying efforts to divert our attention from
the specific problem that this entails.

For example, in all of the areas that have
been covered by the various opponents to the bill,
with the single exception of companies directly
involved, they don't deal with the subject of the
bill. What they deal with are what I might'ball
the collateral or peripheral areas of concern in the
field of medical malpractice. Those are all worthy
of study and are all worthy of investigation and
are all worthy of consideration of amendments to the
present law. I am not denying it. Whether or not
I support specific amendments would be beside the
point. I don't think they should be allowed to
interfere with the deliberations on this particular
piece of legislation.

SENATOR HUGHES: Didn't you say that
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some insurance companies provide this insurance
in other states and mot in New Jersey?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Yes, sir.

'SENATOR HUGHES: If so, do you have any
documentation of this?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: I would like, on that
particular question, to yield to the Commissioner
of Insurance who can document it completely for the
committee. It is a known fact that that is the case,
and I could . specifically name companies, but I
think he should do that. I would state to you
that,on the company's side, that is one of the areas
of their greatest concern with the bill, since
part of the heart of the bill is to say that any
company which has offered or offers this program
anywhere in the United States - has offered it during
the past two years or offers it currently in any
other state - must offer it in New Jersey as a
condition of doing general writing in New Jérsey.
That is the heart of this bill, as far as I am
concerned.

The Commissibner can give you specific
examples later in the program, Senators. It is a
verv valid question. ,

SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you. Senator Wallwork.

_ SENATOR WALLWORK: Assemblyman Salkind, is

there a crisis now in the medical malpractice field
in New Jersey? _

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: In my opinion, we
have a crisis situation that is in- an embryonic-
development stage. We have been able, by having

a step-in, if you will, and some high premium charges
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to avoid what would have been a crisis of the month
of March, and that crisis has temporarily been
avoided also by the litigation of the Hospital
Association.

SENATOR WALLWORK: How was that crisis
avoided?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: The company that
indicated that it would completely step out of
the field, cancelling all existing policies to
hospitals, | '

A. Was prevented through the
court injunctive process.

B. Was stepped into in a lurch by
another company who said that as part of their
effort - in my opinion, with no slur intended
as part of their lobbying effort against the -
bill - decided that they would step in and
serve, I believe, twenty-nine -- I said thirty
before, but I believe it is twenty-nine --
hospitals that had their insurance cancelled
throughout our state. But, of course, you
recognize, S3Senator, that many of the costs of
these facilities have now gone up astronomically,
and I cite you, and I know the Commissioner will
refer to it, the example of our State College
of Medicine and Dentistry, on the subject of mere
premium experience in 1975.

So I think we have two crises that are
developing fast in New Jersey, although not as
fast as in other states. I think that is because
of our Commissioner of Insurance. He has been
able to keep us from having a crisis situation

that we have elsewhere.
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The first one is an availability crisis.
The second one is a cost crisis. There are two
different crises.

SENATOR WALLWORK: How is your bill going
to hold down the cost to the consumer?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Two ways. First,
by creating competition. I think it is a
fundamental axiom of American business that when

" you have competition that the‘cost to the
consumer in the long-run is lower. Secondly, by ---

SENATOR WALLWORK: How does it create
competition?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: I think that the
reference to the earlier question from Senator
Hughes, as far as companies that provide insurance
elsewhere in the United States, have tried or
successfully do not offer it in New Jersey will
force competition. I think if this bill is
not adopted, we will end up where in a‘year from
now in New Jersey there will be no more than one
or, at the maximum, two companies offering this
type of coverage in the State, probably ocne. And
I think that is the worst monopolistic situation.

If -this-Pill is adopted, and does become

“ law, I think that you will find somewhere around
a dozen to eighteen companies offering this kind
of protection. There are approximately close to
two dozen offering it right now in the United States.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, what is going to

prevent any of these companies from dumping all

of the insurance that they write into the pool?
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ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Well, first of all,
under the control of the Commissioner, if they
ended up doing that very thing which has been
threatened, as we both know, I think in the longrun
that would have no effect, because the Commissioner
would end up controlling the cost and setting
the scales in such a way that it would equalize out
across the State.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Does the Commissioner
have the ability to set these rates? Does he have
the expertise and the staff to set these rates?

AS3EMBLYMAN SALKIND: Senator, I think
he does. If he doesn't, we have a problem in New
Jersey that we better understand wvery quickly. I
- think he does have that, but the Commissioner should
answer that himself.

To answer one thing that you had said a
moment ago, I think -- and I am reading from the
Barron's article, although we have independent
data at the state level -- the ten firms that
are currently offering malpractice policies -
and these are the ones currently, not the ones
that have offered it over the past two years,
which would actually more than double that
figure - are Saint Paul, which has gotten out
of New Jersey: Travelers, Argonaut, Chubb,

Aetna, Hartford, CNA, Medical Protection Company,
Signal Imperial Insurance Company, and Shelby
Mutual. '

Now, of these companies - and I will
only pick a couple as an illustration - Hartford
Insurance, Aetna, CNA, are the three that I will
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pick. I could have picked others. These three companies
cannot get out of the general insurance business
in New Jersey without adversely affecting their
overall economic situation. They are all big,
national, general insurance carriers. If they
were to get out of that business in New Jersey,
their stockholders would obﬁiously be very unhappy.
So I think that what this says is,whereas they
cannot offer this today in New Jersey, if they
wish - or tommorrow - that this would require them
as a matter of business practice to have to
participate.

I am convinced, very sincerely convinced,
that if this is done, and if it is placed under
the direct control of the Commissioner of
Insurance so that all rates are under his
control, as they are not today, in the long-run
not only will the doctors and hospitals benefit,
but, after all, it is the consumers who pay for it.
They increase hospital charges and they increase
medical charges, and therefore they would end up
saving money in the long-run. The scare tactics
that have been used in one particular case,
where the one company that has a virtual in-house
situation with the Medical Society of our State,
insuring only those members of the Society until
the recent addition of the hospitals, they are
saying that-they can do it cheaper than anybody
else. I think that over a period of time we will
end up with the greatest maximum efficiency. Either
that, or, you know, it is a whole system that is
the question. It is not anything to do with this

particular field. We are talking about basic economics.
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SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, your legislation

would mandate that Argonaut, for instance, be in

this pool; would it not?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Yes, sir. Unless they
wanted to get out of the insurance business, totally, ‘
in our State. %

SENATOR WALLWORK: Say Argonaut was
maintained in this pool and it went bankrupt.

What would happen then to the pool?

- ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Well, let's go back
a step. First of all, if Argonaut is only in the
medical malpractice liability business - and I can't
speak with knowledge on that - but if that is their
only business, and they want to get out of that
business, they can do so, even under the pool Set up.
Because if they want to drop out of the general
insurance business in New Jersey, they can do it.

Remember, the bill only says -- it doesn't
.force someone to continue to do business in New
Jersey. It forces them to offer this kind of
protection if they want to do any business in
New Jersey. That is the point. Now, I don't
think that there is a chance in the world of
any of these large companies going bankrupt,
unless it is a manipulative situation, quite
frankly, and I can speak with some knowledge
on that subject. |

SENATOR WALLWORK: What incentives are
there in your bill to make sure that the insurance
companies that are in this pool will operate
economically and efficiently? What if they

just throw up their hands and say, well, we are

22

Sy et s e



in the pool; we will just not worry about
our costs and the Commissioner can come in
and audit our books and he sees this is the
amount of money we have expended, so that is
the rate. >And it is a wash transaction, so
far as they are concerned. How is your bill
going to prevent that?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: I think the
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance is
going to prevent that. I think, if you
go back to the fundamentals of the present
insurance business in New Jersey, and the best
illustratior -- we do have an experience factor
with the assigned risk program in the automobile
field that has worked.

SENATOR WALLWORK: But you can't compare
automobile experience with medical malpractice.

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Only the numbers
change, Senator. The theory doesn't change. The
numbers in specific award cases can change. The
numbers of participants can change. The numbers
of companies involved can change, but theoretical
aspects don't change. The practical situation is
this, what this bill does is give a greater control
over pricing policies to the Commissioner of
Insurance. It removes the present structure of,
if you will, policies that are outside his area
of ability to regulate for the benefit of New
‘Jersey citizens. It removes those as a practical
matter, placing those policies either in regulated
areas directly or in what I will call the assigned

risk pool. So that in any event, either way, we
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find that the Commissioner is able to do his

job better. Now, as far as the actual formulas,

as far as the ability of the Commissioner to keep
businesses operating economically, operating fairly,

I think we have that exact situation today. All you

are doing is giving him a tool to be able to do

it all the way, instead of being limited as he is

today by covéring some aspects of the field and not
other aspects through what I call the exempt situation.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Does Fitkin Hospital have
insurance now?

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Fitkin Hospital
has insurance as of today. I am quite concerned,
and I was concerned about this subject before
Fitkin was cancelled, but as far as Fitkin goes,
as of this moment they have insurance. I would
like to know they are going to have insurance in
May and June and July. And I would like to know
they are going to have that insurance at a fair
rate regulated by the Commissioner of Insurance
of New Jersey.

By the way, Senator, I served on a
hospital board of directors and board of trustees.

I am intimately familiar with this particular
problem, and I am concerned that we could bankrupt
our hospitals if we don't protect them in this
area. That is a separate subject.

SENATOR WALLWORK: I have no further
questions, thank you.

SENATOR HUGHES: One further question, and maybe
you can answer this. I understand that there is
Federal legislation going through along these lines
at the present time. How does this compare with the

Federal legislation?
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ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: In broad strokes,
there is a similarity between this and the Federal
legislation. Certainly the conceptual parts of
the Federal legislation arevsimilar. I think as
far as the individual regulation by the State
Commissioner there are obvious differences. I think
that Commissioner Sheeran ié better equipped to talk
about that varticular subject than I, but again,

I would like to see the Federal legislation, but
I don't think we should wait for it. I think it
is important for New Jersey to continue its
normal position of leadership for our nation.

SENATOR HUGHES: I have no further questions.
Thank you, Assemblyman.

ASSEMBLYMAN SALKIND: Thank you, Senator.

SENATOR HUGHES: I will now call on Senator
Mc Gahn, please. '
JOSEPH L. Mc GA HN: Mr. Chairman, Senator
Wallwork, good morning and thank you very much for
the opportunity. I was late in getting here.

SENATOR HUGHES: Senator, will you identify
yourself. '

SENATOR MC GAHN: My name is Joseph L. Mc Gahn.
I am a self--employed physician licensed in the
state of New Jersey in the épecialty of obstetrics
and gynecology. For the record, I would like to say
there is no conflict of interest. I am not employed
by a hospital. That is in case any of the Senators
in this chamber would like to question this later
on. I am not employed by a hospital and I am not
employed by any pharmaceutical firm. I have no
interest in them and receive no remuneration from

them in that particular respect.
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I would like to address myself today
from a dual standpoint both as a physician and as
a legislator. I was somewhat late in getting here
this morning because I had surgery. The sponge
count was correct, but after closing up I noticed
that the maipractice policy was missing; and we
had to X-ray the patient. Thank God it had a
long tail on-it. I went back again and, of course,
got it out. 1In reading it, I see that the contract
terminates the first of November, so I figured I
better get up here. Enough with being facetious.
| I did not hear all the remarks, of coutrse,
that ‘Mr. Salkind made. One question I think that
Senator Wallwork brought up., which to me is basically the
crisis of the situation as it stands today, and that
is, I would like to compliment the Commissioner
of Insurance for the alacrity with which he proposed
‘this bill at the time there was an unavailability
crisis, as far as the twenty-nine hospitals in the
State of New Jersey were concerned. That was, I
believe, March the twenty-seventh. Had that bill
come over to this house after the deletion of
Section Nine, I believe it was, I would have supported
it at that point in time. '
_ However, despite what Mr. Salkind says,
there is no crisis in the State of New Jersey at
the present time. There may be an embryonic
crisis, but it takes nine months of gestation
before something basicallyfﬁgppens. )
We zre confronted with the possibility of
Chubb, Incorporated, as far as the physicians of
this state are concerned, renewing our contract
on Novembér the first. I think this is an extremely
important thing.
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I think, however, one cannot take an
extremely narrow viewpoint as far as this is
concerned. There have been a lot of myths and a lot

of'misunderStanding which has occurred in the press.

We are ndt'in the same position as California, New York
State, Indiana, Florida, Maryland. I do not
think that we have a sufficient amount of factual
data to make a determination of what is going on.
I, myself, do not know basically which is the
best policy,»afmonopolistic type of insurance,
vis-a-vis,competetive carriers.

From the medical standpoint as a physician,
the important thing is that malpractice coverage. I
think that we can pay a reasonable rate for that. Let
me say, from the standpoint of physicians in New Jersey,
the rates are much more reasonable than they are
in the surrounding states of Pennsylvania and certainly
New York. _

-I think here, we have to take again - as
I mentioned  before - into consideration -- I have
read letters from the Commissioner. I have read
letters from the Medical Society, and I think there
is to some degree overreation, because we must
recognize, of course, that there is a crisis impending.
I agree with Mr. Salkind concerning that. But I
think we must recognize a very important factor, that the
situation“isﬁ¢6mpleteiywaifferent in each and every state.
And the solution is going to be differént in each
and every state.

- The Federal ﬁéiﬁéﬁféhée‘Program and some
of the Federal bills introduced - and the Commissioner
may want to speak more about these - are fine. The answer,
however, to a state's problem is not Federal

legislation. The answer to a state's problem is state
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legislation. Actually, involved in this thing is not only

actually ths cost. Number one, the conventional policy
today that is written is on an occurrence basis. This

means that there is a long tail to the policy, and
actually from the date of discovery by the patient,
there is a statute of limitations of basically two
years. In thé instance where you have a juvenile,
the statute of limiations does not run until age
eighteén, so somebody can bring suit against the
obstetrician who delivered them for something that
‘happenéd twenty years ago, minus one day. These
are all problems that, I think, basically have to
be addressed from a legislative standpoint.

iThe best I can say without attempting to
get into the merits - because I did not honestly
anticipate that this was going to be a debate on
the basis of a monopolistic-type of insurance,
vis-a-vis, the other type of situation, but probably
this is what it is going to turn out to be - but
nonetheless, 1 think we must come up and face'as
a legislature the possibility that we have to simply
change the traditional form of tort liability
under which this is being operated at the present
time, under the court and jury type of system and
'conslder,-lf you will, the reparation type of
system, 81mply compensating the individual for
injury that has occurred, whether it is on
a no-fault basis or whatnot. These are concepts
that have to be basically considered.

The approach to this will vary in different
states. 1In California there may be one approach; |

in New York i may be one. As a matter of fact, in
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New York State, for example, the physicians themselves

are considering, establishing their own insurance

company, because this is the only way they feel this
thing can be deélt with. In a number of states throﬁghout
the country, it is JUA, Joint Underwriting Associations.
"But one point finally I would like to emphasize, at

the moment there is absolutely no crisis in the State

of New Jersey as far as availability of insurance

is concerned. The cost is basically another thing.

The cost of everything is going up.

Certainly, if the insurance companies were to
have their way and actually go on a claims made basis
rather than the occurrence basis upon which the policies
are Written at the present time, meaning that they would
have some idea from an actuarial standpoint of basically
what it would cost, and the only insurance company
responsible for me would be the insurance company that
is covering me this year for any claims that are made
against me. This would help prevent anyone suing me
éight years after I retire.

In the insurance business, this is basically

% why it is necessary for the companies to keep reserves,

for the potential liabilities that may occur as much
as six or eight years later.

I think that there is insufficient information
available. I would honestly suggest that we obtain
in-put from physicians; we need in-put from the

attorneys in this state; we need in-put from the

insurance firms, and this is primarily the basis of
Senator Greenberg's bill, SCR-3001, I believe

it is, setting up a commission to investigate

this and make determinations as to what
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would be the better way to handle the malpractice
situation in New Jersey. We have time to accomplish
it in this way. This is basically what I think
should be done.

I would assume at that particular time
this type of legislation would be one of the
alternatives considered but might not necessarily,
basically, be the best. But you cannot consider

only the availability of coverage. You must also-
vconsider some cf the factors that have gone into

the high cost of malpractice insurance, the increased
number of malpractice suits.

Physicians are probably more to blame
than anybody. There actually must be much more
strict monitoring, as far as physicians are
concerned. The attorneys are getting a black-eye,
because if it is the attorney's fault, I think it
is a bum rap. I think we must all share our equal
blame on this, but we must work together to come
up with what basically is a good program.

Frankly, at the moment there is not a good
program in ary state in the union. Senator Wallwork,
again, I will conclude by saying that at this time
there is no crisis as far as the availability of
coverage in this state, either for hospitals
and/or for physicians. Thank you. I will be
happy to answer any questions.

SENATOR HUGHES: Would you have any idea
how it would affect the consumey, as a physician now?

SENATOR Mc GAHN: I think Assemblyman Salkind
was entirely ccrrect in stating that. Number one, if
it is costing me more money to do business, this must be

automatically passed on to the consumer. I did make
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a statement”at a South Jersey Hospital's Association
meeting, and I said, that there comes a saturation
point beyond which the consumer cannot afford
basically to pay higher costs. I think there is no
doubt about it, that simply, as far as the rate-
setting‘structure is concerned, that the Commissioner
of Insurance should have a more definitive control
over this. ILargely, I think, Senator, this is going
to be implemented to a degree by mechanisms that
presently the Federal government is setting up,

the PSRO, the Professional Standard Review Organization,
as far as physicians are concerned; and budget review
audits, as far as hospitals are concerned. Certainly,
as the Federal government becomes much more

invblved in health care services, where they are
paying a larger degree of cost, they are going to

also exercise a larger degree of control.

SENATOR HUGHES: I have no further questions.
Senator Wallwork.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, I don't think you
addressed yourself, Senator Mc Gahn, to the basic
question of how this specific bill is going to
hold down costs to the consumer. Will it hold
down the costs to the consumer or will it not?

SENATOR MC GAHN: Senator, I don't think
I have sufficient information to be able to
honestly answer that. That is why I said I thought
the commission approach -- Now, there are probably
some individuals here, insurance men and the Commissioner
who can address themselves to that. I frankly cannot
in that particular respect.

SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you, Senator Mc Gahn.

SENATOR MC GAHN: Thank you for your
courtesy in calling ondme;”‘
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SENATOR HUGHES: Doctor John J. Mc Guire.
JOHN J. Mc GUTIRE, M. D. :

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, I am John J.
McGuire, M.D., President-Elect of The Medical Society of New
Jersey, Secretary. of the State Board of Medical Examiners,
15-year member of the Essex County Insurance Committee, a
bpracticing Thoracic Surgeon and consequently a physician who is
paying a sizeable professional liability insurance premium.

The Medical Society of New Jersey, numbering 8900 New Jersey
physicians, is opposed to A-1552 for the following reasons:b

1. Althougn Section 9 of the bill which required proof of
insurance was delet=d in the Assembly, Section 2 of the biil
declares that public policy requires that such insurance be a
requirement which is to be effected by regulation. As we have
maintained time and again before this Legislature, proof of
insurance, in no way, should be a critéria for licensure or
practice. 1In fact, any insurance company that would be foolish

enough to insure an unlisenced physician, would find itself in trmﬂ

2. This same section of the bill also declares that the

Commissioner may recoup losses through a surcharge of insureds.
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It is not clear whether this is to apply prospectively or
retrospectively. To leave such a decision to the discretionary
rule making‘authority of £he Commissioner sets a very dangerous
precedent and caﬁ quite easily result in economic distress for
insured professionals.

3. Section 6 dealing with the governing body of the

~statutorily imposed "facility" does not provide for

representation by any providers. Interestingly enough "three
producérs" (not defined in the bill) are to sit on the Board,

but they may not vote on issues of budget and personnel
administration. This in effect grants the Commissioner and

Board the ability to proliferate a titanic and coétly bureaucracy
wﬁich would have to be paid for by the insureds and ultimately
the consumers that you repreéent.

The Medical Society of New Jersey has béen maintaining.a
comprehensive and continuous professional liability insurance
program since 1920. We are convinced that there is no crisis iﬁ
regard to the availability of such insurance in New Jersey. The
primary problem that we see is one of rates at a reasonable cost
to the physicians.

While there are many statistics and allegations flying
about, I can assure you that we are not aware of any physicians
licensed to practice in this State that are unable to purchase

insurance.
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This bill would make both>thé insurance cpmpaniés'éhdithe
health providers subordinate to the whim anAcaprice of the
Insurance Commissioner., I am sure you can understand our concern
in this regard Qhen thevNeQark Star Ledger on November 5, 1974,
quoted'the Commissioner as saying, "I am not really conCefnéd
‘about the physicians. They have.a problem, sufe,vbutitheQ have:

a lot of money as well." On March 11;'1975,'the Commissioner
stated that 7,000 physicians were insured through surplus lines
carriers‘in an article appéariﬁg in the Newark Sﬁar Ledger.r Then
on March 28, 1975, that same paper carried an article statihg
that the Commissioner, assumptively by emergencf»regulatioﬁ,‘had
prohibited anyone from securing coverage on the surplus 1iﬁes
market unless they proved they could not get insurance elsewhere.

The logic involved in suéh én approach certainly escapes us

at this time.

- Finally, you should appreciate that there isn't a single item |

in this bill to assure cost containment nor is there any
guarantee that rates will not rise precipitately. What then is
the legitimate purpose of this bill? Frankly, we don't know.
While we have twice written to ﬁhe Iﬁsurance Department about
‘this, we have yet to receive a response. Thus, The Medical
Society of New Jersey representing 8900 New Jerséy‘physiCians_——

consumers of professional liability insurance -- have not been
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given the courtesy of a reply to these most important issues nor

has its offer of cooperation been accepted.
We urge you, therefore, to reject A-1552 and to continue

your support of SCR-3001 which calls for a deliberative study.

In this regard we offer you, as we have the Commissioner and the

Governor, our fullest support and cooperation.

If I may make a few addenda, Mr. Chairman, with
regard to what has been said earlier, I have been on
the Committee in Essex County for fifteen years. I have
been co-chairman for the past six years. We changed
our name from the Less Control Committee to an MRAC,
Medical Review and Advisory Committee. Every malpractice
suit that is instituted in the county of Essex goes
before our committee for a thorough study and is reviewed
by a specialist in the particular field wherein this occurred.
example, if it is a gynecological procedure, it will be
reviewed by an OB-GYN man. If it is an orthopedic procedure,
and orthopedist will review it. If it is a thoracic procedure,
it will be reviewed by a thoracic man. If it is a medical
problem, dermatology, cerdiology, whatever, we have
a cracker-jack specialist in every field who reviews
that and reports back to our committee, and then we decide

what can be done, or what should have been done differently.
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In this regard, by the way, we have our
own Peer Review Committee, actually, for professional
liability in the county of Essex. I don't know about
the other twenty counties, but we do have this and
it works very well. The man involved is always
interviewed bv the specialist to find out why he
deviated this way or that way.

We have in New Jersey, as you now know,
compulsory continuing education, 150 hours every
three years which the man must document. Now,
arrangements have been made through the American
Medical Association and through the Academy of
Medicine of New Jersey, so that you can get the
credits in your own hospital. We have in Essex
County on the county level a committee and then
on. the state level a council, the Grievance Ethics
Committee known as the Judicial Committee in the
county and the Judicial Council on the state level.

Cost-wise, New Jersey at the moment is
eighteenth of the fifty states with regard to
per annum cost. On January the 24th, 25th, and
26th I was in Chicago for the annual meeting of
the American Medical Association Leadership Workshop.
On Saturday, the 25th, there were five panels, one
of which was on malpractice. There were over
600 physiciar.s involved in malpractice activities - such
as I would b= on our committee - from the 50 states,
District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

| At the evening dinner it was announced that

the state with the best malpractice protection program
of all the units was New Jersey, not the least expensive,
that is eighteenth, but the best program for indoctrinating

the doctors, for policing the doctors, and for protecting
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the consumers , we are first in the country. Now,
why should we try to sabotage a program like that?

As far as competition is concerned, I cannot
see how so-called knocking out competition is going
to change the per diem rate. We will have a monopoly
if the Commissioner himself sets the rates and everybody
must abide by that. Is that not a monopoly, his
one action,rather than the'action of the various
insurance companies?

As I said before, I am speaking to you not
only as a practicing physician for many years,but also
as one who has been actively involved in the
professional liability committee of our particular
county, and amongst the doctors we have seen no
problem. Now, we have over 8900 physicians
practicing in the State of New Jersey who are
members of the state society. Many of them have
their insurarce other than through Chubb. They
are not with us. ‘

There was a discussion about protecting
the consumer with regard to, let's say, unlicensed
physicians. There are physicians practicing in
New Jersey illegally. As you know, I am secretary
of the board that is going after them, and if
you read the Ledger the beginning of January,
you saw where over 70 doctors and some 19
hospitals were heavily penalized for having
these unlicensed doctors against whom the patient
has no protection - the consumer, if you will,
has no protection. We are fighting this and are
doing a very thorough job. It is quite interesting
to note that once you go after one, the word gets
about. So that has to do with the illegal practicing
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physician. We are gradually ferreting him out.

Secondly, there are unlicensed doctors who
are eligible for protection in the hospital. I am
speaking now nf the interns or residents in the
approved training programs throughout the state of
New Jersey.

The constitution and bylaws of our state
society, the Medical Society of New Jersey, are
being changed to get them in as members at a minimal
amount of dues, and if they wish extra protection
over and above what the hospital affords them, we will
be glad to accept that part of the situation.

Of ccurse, then you have the doctors who
are under 45921-M, the exemption for county and
state institutions. They are covered by the county--
I'm SOrry,by the State of New Jersey or the county
by which they are employed for any malpractice or
professional liability violations.

I appreciate very much your letting me
say these few words. Thank you. Do you have
any questions?

SENATOR HUGHES: I have no questions,

Dr. Mc Guire. You have been very comprehensivé.
Senator Wallwork.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes. Dr. Mc Guire, how
many medical malpractice suits have there been, say, .
in the last year in Essex County? ‘

DR. MC GUIRE: There have been approximately
forty-six.

SENATCR WALLWORK: How many would you
estimate in the state?

DR. MC GUIRE: I can't answer that. May

I ask you to hold that question for someone from
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Chubb and Sons. They are here this morning and they
can give you an absolute answer.
| But, Senator Wallwork, may I interject a

point here? There has been a discussiQn about
some doctors who have had to pay higher premiums
than others, a so-called surcharge. Five
years ago we had forty-five members of our
organization, the Medical Society of New Jersey,
on a surcharge. Through our policing, we are
down to only twenty-one. I will grant to you that
two have died and one has retired, but nevertheless
we are down 50% on the number of those with
surcharges.

After a certain number of surcharges,
we report these people, not only to their hospital,
but also to a state board of medical‘examiners for
a review of their competency. I can't answer your
question exactly for the state.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Have any of these doctors
been disciplined?

DR. MC GUIRE: Yes. We have one in Essex
County that has been disciplined, and his privileges
were suspended for three months, and he was also notified
that the next time it happened -- he was at fault.
There is no question about it. There was not a good
professional approach on his part. We, with our
heads hanging, will be the first to admit to you
that this has occurred. If it happens again, he
will be dismissed from his staff.

We also now have a regulation in New
Jersey that any hospital -- this man got in under
the wire ——But if it happened to him today, we
have a regulation'thrbugh the State Board of
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Medical Examiners and the Attorney General's Office
that any doctor who is suspended or dropped from

the staff, it is the duty of the administrator of that
hospital to notify the State Board of Medical
Examiners for their review -forgetting about
malpractice insurance - of the competency of that
particular man. -

I might tell you, Mr. Chairman and Senator
Wallwork, in the last six months, three doctors in
New Jersey have been offered the opportunity of
voluntarily retiring from practice
with a notarized letter to the State Board of
Medical Examiners where the license would be revoked
because of ineptness, a so-called disabled doctor. There
was one in Hudson County, one in Passaic County and
one in central New Jersey.

SENATOR WALLWORK: When did you write to
the Commissicner of Insurance, Doctor?

DR. MC GUIRE: The very last time we had
written to him was March 11lth, 1975.

SENATOR WALLWORK: You said you had
written to him twice.

DR. MC GUIRE: I don't have the first
date, but I can get it for you. I can give that
to you before I leave this morning.

SENATOR WALLWORK: You received no response?

DR. MC GUIRE: No, sir. I can also get you
copies of both letters if you wish them, Senator
Wallwork.

SENATOR WALLWORK: I would like copies
for the record.

DR. MC GUIRE: Surely, I will see that you
get a copy of éach one.
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SENATOR WALLWORK: Of the 8932 doctors
in the Medical Society of New Jersey, how many
would have insurance at the regular reasonable
rates that prevail today, if they are reasonable?

DR. MC GUIRE: Primarily there are six
categories, and the twb rough categories are
neurosurgery and orthopedics. The reason they
are high is that every complication that occurs
in neurosurgery or in orthopedic surgery - or
I should say everyone - in the majority of them
there is some sort of litigation instituted. This
requires investigation by the carrier, and the costs
are increased. One other thing that has increased
our rates, Senator Wallwork, is the fact that we
are not just placidly settling suits. If this
MRAC Committee we have in Essex feels that what
happened was, let's say, an unavoidable complication,
or the like, then we pursue that right through
into court. This is very expensive. This has also
helped to keep the rates up.

I must say, I am not going to pick on the
legal profession. I am going to tell you that
ﬂit was laxity on the part of some of our leaders
in the past and also on some of the insurance
companies. @Going back to 1946 through 1950 when
they would rather settle than go through the
expense of going to court, the number of nuisance
claims was absolutely fabulous at that time. It
was amazing. That is being cut down very gradually.
That is what has caused much of the cost of our
premiums. Of course, the other has been some
complications, and in certain fields -- the complications

of neurosurgery are rough. Well, if it's the brain, it
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can cause a vegetable, which is a term that is
being uséd today. If it's the cervical cord, the
person could be a quadriplegic, paralyzed from
the neck down for the rest of his life. And, as
I pointed cut earlier, these are expensive
situations for any family. So their penalties
are high.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Do you feel the Medical
Society doesn't support this legislation because
if this legislation were to pass, then there would
be less interest on the part of the public, shall
we say, and less interest on the part of wvarious
people who are dealing with the malpractice insurance
to get to root problems and solve root causes for
the high cost of insurance?

DR. MC GUIRE: It would take it completely

out of our hands and the Peer Review, which Dr. Mc Gahn

had referred to earlier, would be strictly on a
hospital basis until such time as the HEW comes

out with its national program, which it is presently
studying. Does that answer your question?

SENATOR WALLWORK: No, it doesn't. If
this bill were to pass and become law, do you think
that that then would eliminate or at least give
it less impetus to solve other problems that
are creating the high cost of medical malpractice?
Is that the reason the Medical Society is against
this type of legislation?

DR. MC GUIRE: Our primary reason for
opposing is the fact that we would lose our
~complete impact, our ability to put a little
sledgehammer over our people. On that basis,
we would have to go back to just the slap on the
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wrist. The Medical Society of New Jersey, per se,
has no judicial action it could really take. It can
merely - if a member comes before the Judicial Council, let's
say the MSNJ, and is found to be grossly wrong, the ohly
thing our state society can do is to report him
to the State Board of Medical Examiners for any
punitive actior that is to be included.

We do have a little in-put with regard
to the man through our professional liability
insurance. That would be lost. We would have no
control over that at all, because that would come,
again, through the Commissioner of Insurance
Department and not through us. We have our
own review ccmmittees now, but they would be
valueless under this new program.

SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you, Dr. Mc Guire.

~ DR. MC GUIRE: I have here copies of

both letters.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Fine, thank you.

DR. MC GUIRE: I appreciate greatly the
giving of ycur time here this morning.

SENATOR HUGHES: Is there someone here
representing Chubb Insurance Group?
NEWETLTL G. ALFORD, JR.: I am Newell G.
Alford, Junior, the General Counsel for the Chubb
Insurance Gfoup. Mr. Chairman, and members of the
Committee, I want to thank you for the opportunity
to present to your committee the views of our
Chubb Insurance Group on Assembly Bill 1552.

We are here in opposition to Assembly Bill
1552, Briefly, in our view, A-1552 is a prescription
directed at one of several symptoms but not at the

disease, and it is gocing to aggravate the illness.

43



There is an illness: the steadily increasing costs of medical
malpractice claims and the great difficulty in pricing the insurance

at rates which will cover the costs.

We think something should and can be done about this in New Jers }

in a deliberate and constructive way: A way which gives primary

attention to the interests of the patient, and has appropriate concaﬁ

for the interests of the medical care providers. We have made clear
our own willingness and interest in cooperating with the Commissioner
of Insurance, the Legislature, and the medical and legél professions

in solving the underlying problems. That effort should also involve

the providers of health and medical insurance, and others, including ﬁ.

patients, who finally bear the cost.

Before discussing Assembly Bill 1552 further, I wish to give
the committee a bit of background information. With me are those
of our staff who are most familiar with our medical malpractice
insurance operations in New Jersey. They will do their best to help
answer specific questions which the committee may have.

Also with me today to testify before you on our behalf is
Geérge K. Bernstein. Mr. Bernstein is a lawyer who was until_
December of last year Federal Insurance Administrator in the
Department of Housing and Urban Development.— responsible for the
development and administration of the Fede:al Flood Insurance

Program, the Federal Riot Reinsurance Program, etc. He has written

many articles on the Federal programs, on a program for certain lines}

of insurance often referred to as "Full Insurance Availability", and

recently on medical malpractice insurance.
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I appreciate the committee's permission to have Mr. Bernstein
speak to you about his views on Assembly Bill 1552.
Now to explain why we are so greatly interested in the matter

before you.

The Chubb Insurance Group

The Chubb Insurance Group has long-standing and close ties to
the State of New Jersey. Our oldest and principal ccmpany, Federal
Insurance Company, 1s a New Jersey company érgaﬁized here in 1901.
Its home office is in Short Hills. We have offices throughout the
United States, but our combined offices in Short Hills and Summit
are the largest. We have a small office in Moorestown. We have
over 1750 employees at those New Jersey offices.

These ties to the New Jersey community mean that we have a
special interest in the state's well-being and general welfare,

including, of course, the quality and cost of its medical care and

hospital services. Indeed, that interest was a primary consideration

when we agreed less than four years ago to write medical malpractice

insurance for the Medical Society of New Jersey.

We write property/casualty insurance throughout the United States

and in many foreign countries, but New Jersey is one of our most

important insurance markets.

Medical Malpractice Costs and Insurance Rates

Our statements on the medical malpractice situation in New Jersey
Pointed out that the New Jersey climate is relatively better than that

in a number of other states which indeed have right now critical problems
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in medical malpractice costs and in the directly related costs of its
insurance - New York, California and Florida. Those problems are the
key to the availability crises in those states. Compared to those
other states, there is indeed a healthier situation in‘New Jersey.
Our background memorandum (March 18, 1975) which each member of
your committee received, pointed out that premium rates in New Jersey
compare favorably with those in the problem states of New York and
California. ( Memorandum eppears in the appendix on page 1x.)
Nevertheless, we do believe that the costs of malpractice

insurance claims are going to continue to rise in New Jersey - howeve: |

those claims are handled. We are certain that our rate review for th:if
current year will show that further rate increases are necessary. We
expect to enter into the necessary discussions of experience and ratej

with the experts and representatives of MSNJ in due course this sprirg

and to make an'appropriate filing for increcased rates with the
Insurance Department. That rate revisicn would affect renewals in
November of this year.

Federal's rates for malpractice insurance for physicians and

surgeons are based upon New Jersey experience and data. They do not

reflect what happens in other states. I am told by our actuaries,

R

however, that they anticipate an increase in the rate of medical
malpractice claim frequency in New Jersey, and that appears to be
a countrywide phenomenon, although recently more severe in Califoﬂﬁf

and New York.
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Our Relationship to the MSNJ Program

The sponscored program of the Medical Society of New Jersey (MSNJ)
was actually started ten years or more before we agreed to become its
insurer in the summer of 1971.

There is nothing mysterious  or uncommon about such professional
group sponsored programs. The New Jerscy Bar Assoéiation has longi
had such a program for Lawyers' Professional Liacbility Insurance
"and perhaps for other coverages as well. That's just one example.

One reason why such programs work. when they do, is that |
the professional association (whether we are talking about doctors,
lawyers, or other professionals) has a responsibility for maintaining
standards of professional conduct. It is actively concérned with'
maintaining and updating its members' competence.

This I understand to be the case wilth MSNJ. Obviousiy, the
best source for infermation about it is MSNJ itself.

When such a program works well, as we believe the MSNJ program
does, it has efficiencies and economies of scale which make it
significantly less costly to the doctors insured than wouid be the
case in a diffused market where such a program does not exist. ,
Again, we discussed this in our background memorzndum on March 18th.

As I understand it, one of the purposes of Assembly Bill 1552
ls to destroy that very program. That's not a step which should be

hastily taken.

I menticned that we expect that our malpractice insurasce rates
n New Jersey will continue to rise. What has been our rate history

In connection with this program?
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November 1971 actually marked our first participaticn in the
sponsored program of the MENJ. Our rates which took effect then
were 10% higher than the rates previously charged bv the insurance
company which we replaced. That insurer had been asking for a 40%
increase. The rates involved are reviewed annually in the light of

most recent experience. After our evaluation is comnicted, any

proposed change is reviewed with the insurance agency which administer:}

the program and with representatives of the Medical Society and
submitted as a rate filing to the Insurance Department.

In November 1972, there was no rate change. In November 1973,

the rates were increased 25% on the average, and in November 1974,
20% on the average. Some>classes of physicians and surgeons (partic-
ularly the neuro and orthopedic surgeons) bore a larger increase than
others.

These rate increases are not insignificant, but they are also
not the dramatically staggering figures of hundreds and hundreds of
percent which have been making headlines in other states.

We believe this is testimony to the effectiveness of the MSNJ
program, as well as to the comparatively stable legal climate in

New Jersey.

Assembly Bill 1552

We have already summarized our views on Assembly Bill 1552.
Before saying more about that or answering questions which you may
wish to put to us about it, I would like to call on Mr. George

Bernstein to give you his views.
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SENATOR HUGHES: All right, Mr., Alford, we
will listen to Mr. Bernstein now.

MR. ALFORD: Thank you.
GEORGE | K. BERNSTETIN: Mr. Chairman,
Senator Wallwork, thank you for the opportunity of
appearing beiore your committee today. |

I testify as an attorney and former state and federalvinsurance
regulator with some background in medical malpractice insurance and
in the reinsurance facility principle which is incorporated, to some
extent, in Assembly Bill 1552. The views I express are myv own, but
with respect to Assembly Bill 1552, they fully coincide with those of
my client, the Chubb Insurance Group.

During the pericd I served as Federal Insurance Administrator
in Washington, D. C., I also represented the U. S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development cn the Interdepartmental Committee on
Medical Malpractice. This advisory committee worked with the
Commicsion on Medical Malpractice of the Secrétary of the Department
of Health, Education-and wWelfare (HEW) during its study of the problem
from 12871 until the issuance of its report in Janvary 1973. Subsequentl

b : . - PPy QU — P - ~ oS s el 4 e v - T S T e
i centinued o advise the Department of HIW orn medical malpractic

y

insurance issu=s and I alsc served as a member of the Nationdl Acadeay
tice, which racommenae

further action to resclve what in 1973 was alread
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I applaud the <fforts of the CTommitiee, the legislature and
the New Jersg, Iansurance Deopartment, and2r the leadersnip 97 its able

Commissioner, James J. Sheeran, for their appreciation of the problem

and their desire to bring ahout & solution. Moreover, I am somewhat

flattered that the approach urged by the Insurance Department incorpori

the reinsurance facility approach which, as Federal Insurance Acdmin-
istrator, I proposed tu resclve residual market probiems in such key
lines as automobile, fire, homeowners and small commercial insurance.

I submit, for your information, a copy of the 1374 report of the

Federal Insurance Administration which culminated more than four years|

of study and advocacy and recommended the reinsurance facility ccncept
for appropriate lires of insurance, uncder the title of Full Insurance
Availability.

Unfortunately, any pride I might feel in witnessing my proposal

n
introduced in legislative form in this State is dissipated by the
' i
knowledge that the reinsurance facility proposal is being applied to
a line of insurance where it is totally inappropriate. The reinsurancg
s : : : . | o
facility concept will not and can not work in medical malpractice
. or
insurance. |
. . . .. . | ho
The reinsurance facility approach as introduced in Canada for
antomebile insurance and as retfined and extended in the Full Iasuranc
Availability proposal, involvas a complex system of chacks and balsos?
nl L. : S . .. - - PR - the
Jeared tu achieving equily LHoth for the consumsr aand ths insarer.
These checks and balances are structured to complement a statutory
. . ; - _ {low
mandate to write insurance and to create incentives on the part of :
.‘.e

all insurers writing the line of business to make their product and
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services avallable efficiently and to distribute tr¢ cost of the

system fairly amcﬁg all such insurars. Esaentiél'to such checks
and balances, and to the system itself, is that the line of insurance
iﬁvolved be broad based in terms of numbers of insurers and insureds
and in spread of risk. Equally vital to the reinsurance facility
approach is that the'cérriers desire to continue to w;ite the iine.
on a voluntary basis even through such writing cdmpels them to accept
ceftain business_which they would nct otherwise accept.

All Qf these factors apply to automobile,_fire, homewqﬁers,

4

and many other lines of insurancé, None of them applies é§§hedical
malpractice. In medical malpracticé, verv few insurers write the
business,ron either a relative or absolute basis. In New Jersey,

. for instance, there‘afe less than 10 inSurers writing‘medical
malpractice insurance for doctors and hospitals. By contrast, 147
.insﬁrers write automobile insurance in New Jersey.

‘_In automobile insurance, there are more than 4.4vmillion vehicles
in the State, developing $750 million of annual premiums. There are
only 9300 doctors practising in New Jersey and approximately 150
hospitals;‘ The total medical malpractice premium for doctors aﬁd
hospitals is only about $21 million. |

Automobile and th2 other lines contemplated as appropriate for

g

the reinsnurance facility approach invelve a broad spread of risk,

with a high volume of insured incidents as ccentrasted with a relatively

low severity factor. The medical malpractice business develops just
the reverse result.

Moreover, the reinsurance facility concept was conceived to

\
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deal with a residual market situation. By definition, there cannot

be a residual market unless there is a primary market. In plain

terms, this means that insurers voluntarily and enthusiastically
compete for the vast majority of business in a given line, such as
aﬁtomcbile or homeowners, and for any number of»reasons avoid a small';
- remnant, perhaps from five to teh'percent,'which is designated.as
the residual mérket. : | | R _ i
Reinéurancé-facility,.uhder whiéh an insurer must accept every
insurable riék at the same rate which that insurer would charge all

other fisks with the same objéctive characteristics, is grounded
on the desire of the iﬁsurers to retain the 95 percent of the‘busineﬁ ;
which they consider profitable. | | o i
In medical malpractice, we have the anomalous situétioﬁ where

most carriers have decided that there is no desirable business and

.that they wish to avoid the line in’its entirety. Coupling this wiw:j
the minimal.numbe: of carrie:s who_started off with a medical malpraa;é
capability in terms of service and claims handling, wé find that the |
relatively few insurers who were evér prepared tb write medical

malpractice are now redﬁcedvto a handful who are capable and willing

to service this business in the State.

1

To the advocates of reinsurance facility, a basic advantage

ry

over the joint underwriting association approach is that a small A
number of unwanted, but objectively good risks can be absorbed at. o
little cost within the existing market structure which voluntarily 4 -

serves the vast majority of risks, without creating a separate and

distinct premium-rate, servicing mechanism and claims structure.

PR
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In medical malpractice, this goal is not even theoretically attainable

as it is the lack of any voluntary market which is the defect toc be

addressed.

fi The necessity to a successful reinsurance facility system of a

} healthy, competitive structure which manifests itself not onlyvin a
large number of insufers competing for the majority of the business,‘
but also‘in the éarfiefs_being willing to absorb the undesired business
as the quid pro quo for their continuing to write the line in the State,
has other basic implications which must be carefully considered.
Accordingly, in structuring a reinsurance facility system for such

lines as automobile and fire insurance, the Federal Insurance Admin-
istration in its Full Insurance Availability report, recognized the

need to protect the respective insurers against the possibility of

a particular carrief'aggressively writing more business than it was

J able or willing to.handle and then "dﬁmping“ all or a portioh 6f it
tﬁ¥ in the reinsurance pool underwritten by its competitors. The carrier
in such case might be motivated by a desire for cash flow, the
expectation of skimming better business, or the attempt to retain
excessive expense dollars while ceding the loss exposure to thg pool.
Not only does Assembly Bill 1552 fail to incorporate any of the

recommended safeqguards against such skimming and dumping, but the

o

N7

absence of such protective measures is an admission that the principles
of a reinsurance facility or Full Insurance Availabilitv system have
N0 application to the medical malpractice situation.

With this brief background, I would like to address myself to

Some of the most basic specific deficiencies of Assembly Bill 1552
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wnich not only make it unworkable, inequirtable and counterproductive
to a soluticr to the medical malpractice problem, but also promise
to develop a recofd of failure for the reinsurance facility approach
which may well prevent its application ih such areas as automobile
insurance where it holds so much promise.

Under Section 4, a company which writes no medical malpractice
in New Jersey and_which;'therefore,bhas_no trained staff or expertise
in this line in the State, will be forced to staff up to accept
medical malpractice business merely because it writes even a single
policy of medical malpractice anywhere in the United States.>'Aside
from the Constitutional implications of not merely requirihg an insurer}
to share in the profits‘and losses of a line ofvinsurahce as a conditn{
of its license, but also to issue policies and service a line of
inéurance which it does not wriﬁe and may never have written in the
State of New Jersey, the financial and physical burdens imposed on
such a carrier are staggering.

The bill would require an insurer with no capabilities, experience
or know-how in medical malpractice in New Jersey to start frém scratch i
and expend the time and money tb hire staff, develop policy fcrms,
promulgate rates, and involve itself in a field where loés control
is a siqnificant factor and where the cérrier is totally unegquipped’
tc provide this service. Too little ieal expertise already»exists.
Too muchbbuSiness has been written without the care and knowledge
required cf so complicated a line dfiinsurance. Too few companies
have compiled the quality and quantlty‘of statistics which are

essential to an understanding cf the business, no less to an ability

54




er

don}

1ce !

@]
jo

to make rates with any degree o assurance that, even with all che

variables present in medical malpractice, the best availapls: methodclojy
has been utilized.
- Yet Assembly Bill 1552 would require unqualified insurers to

write medical malpractice, thereby intensifying the-dilemma of non-

expertise. The consequences will be increased losses, paid in many

cases on unworthy claims, to the wrong persons, with the‘qenerﬁékpublic
and the innocent health provider bearing the cost of such inequities
through lost recoveries and iuncreased premiums, passed on, of course,
to patients through higher health care fees.

With respect to a unique line such as medical malpractice, with
limited séope in terms of numbers of carriers and insureds, a joint

underwriting association could operate more efficiently,.equitably

~and effectively. A central office could be staffed with the limited

expert personnel now handling medical malpractice in New Jersey for
private carriers; or qualified servicing carriers with experience in
the field could be appointed to handle the business} In effect, a
new medical malpractice insurance carrier wéuld be created, representin
all of the appropriate carriers who could contribute needed expertise
in loss control, servicing and claims handling. Whatever the pros and
cons of a joint underwriting association for such mass lineé as
automobile insurance, 1t 1s a superior vehicle for medical malpractiée.
Section 5a of the bill authorizes up to 100 percent of any policy
issued by a member company to be reinsured with the association.
Section 5d of provides that assessments on members to make up for

deficits be based cn the relationship between a given member's
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all mEmbers in this Stite for the coveracg2s sup
- Even overlooking the unanswered question as to just'what lines of
insurance are covered by Assembly Bill 1552, these two provisions
actually constitute an inceﬁtive to an insurer dumping all medical
malpractice busihess into ﬁhe reinsurance pool.

Any constructive reinsurance fécility system mﬂst include some
penalty on an insurer which inhibits its dumping all business in the
‘pool, particularly when the amount is iﬁ disproportionate ratio to
that ceded by other insurers.‘ In the absence of such penalty, it is
certain that any voluntary market will be destroyed by reactive,
defensive dumping by éli‘carriers. To the extent that there is a
'limited or non-existent voluntary market for medical malp:actice
in the first place, it is further evidence of the inapplicability
of the reinsurance facility approach to this line. If the bill
intends that no voluntary market continue, if it exists at all, there}
is no rationale for utiliziﬁg a reinsurance facility system (which is
predicated on eliminating a relatively small residual market) as
opposed to a joint underwriting association which can better bé
tailored to a non-competitive market. |
| Section 8b is another example of the tendency of the bill to
fail to increase markets for medicai malpractice. ‘To utilize a
reinsdrance facility for automobile insurance and to require a

company to accept business from anv agent or broker with whom that

company has previously had a relationsnip is a significant accomplis}"

in a line where agents and brokers operate broadly and write substar
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insurance. To wake the same offcr to the nandiuvi of prodﬁcers who
have been invelwed in modical molrnroassize Iz o wake an emphty gesture.
Under this bill only theose producers currently writing medical
malpractice can participate in the reinsurance facility. The vast
majority of agents'and,brckers will have no more access to a medical
malpractice insurer than they do today. 1In contrast, a joint‘under-
writing asscciaton for medical malpractice insurance will make availakle
a market for this unique line of insurance that is currently unavailable.
I shall not address myself to other deficiencies in the bill
although many of them are also basic and promise extended litigation
over issues of coverage contemplated, the types and number of insurers
covered by the bill and the very Constituticnality of its specific
provisions.“_I would point out, however, that to the extent the
legislatﬁre is concerned about a lack of competition in medical
malpractice insurance in the State, not only‘does this bill do nothing
to increase competition, but it imposeé a heavy and unreasonable penalty
on those few insurers who are now providing that needed coverage. If Neu
Jersey despéirs'of revitalizing the medical malpractice market, there
are far better ways than through é reinsurance facility whose attributes

are inappropriate to this unique line of insurance.
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of the State but to the
the medical malpractice dilemma. Because of the voluntary actiocn by
Chubb, the immediate crisis has been avoided. Passage of Senator

Greenberg's resolution, providing for a special commission to deal
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rropleme which precipitated th+ crisis, will

Wit the underlylng

»

- mermit the newly zavaillable time to be used to develcop a comprehensiv

soiuiion which cannot be structured on a piecemeal basis.

Thank you for the privilege of appearing here tcday. I will
try to answer any questions you may have about the bill or other
aspects of the médical malpractice dilemma.

SENATOR HUGHES: . Thank 'you, Mr. Bernstein. I have
one question. I would like to confirm your figures of |
9300 physicians and 21 million dollars.
MR. BERNSTEIN: Those are the figures that the
Chﬁbb technical people have come up with. I undérstand
from previous testimony that only 8932 doctors are members of
the State Medical Sbciefy. and Chubb itself only insures
about 6306 of those doctors. The others obtain their
coverage elsewhere.
SENATOR HUGHES: If that is true, then your
average premium would be approximately $2,250 per ‘
"year, per doctor, exclusive of hospitals; - is that correct?
MR. BERNSTEIN: May I have permission to ask
Mr. Hartmann, our actuary, who aétually worked with the
New Jersey doctor's program, to answer your question?
SENATOR HUGHES: Yes, certainly.
DAV ID HARTMANN: My name is David Hartmann. I am
with Chubb and Sons. The 21 million dollar figure includes
an estimate of 3 million dollars premium for hospitals, leaving

approximately .18 million dollars for medical doctor premiums.
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SENATOR HUGHES: In other words, then, that
figure would change roughly to, I would say, about
$2500 per doctor?

MR. HARTMANN: No, £o about $2,000.

SENATOR HUGHES: Oh, I'm sorry, it would

- go in the reverse. Those are the only questions

I have. Do you have any questions, Senator Wallwork?
SENATOR WALLWORK: No questions.
MR. ALFORD: You asked Dr. Mc Guire one

'question, which I would like to supplement the

answer to, if I may, about the number of claims
last year in his county.

Based on the 6700 doctors, I think it is,
that we insure in New Jersey, we had approximately
700 claims statewide. I would say roughly 10%
of the total number of doctors had claims.

SENATOR WALLWORK: What would be the cost
of those claims?

- MR, HARTMANN: If our pricing is correct,
it would be about 80% of the premium that we
collected,

SENATOR WALLWORK: How many people do you
have on your staff dealing with medical malpractice,
so far as working on the costs and getting the
figures and the information?

MR. HARTMANN: In our actuarial department
we have four people working on reviewing thé numbers
that are produced by our data processing department,
which would include a lot of people. I am not clear
on what number we are looking for.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, I am looking for
a scope of what your company is doing, if it is

not going to violate any corporate internal information,
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as to how many people are you employing and about
what is it costing you, because I would then like
to have the Commissioner respond later on as to
whether he has the capabilities to do this type

of sophisticated insurance analysis in medical
malpractice. Do you understand the point of
thevquestion?

' MR. HARTMANN: Clearly, the work that we .
do in the actuarial department is reviewed by our
underwriters, with in-put from our claim department
for reasonableness, so that the number involved

is certainly greater than the four in our own
department. There is certainly a large number
of claim adjusters and claim examiners involved
who are specialists in this class of business who
handle only medical-professional liability claims"
who do not get intc automobile or home owners or
general liability claims. |

SENATOR WALLWORK: What financial incentives
do you have now to keep your rate of claims payments
down and‘balance the amount of charges that
you make for your insurance? What incentive
do you have to keep insurance rates in malpractice,
in other words, as economical as possible, which
you would lose under the pool plan?

MR. BERNSTEIN: Under the pool, Senator, -
companies could write the business and the conséqUeﬁces
of their poor handling of that business would be |
spread among all insurers. Here, if Chubb does a bad
job, Chubb eats it, and that premium is what Chubb
gets at the beginning and it doesn't get a penny
more for that year. It may ask for rate increases

prospectively, but it must eat any loss, so the
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profit motive is what keeps Chubb trying to be
an efficient claims carrier and servicing business.
SENATOR WALLWORK: How many years have
you been in medical malpractice? ‘
MR. HARTMANN: One of our companies first
wrote major me¢i¢al malpractice account in 1963;
Federal Insurance Company entered medical malpractice
in 1971, with the Medical Society of New Jersey
Program, but we have had people within our insurance
group who have accumulated years of experience.
SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you, gentlemen, for
appearing before the Committee. There are no
further questions. I appreciate your taking the
time to appear before us.
MR. ALFORD: Thank you for giving us
the opportunity.
SENATOR HUGHES: I am going to call a
break for ten minutes.
(Whereupon there was a ten-minute recess.)
"SENATOR HUGHES: Gentlemen and ladies, the
testimony that the Committee has heard so far has
been very, very comprehensive, and I believe
that in most cases, except for Commissioner Sheeran's
remarks, I would like each individual, in the interest
of brevity, to hold their statements to five
minutes. Now, there have been several doctors
who spoke here. Now, Dr. Wilson, if you have a prepared

1

statement of their talk before the Committee, we
would appreciate receiving it. I think that
these people, I'm sure, would be repetitious,

and we would appreciate it very much if they would

not testify, or if they want to, they can condense

61



their talk and give us a brief summary of it. We would
accept that.
Doctor Wilson, we will hear:you next.
HARVEY WIULS ON: Thank you, Senator.
I am Doctor Harvey Wilson, immediate past president
and chairman of the legislative committee of the
New JerseyIthometric Association, representing
over 80% of all optometrists licensed to practice
1n the State of New Jersey.

THE NEW JERSEY OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION IS OPPOSED TO A 1552

THE MEDICAL MALPRACTICE LIABILITY INSURANCE ACT. TO OUR KNOW-
LEDGE, NOTHING SO FAR HAS OEEN PRESENTED THAT NOULD.JUSTIFY THE
PASSAGE OF SUCH PERMISSIVE LEGISLATION. THE URGENCY NITH WHICH
THE BILL HAS BEEN PUSHED HAS US WONDERING WHAT IS THE UNDERLYING
MOTIVE FOR SUCH RASTE. '

ENERY'OPTOMETRIC'PRACTITIONER IN THIS STATE HAS IMMEDIATE ACCESS
TG ANY NUMBER OF RECOGNIZED INSURANCE CARRIERS, WILLING TO WRITE
AOEQUATE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE. THIS HAS
NEVER BEEN A PROBLEM FOR MEMBERS OF OUR PROFESSION. WE HAVE ALSO
BEEN ADVISED THAT NO OTHER HEALTH OARE PROVIDERS IN THIS STATE
ARE EXPERIENCING DIFFICULTY IN SECURING SUCH COVERAGE, THEREFORE,
WE MUST LOGICALLY QUESTION WHY THE INSURANCE DEPARTMENT Ié OVER-
REACTING TO A SITUATION THAT DOES NOT EXIST AND TURTHER. WHY THE
HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS, WHO ARE DIRECTLY AFFECTED BY THIS ACT,
WERE NOT CONSULTED PRIOR TO ITS INTRODUCTION.
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WE VERY SERIOUSLY QUESTION THE NEED FOR SUCH LEGISLATION IN
VIEW OF THE FACT THAT OTHER THAN THE WHIM OF THE INSURANCE

COMMISSIONER, NO VALID STATISfICAL DATA INDICATES THAT ANY

PROBLEM EXISTS.

IT IS ALSO INTERESTING TO NOTE THAT EVEN IF A PROBLEM EXISTED,
THE ANSWER CERTAINLY WOULD NOT BE THE PASSAGE OF A-1552. THE
ENTIRE BILL IS RIDDLED WITH INCONSISTENCIES AND PERMISSIVE
WORDING, ALLOWING THE COMMISSIONER TO CREATE AN UNWIELDY AND
COSTLY BURE&CRACY WHICH 'WOULD EVENTUALLY BE:PAID FOR BY THE
CONSUMER WHICH YOU ARE ATTEMPTING TO REPRESENT. THERE IS NOT
A SINGLE REFERENCE IN THE BILL TO ASSURE COST CONTAINMENT bR

A GUARANTEE THAT RATES HILL STABILIZE. THE BILL WOULD SIMPLY
MAKE BOTH THE INSURANCE CARRIERé AND HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS SuB-
ORDINATE TO THE DIRéCTIVES OF THE INSURAhCé COMMISSiONER WITH
NO REQUIRED PROVIDER INPUT TO HIS DELIBERATIONS.

WE HONESTLY BELIEVE THAT YOUR SUPPORT OF SCR 3001’NHICH WOuULD
INITIATE A THOROUGH STUDY OF THIS ENTIRE AREA IS WARRANTED. TO
PURPORT THAT THIS HASTILY SO-CALLED “PUBLIC*HEARING" WILL GIVE YOU
SUFFICIENT INFORMATION ON THIS COMPLEX AREA TO MAKE A LOGICAL
DECISION,IS A DISSERVICE TO THE CONSUMER OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES.

WE URGE THE NEW JERSEY SENATE TO REJECT A-1552 AND SUPPORT SCR
3001. OUR ASSOCIATION STANDS READY TO ASSfST THE COMMISSIONER'S
OFFICE AND THE LEGISLATURE IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF A REALISTIC SO-
LUTION, IF IN FACT A PROBLEM EXISTS.
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Thank you, gentlemen. If there are any questions,
I will be happy to answer them.
SENATOR HUGHES: I have no questions, Doctor.
Senator Wallwork.
SENATOR WALLWORK: Just one comment. I don't really
consider this a hastily so-called hearing, all right. )
DR. WILSON: Could I just make one more
statement? In optometry the cost of malpractice
insurance is $140 for a three-year coverage for a
one-hundred and three-hundred thousand, plus an
umbrella, if they want it, for $70 a year which carries
the liability up to one million dollars. So, really,
there is not a problem in our profession, thank you.
SENATOR HUGHES: I thank you, Doctor. We
are going to go a little out of sequence here. I
would like to hear from Mr. Jack Owens. Is there
anyone else from the Hospital Association here,
hospital representatives or administrators?
All right, it will be noted that Mr. Jack
Owens has offered his testimony for the record.
(Prepared statement appears on page 7x in the appendix.)
Also for the record, Mr. Gary Shenfeld
of the New Jersey Dental Association has submitted
his testimony for the record.
(Prepared statement appears on page 5x in the appendix.)
Mr. William Owens will be our next

witness.

WILLIAM OWEN S: Mr. Chairman, members

of this committee, my name is William Owens, a
licensed New Jersey Insurance Broker. I have narrowly
specialized in providing medical liability

insurance coverages in our state, at low rates, and

at a profit to the industry for over ten years.
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On selling my brokerage last year, I then formed the

“Associatlon of Professionals for Economic Defense, Incorporated

1°f Bordentown. A.P.E.D¢'s mission is to advance and defend the

%economlc interests of its M.D. members. The maintenance of a
!

1 ?viable state-requlated private insurance market in Ncw Jersey is,

?our only advocaci. It is the public who is clearly entitled to

it

*effectlve protection against malpractice by health care providers

o
!

gand it is the public who will have to pay the huge costs which

N

chrrent conditions and your deliberations generate. Please re-

“member that such costs will be passed along to your constituents
}with higher payments, increased loadings on Medicare/Medicaid, the
fBlues, the unions§ corporate and private health insurance plans;

(,

tne preniums of which will have to be recast to compensate tne

Enospltals and practitionerse. -

% I have spent the past several months in Vashington, testify—j
ilna before Congress, consulting with and frankly trying to influencs
gour Federal authorities to step in and partiallv support the State-

regulated medical liability insurors, somewhat comparable to rlot

i8]
1
{

coverage, with Federal reinsurance by the Department of Health,

Educatlon and wleare.

- - RS - . _

1

. Senator Gaylord Nelson has 1ntroduced Just such a blll
fnumbered Ss. 188 (@nd this is tracked by House of Representatives
:Bill i##2€84 introduced by Congressman Gonzalez. Our Senator
‘Williams chairs the Senate Committee whose Sub-Commlttee, under

'Senator Kennedy, will conduct hearings this week on this and other

i

|

!related health care matters. Washington is aware of the urgency .
! |
land is moving to amellorate if not to correct it. Our Senators
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|
a competitive private medical liability insurance market under

Incorporated with and attacned to your copy of my otatoment
is, marked Appendix "A", the recent testimony I gave to the Housg
Ways and Means Cormittee - Health Sub-Committee on March Sthe Tq
conserve time, I shall only read that portion-dealing‘with-fhe‘ﬂ
propesed Federal reinsurance by HEW and a note ;egardingxstagger-

1ng costs. : v -

Williams, Case and Congressmen Thompson, Helstoski and Florio are

all actively engaged in addressing this natienal problem. The

iNelson/Gonzalez bills,with our proposed modification, would restore

State regulation at a fair cost based on local conditlons. !

"The important feature of the bllls authorizes the
Secretary of HEW to offer reinsurance to the hospital and
medical malpractice insurance industry. It is gathered that, .-

like floods, riots in urban areas, et cetera, our national

- interest requires Federal intervention to solve a problem

‘with which private industry cannot be fairly expected to cope.

My proposed modification of the Nelson and Gonzales bills

~ has to deal with the areas requiring Federal support of private

3

}
H J
i are, in descending order of importance:

' provide viable and adequate medical liability insurance

. protection at fair cost. | suggest that these three

industry. 1| submit that there are only three basic obstacles

standlng in the way of our State-regulated insurance

industry to competitlvely re-enter the market and willingly
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1. The incalculable exposure to unforeseen claims -

| arising under the liability "tail" whereby insurers and their

reinsurers cannot properly promulgate rates today to

provide adequate reserves from their assets for uncertain

~ future payouts.

2. The draégtféfincreased exposure to the catastrophic

mifllon doltar-plus awards, or “"shock'" losses, which simply
cannot be evéiued in the jury climate under exi;t!ng and
unforeseen future coﬁditions.

3. A minor, but very dangerous, block of uninsurable,
volatile or loss-prone risk in certain areas which cannot
be written profitably at standard rates and probably cannot
be written profitably even if the good risks were compelled
to subsidize their premium by paying an additional amount.
Both a careless practitioner and a very careful, highly
trained urban anesthesioloéist could qualify.

Propose therefore that Senate Bill S. 188 and House
of Representatives Bill H.R. 2884 be amended to provide that:

a. The Secretary of HEW be authorized to reinsure the
future '"tail' of 3-year term, deferred premium payment annual
installment, occurrence insurance policies for hospitals,
~and practitioners as issued by private insurance carriers
~under our existing State regulatory machinery, with reinsurance

premiums to be established by the Secretary and
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b. The Secretary ;f HEW be authorized to reinsure all
properly licensed carriers against the catastrophic or
"shock' malpractice loss using the following formula:

(1) carriers' primary insurance to pay all specific
damages that can be docuﬁented_and promptly, with a time frame

to be developed as standard by the Secretary.

(2) Carriers' primary insurance to pay for “bain and

suffering' but limited to a maximum amount equal to that

documented for specific damages and under existing tort

: liability processes, with any excess in HEW reinsurance --

- at reinsurance premiums to be established by the Secretary, and
(3) The proposed HEW Federal medical malpractice

advisory board, or State committees thereof, acting in

conjunction with each State insurance commissioner, develop

a Federally-reinsured primary special risk program by State

as recourse for the naturally volatile, loss-prone or

“uninsurable“ risk under the foregoing Federal umbrelia

théreby providing effective blanket ogcurrence insurance

protection to the public based on fair local rates ahd N

local conditions. "
This note deals with cost and it was

part of my testimony in Washington.

wIn answering Congressman PIKE, American Hospital Association's
DR. GEHRIG estimated that $4.00 per day-per hospital bed would have °
to be added for increased insurance cost this year. The A.H.A. formal
testimony indi,ated that 1.4 million hospital beds are affected. $1456 pe’ §
bed-per year would produce a loading of OVER $2.03 BILLION just for i
hospital insurance, excluding all other ipstitutions, clinics, nursing hore: 1.
etc., providing health care to the public nationally. i
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"To that large figure must then be added the high cost of |nsur|ng all of
our Medical Doctors and all other practitioners.

% in view of the foregoing, | refine my March 5th testimony
z to aver that OVER FOUR BILLION DOLLARS of insurance cost, passed-
i along; will be pumped into our national health care pipeline this year

and that this message is not getting across.

Irrespective of the ''distress' Joint Underwriting Assn. approach or

other patchwork actions taken to preserve insurance coverage by states

or groups if Congress fails to-act to Federally-reinsure our malpractice
insurers, | submit that the above cost will still have to be squarely-faced
by the nation and that it will quickly spiral upward. "

‘This figuré is apparently already outmoded because Dr. Roger
0. Egeberg, Special Assistant for Health Services to the Secretary
of HEW, testified last week to the National Association of Mutual

Insurance Agents that $10.00 a day insurance loading per bed was

being reported by major quality hospitals. If this is even re-
motely true then our national health care insurance bill can ap-

proach or exceed TEN BILLION DOLLARS - thas year!

Everyone is rightly concerned with availability of protection,

but I ask that you Senators not forget the cost to the public -
your constituents, on the "passed-along" basis.-I also ask that !

- you carefully consider the efficacy of a panic punitive action

resisted
whereby the State could be effectlvely‘(as Aetna recently did on

auto insurance) = - or otherwise overturned by the courts.
- In this vein, please read two clippings attached as Appendix ng

regarding Maryland and its attempt to punish the St. Paul Insurance

. Company. Maryland's own Court of Appeals found for the company

and it is rumored that Federal Constitutional issues loomed too

.large for the court to ignore when trying to mahdate the assets
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of a national company without statute of limitations safeguards

L »e . 'r.)"
‘with potential exposure to rising million-dollar awards which
cannot be reserved actuarily now for an uncertain future. There

is also a local grey area of diccrimination, boycott, etc.,‘be—

cause our citizenry is served by health care practitioners in-
~cluding the highly trained, boagd-certified M. D. specialist as-
- well as osteopaths, chiropracters, optometrists, and others
é who may not belong to a county or state médical society. Fifty
'i pe:cent of the public mayvbe affected. |
(Appendix "C" may be found on page 11x. )

gég Appendix "D" and "E", our Néw Jersey Commissioner has
stated and restated that a monopoly has been created and that
companies withdraw coverage if they don't get premium increases.
I am happily in a position to document our Commissioner's |

serious charge to the extent of attaching, as Appendix "E", a

‘photocopy of a letter which thé huge Aetna Casualty and Surety
Company circulated to its local agents on September 17, 1974.
Your very careful attention is invited to the third paragraph

" thereof. Aetna is a member of the Insurance Services Office
meﬁtioned by our Commissioner in the Inquirer article and was a
principal New Jersey beneficiary of a recent medical malbractice
rate increase of up to 200-plus percent without ever having

i . ” » .
demonstrated its need based on New Jersey loss eXperience for

| same.
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(Appendix "D" may be found on page 12x.)

(Appendix "E" may be found on page 13x.)

ﬁ (Appendix "F" may be found on page l4x.)‘

To revert to the subject of Federal reinsurance of our mal— -
 pract1ce insurance 1ndustry, the method proposed offers something
for almost everyone: ‘
1 (1) The public, nationwide, would be fully-protected. and

would shoulder a lower passed-along cost. : -

(2) The health care providers, hospitals and practitioners,
|
would be fully protected and at a fair insurance overhead cost.

(3) The attorneys would be able to continue participating

in the tort liability arena. %

(4) The insurance industry would have no reason whatever not

| to offer competitive occurrence coverage at much lower rates
z,being able to actuarily guage their exposure.
(5) State Insurance Departments would retaln control of
carriers doing business in the states as in the paste.
(6) The reinsurors would be equally well-served and would :
have no reason to restrict_or pressure the primary carriers.
jParenthetically, they possibly triggered this crisie for all of
us.
| (7) The spectre of Socialized Medicine would be blunted if

not dispelled as an immediate thrcat to mongrelize the quality

0f health care at a prodigious cost to the national economye.

(8) Semi-retired and incoming new practitioners would be ;

able to practice privately and serve the publié instead of opting




are these groups or associations that dominate entire states

~through monopolies as charged by our Commissioner in Appendix

+ experience as developed by the American Mutual, Employers off Wausau

_foq/employment with 1ndustry or government. because their cash

rehremen‘l‘ or

flow cannot contemplate paylng‘premlumsiln the five flgures.

The only vested-interest sector which will not be served

D", Medical Society or Hospital,Association insurance plans |
may be very convenient to the favored<members, but nobody should‘
try to justify hoiding an umbrella over them at the expense of
the public welfare at this late date.

Respectfully submit that few malpractice insurance carriers .

are willingly interested in se:ving New Jersey if only because ,
they fear that your punitive, unilateral legislative action_willg
nail them to the wall. In the interest of all, I urge that you |
do notning‘arbitrary but rather consider tracking the proposed
Federal solution pending national relief‘from Wasﬁingﬁon. In
other‘words, propose that the State of New Jersey, under cxisting
State-regulation, reinsure only those three sensitive areas as
outlined in my foregoing testimony at a reinéurante premium to
be determined by our Commissioner based on local New Jersey loss
: |

i
i
|

and Federal Insurance Companies who insured the Medical Soclety
of New Jersey. A temporary committee would be appointed by the
Commissioner similar to the proposed Federal Medical Malpractice

State
Reinsurance Advisory Board to operate the ‘program pendlng relief

from Was hington. Senator Nelson's Bill #S. 188 is attached as
Appendix "G" to this statement.
(Appendix "G" begins on page 15x. ).
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To conclude,.I should be happy to try to answér any questions
and*lo work in any capac1ty as requested by the New Jerscy
'Leglslature or our Insurance Commlssioner. I.alsovvq;unteef to
advance New Jenseyﬁs viewpoint, if compatible, ;n}my future

festimony or represéntations in Washington.

Thank you and your Committee for. rece1v1ng me, Mr. Chalrman.

SENATOR HUGHES I have no questlons.

Senator Wallwork. :
SENATOR WALLWORK: No questions.
SENATOR HUGHES: I thank you, sir. I call

Mr. Augustus Nasmith.” ' ' _

AUGUSTUS NASMITH: Good afternoon,

Mr. Chairman and Senator Wallwork. My name is

Augustus Nasmith. I am an attorney representing
the Nétionai'Association of Independent Insurers.
‘ I would mérely like to record our opposition

‘to this billfbefore.youf committee, and also indicate
that we wou;d not prefer any type of joint underwriting
association because we think, as indicated by
Senator Mc Gahn, and by Doctor Mc Guire, there is
no crisis. We think attention should be addressed
to the basic problems rather than a cure of the
symptoms and hope that such study w111 be made
through SCR-3001. Thank you.

SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you, Mr. Nasmith.
I have no gquestions. -

SENATOR WALLWORK: I have no questions.

SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you. Mr. Frank
Siracusa or Stanley Braddock. '
FRANK J. SIRACUSA: Thank you,
Senator. My name is Frank Siracusa.,‘I”appear here
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today on behalf of the Mutual Insurance Agents
of New Jersey representing some 2,000 licensed
agents. Our testimony is in written form, and
much of it deals with our position that a crisis
as such does not actually exist today.

We feel that the near crisis that did
approach us was adéduately taken care of by the
insurance carriers who have responded. As such,
we are not particularly opposed to Bill 1552.

We think, however, there is too much haste being
generated in trying to rush through with the
passage of the bill into law.

' Really, we feel that we can offer something
different by suggesting immediate formation of an
industry task force to study the problem in depth
and report back to the legislature at some
reasonable time in the future with recommendations
for lasting, long-range solutions to the underlying
causes of the problem.

As an interested party, we would like
to work togsther with the rest of the industry to
develop these recommendations, and we are offering
our services herewith, as a catalyst to draw
the various segments of the industry together to
pursue the subject.

In keeping with this suggestlon, we
addltlonally recommend that any further action
on Bill 1552 be deferred until such time as the
industry task force has filed its recommendations
for a long-range solution to a basic problem. It is
our judgment, a voluntary market solution built upon
the premise that insurance companies will voluntarily

underwrite the medical malpractice business at reasonable
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but adequate rates, coupled with appropriate
remedial legislation to correct the shortcomings
of the present tort system will best serve to
treat the underlying cancer, as opposed to merely
addressing the symptoms of the disease.

If our suggested task force is not
formed, and if no other solution to the malpractice
problem is arrived at within a réasonable period
of time, we would then be willing to supporf
Assembly Bill 1552, essentlally, but not exactly as
presently written.

To cocnclude, we don't oppose the bill, but
ask that a reasonable time be allowed so that prlvate
1ndustry can approach the problem as 1t exists. Thank
you very much.

SENATOR HUGHES: Are there any questions?

SENATOR WALLWORK: No. | |

SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you, sir.

v(Prepared statement begins on page 34x in the

‘Appendix. )

SENATOR HUGHES: Mr. Frank O'Brien or Mr.
William Fox. v

"FRANK - O'BRIEN: Senator, my name is Frank
O'Brien. I am a represéntative of the American
Mutual Insurance Alliance. We afe a national trade
organizatiop'of over 100 mutual casualty companies.
We write approximately 19% of the property and
casualty business in New Jersey. We have previously
submitted a statement to your committee and, therefore,
I will be very brief;

It is our contention that A-1552 is no longer
necessary. In aﬁy event, A-1552 would not have
corrected any of the underlying causes of the
malpractice problems, but would have aggravated’thsm;




We feel that New Jersey now has the opportunity
to study and evaluate the overall malpraétice situation;
- therefore, we endorse Senate Concurrent Resolution 3001,
‘which would create a special committee to investigate '
medical malpractice insurance costs and availability. ?ﬁm;

We don't believe anyone has all the answers
at this time, but the Alliance stands ready to work
cooperatively with other segments of the insurance ?cur
industry, with the medical profession, and with the ‘ %Mun
legislature in dealing with this problem. Thank you. |

SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you, Mr. O'Brien. 1
Are there any questions? ’ éoMe

SENATOR WALLWORK: No questions. '

IiriS 1

(Prepared statement begins on page 36x in the appendix.) |
SENATOR HUGHES: Mr. James Byrne. Jica
JAME S BYRNE: I am James Byrne of Wildwood, 4 forn

New Jersey, President of the New Jersey Association
of Independent Insurance Agents.

Members of the Senate. I appreciate this opportunlty to Speak before you tomf
on the matter of Medical Malpractice. I am here representing the New Jersey Assoqf
tion of Independent Insurance Agents. Our organization is composed of 1400 indiwz

independent insurance agancies with more than 5000 licensed agents.

than dynamic in recent years. Although there has been a means of placement of so?

sort, usually ava11ab1e, I certainly would have to say that the very few compan1ﬁ;

Gro*

Marke;, did not create an atmosphere of encouraging competition. ' In the doctors f ov
3 3 n

practice area it was usually necessary for the local independent agent to refer'mfifne

. ‘ {the 2

coverage to an association and the single agent who writes this coverage for thef

entire state. Competition hardly! Monopoly, yes'
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We a—-‘re_ cdnvinced tﬁ_at through_ Bi1l Number A1552, and the reinsurance facﬂ\-ity
it establishes, a broader market base for“the consumer will be ’éstab]‘ished.‘ More.
fumpanies will becdme invol véd,‘ even.‘.ifi ndthing more than ceding all their risks to
e pooling mechanism. We_do believe that through this increased participation by
re insurers, an open market will again be established. Our hopes are.that if this
curs, we will have a limited need for' a r»e.sfdual mechanism of any type for the -

ture in New Jersey. '

At this juncture, I would 1like to say that we are exémining here an insdrance
%ob]em and not the underiying causes. It is up to you gentlemen not to stop wh‘en‘ ‘
his legislation is passad. You must consider the entire problem confrdntirig the .
edical men and facilities of this state. I would hope that a study committee will
2 formed immédi‘ate]y to 16ok into facets of this underlying cause, sucﬁ. as; a | _
tatue of Timitations; contingent ffées; the court mechanism that deals wifh-ma] praéé
ice c]a'ims, eying arbitration and peer review groups. | |

Gentlemen you can easily infer that we are in favor of the pending legislation,
it you can also easily infer that we feel you must go further to inv_estigat'é. and

edy the under]yingv cau_ses in the early future. Thank you for

Mis opportunity.’ Aré:there any questions? D

! ' SENATOR HUGHES: I have no questions. Do you have
*Yquestions, Senator Wallwork?v

SENATOR WALLWORK: No.

SENATOR HUGHES: All right, I thank you, sir.
Grover Czech. ' o
JROV ER C Z ECH: Mr. Chairman, Senator Wallwork,
name is Grover Czech. I am Mid-Atlantic Regional Manager
the American Insurance Association. AIA represents 138
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property¥casualty insurance companies, most of

which write insurance in the state of New Jersey

and also throughout the United States. My statement

is being~présehted in their behalf. I appreciate

this opportunity to appear here before you today

on this very important subject of medical malpractice.
| I am here specifically to put AIA on record

in the Senate in opposition to Assembly Bill 1552,

The reasor:s for AIA's opposition have been stated very
competently by the witnesses for Chubb and Son who

preceded me, particularly George Bernstein,and I will
say that we agree basically with everything he did

say in his statement. So to avoid being repetitive,

I won't repeat them in detail.
Briefly, however, the basis of AIA's

opposition is as follows: We feel the bill is 4
intended to meet what is called an availability ‘ o 4

crisis, and it has been stated by several witnesses

before me, There simply is no crisis for

‘availability of medical malpractice insurance in

New Jersey as of today, either to the doctdrs or to

the hospitals.
I know that we all realize that this situation
could change sometime in the future and there may f
well be such a crisis; someone called it the crisis in E
the embryoric stage. This, however, is an unknown, and !
% it is not likely to occur for sometime, due to the
f timely and very responsible action of Chubb and Son, who is mré
AIA member .company, who has agreed to step in and ]
méintain a market for the hospitals.

Now, if such a crisis does occur, we feel very
strongly that a reinsurance facility is simply not the
answer. vThe primary weaknesses of the proposal are the

narrowness of the base, whereby a few companiés would be
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subject to absorbing the bulk of any losses that would be
incurred by the facility. This would further exacerbate
the problem by driving those companies out of the
; voluntéry market.

o In addition, the bill does nothing to control
cost. Further, AIA feels there may be problems going
to the constitutional validity of the bill, which
Waé*addressed in ‘Mr. Bernstein's statement, specifically
" the requirements that all companies, having written
“medical malpractice insurance anywhere in the country
in the last two years must participate in the pool. This
invites challenge. I don't think anyone would want
legislation that is legally questionable. I think
it would be eminently preferrable to have legislation
that everyone can agree on.

The malpractice problem is a complex one,
and I don't know anyone - and I have talked to a lot
of people in this area in the last several months -
that proposes to have‘a single answer or answers that
will solve the problem at this time. It has come on
us too fast, arid no one is adequately prepared with
enough necessary'facts, figures, and well-thought-out
legislative proposals.
What we in AIA are proposing is a dual

- approach to the problem. First, where there is or
may soon be an availability problém, we would support
the creation of a temporary market mechanism to o
maintain the availability of insurance. The insurance
industry reccgnizes this as a significant social
problem, and our member companies and legal staff
have been hard at work for sometime now in an effort
to find solutions. We have had a special subcommittee
'~ of AIA,made up of high level company executives, working
on this problém. And to approach the short term solution,
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on a nationwide basis, they have developed a Joint
Underwriting Association facility model bill which
has‘been officially adopted by the AIA as of sometime
~ in March. We are advocating the JUA approach rather
than the reinsurance facility approach'proposed in
A-1552 for several reasons: We feel that it is a
‘more desireable answer to the short-term problem

of availability. It is a more effective method of
creating a pooling device and it will not .intensify
the problem as will the reinsurance facility,‘but

it will stabilize the problem while a long-term

solution to the problem can be sought. This is
the second‘part of our effort; that is, the

development of some long-term, comprehensive, _ - , g
overall solutlon that can be generally agreed to |
by all those numerous parties involved.

Now, as I stated earlier, no one presently
knows the answers to the problem. What is needed
is time. Time to‘study its causes, and develop sound,
long-term answers. ‘We feel - and this has been
repeated several times through the other witnesses -
that there is simply no present crisis. However, if
the Leglslature or the Insurance Department - or whoever -
feels that there is a present need to provide some
standby legislation to meet an unexpected or future
availability crisis, we would support a JUA law
for this purpose. And this, again, I empha81ze, "only
if there becomes an availability CrlSl% we would.support

a JUA blll.“m-If.there is no availability crisis, there simpl
is no need. This will insure the time that would be
needed to review the situation and determine what can
be done to resolve it on a long-term basis.

We stfongly support Senate Concurrent
Resolution 3001, which has been sponsored by Senator
Greenberg. This would establish a leglslatlve study

commission in order to arrive at a leglslatlve proposal
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that would gb toward a lohg—term solution. As I have
indicated, AIA companies énd staff have been hard |

at work on the problem. We have developed a great

deal of useful information regarding both the

causes and possible solutions to the medical malpractiée
problem. We have worked with various states. We have' _
beenIWOrking heavily with the'Federal government.
We have been working with the HEW and

.also we are involved(v with vthegiéﬁeéiél‘
Study Committee of the National Association of
Insurance Commissioners, so we have become very,
very familiar with the problem.

.We are offering to you, the Legislature,
the Insurance Commisioner, and the Legislative Study
Commission -+ if it is adopted - all the information
-that we have developed, and AIA -would be glad to
work with you and others in an effort to seek a
solution to tﬁis problem. |

. In summary, then, what we are saying is that.
no one really knows the dimensions or the answers to
the problems at this time. It is simply too soon to
approach a complex problem like this by jumping in
and passing such a bill as we are talking about here -
today. So rather than enact any legislation now
when there is no need - and especially A-1552, which
would not solve the problem - wait) study the problem.
There is no immediate crisis. Let's look and propose
responsive, &dequate legislation that will solve this
on a permanert and long-term basis, and one, again,

I emphasize, that all of the various people involved, .
the doctors, the'agents, the insurance companies, the
Insurance Commissioner can agree on. I think this is
the approach we have to take. It is simply too soon

" to jump in and pass any kind of legislation. That is




the basis of my statement. If you have any questions,
: I would be glad to answer them.
SENATOR HUGHES: I have no direct questions
" relative to your statement, but T do have a question
which would interst our committee, inasmuch as there
ié another bill before our committee. Would you, as
répresentative'or carrier, insure acupuncturists?

' MR. CZECH: I don't represent an insurance
cdmpany.' I represent the American Insurance Assoéiation,
which is a tréde association. We répresent the
companies in’ a legislative capacity. I really
wouldn't be in a position to answer’ a question for .
an individual company. |
' SENATOR HUGHES: Is there anyone representing
the carriers in the chamber that might be able
to answer that' question?

MR.. HARTMANN: If the individuals are medical
doctors, Federal Insurance Company does insure those
- who do aéupuncture. »

VSENATOR HUGHES: Thank you. Do you have -
any questions, Senator Wallwork?

SENATOR WALLWORK: No.

SENATOR HUGHES: Dr. Mc Guire, do you have
a comment?
' DR. MC GUIRE: Yes. They are put in the
same category as anesthesiologists. In bther words,
their premium category is the same as an M. D.
acupuncturist, as wouid be an anesthesiologist.
_ ~ SENATOR WALLWORK: Where does that fit on the
scale of malpractice charges?

DR. MC GUIRE: Category four.

SENATOR WALLWORK: There being six categories,

one is the highest?




MR. HARTMANN: No, one is the lowest and
six is the highest. 5

SENATOR WALLWORK: I think you have the
‘neurosurgeoﬁs-and the orthopedic surgeons as the highest.
DR. MC GUIRE: That's right. ‘
. SENATOR WALLWORK: And then right underneath that
. you have the anesthesiologists. |
| DR. MC GUIRE: That's right.

SENATOR WALLWORK: And the acupuncturists would
be underneath them. |

SENATOR HUGHES: If I understand your answer
correctly, then, if it is a medical doctor who is
practicing acupuncture, you would giVe him malpractice
insurance?

MR. HARTMANN: That's correct.

SENATOR HUGHES: But he would have to be a
medical doctor?

MR.‘ HARTMANN: That's correct.

SENATOR WALLWORK: What if he is not?

MR. HARTMANN:. I'm not sure whether we have
been faced with that question.

Sﬁﬁifdﬁ HUGHES: Well, we as a committee
have been faced with that problem, and this is one of
the questions that we wanted to'try and clarify.

Dr. Mc Guire, do you have a further statement?

DR. MC GUIRE: As you know, the Governor i
appointed an ad hoc commission to study the legislation
for acupuncture, and until such time as that comes to
fruition in New Jersey, only plenary licensed physicians -
that is, M. D.'s and D. O.'s - may practice '
acupuncture legally in New Jersey at the present time.
All others who practice it are doing it illegally.
We are looking for them, by the way. '

' SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you, Doctor. We

recognize that fact. |

Our next witness will be Mr. Irving J. Tecker.



IRVING = J. TECKER: Mr. Chairman, Senator
Wallwork, my name is Irving J. Tecker, and I am

the Executive Director of the New Jersey Podiatry
Society. While the podiatrist is a thsician
practicing within a limited area of the human body,
just as a dental practitioner, he shares the same
concerns as any'other physician regarding »
professional liability insurance where premiums have
escalated in the last few years as much as 500% -

in the State of New Jersey. .

In commenting on Assembly Bill 1552, we wish
to state at the outset that we recognize this bill to
be an earnest attempt at solving the professional
liability insurance crisis facing health care
practitioners in the State of New Jersey, but we
feel that it addresses the problem only obliquely,
and it does not directly attack the causes which have
generated and aggravated the problem to its current
dimension.

‘We feel this bill earnestly attempts to
assure that"pféfessional liability coverage will be
available in the State of New Jérsey for all
practitioners, but we believe that the crisis is
essentially the cost of professional liability
insurance as well as its availability.

- We recognize, too, that insurance carriers
intend to»opérate their business at a profit. When
claims, a substantial number of which could be labeled
as opportunistic, result in defense costs and awards
of such magnitude that the carrier is hard-put to
cover them adeqﬁately, we can understand their
difficulty. When the length of time permitted to
elapse from the date of alleged occurrence, past the

84




"time of discovery is so extensive that years pass
before a claim surfaces and more years pass before
it is tried, we can understand the problem of the
carrier in trying to amass sufficient reserves to

cover the defense and possible awards of almost
~limitless amount. We can understand when the carrier
states that he must continually stockpile reserve
funds to cover almost unpredictable future costs. These
'are the factors, we believe, which cause the cost
of_pfofessional liability insurance to rise to the
point where the carrier is unwilling to sell it and

the practititoner who buys it is forced to pass |

this exhorbitant expense onto his patients. This bill
does not attack these root causes, while it might
provide for the availability of professional liability
insurance, it does not provide any limits or control to
" the cost of such insurance.

' Additionaliy, we feel that it is not wise

that there is no provision for practitioner representation
on the Board of Directors of the proposed New Jersey

VMediégingipiéétiééfﬁéiﬁéufance Association and its
accompanying reinsurance fund. We find highly
objectionable the provision in the proposed bill which
would have unequivically mandated that every health
care provider carry professional liability insurance as a
prerequisité to maintaining his license. Providing
evidence of his insurance has absolutely no
relevance to '~ competence and professional behavior,
which are the.qualities which statutory regulation
and licensure attempt to insure.

We believe that it must be recognized that
the practice of medicine in any of its disciplines or
specialties is still both an art and a science. To
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call medicine a science recognizes it exactness. To
call medicine an art recognizes the unexplained
enigmas of many of its ~applications and results.
The combined effect of both art and science must

be considered when evaluating the legitimacy of

a claim for the possibility of award.

' From a variety of sources comes an even i
wider variety of suggested solutions, and while i
no single one of them may be a total anéwer to the
problem we face, we earnestly believe that each
and all of them should be given the deepest and
most detailed examination and evaluation, for
perhaps by a combination of them we may find the
answers we are seeking.

We recommend serious consideration of

the following suggestions:

1. Establishment of screening committees
to evaluate the legitimacy andummtﬁihess of a claim
before it is permitted to go to court. Such

committees could consist of a jurist, an attorney,
a member cf the medical discipline involved, and
a public representative.

2. The type of compensation board _
arrangement which would review claims and allegations
an make awards in accordance with a pre-set
schedule.

3. The imposition of a mechanism for I
compulsory arbitration.

4, A special pool of carriers to
accept assigned risks.

5. Reduction of the tail. A shorter
period of time from the date of alleged occurrence
to the date until which a claim may be entered.
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6. No fault insurance for medical mishaps
is another possibility.
' And_We assure that study will reveal
additional possible solutions.

| ~ We do endorse and support the concept

of Senate Concurrent Resolution 3001, which would
create a special;committee to investigate medical
malpfactiée insurance costs and availability and
"their effect upon the delivery and cost of medical
care services to the citizens}of New Jersey.

Thoughtful solutions to this problem of
professional liability insurance would have direct
~and beneficial effects both upon the standard of
~ health care and the cost of health care to the
citizené Of New Jersey. It is common knowledge that
many practltloners practlce what is popularly
termed defensive med1c1ne, designed not so much
to protect the patlent as it is to protect the
pfédtiﬁionéf'against the possibility of a malpractice
action. There is no question but that this increases
the cost of medical care to the patient.

“We must point out also that the word
"malpractice“‘has been overused. We are not
‘defending the incompetent or restraining the
patient's right to redress. We do recognize that
inadVertenciés or untoward results do sometimes
occur:. We arevreally'talking_about protection for
professional liability, for malpractice connotes
a measure of incompetence or willful professional
misuse or wrongdoing. Evidence shows that the majority
of cases filed are not such, but rather é patient's
' reaction to a real, or fancied, less than perfect
result which could not have been guaranteed in the
first place. |
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‘We urge that deep and sympathetic study he
given all aspects of this problem, and every possible
solution, for professional liability insurance
coverage is a practical necessity for every
practitioner. Without it, he cannot praétice,
unless he wishes to risk his all. Without
adequate protection at a bearable cost, most
practitioners are unwilling to practice. If
uncorrected, this could lead to a flight of
health care practitioners from the state of New
Jersey and a real crisis, not for the medical
community, but for the health and welfare of the
men, women and children of our state.

SENATOR HUGHES: I have just one question,
sir. What dollar amount of premium do you call |
or consider exhorbitant?

‘ MR. TECKER: Well, that is a relative term,
Senator. I am not in practice myself. I am the
Executive Secretary of the Association.

SENATOR HUGHES: Well, you used that
terminology in your statement.

MR. TECKER: I did, because I was
expressing to you the attitude and the feeling
of my Society. | o

SENATOR HUGHES: Well, how can this be
brbught into ybur text without documentation or
figures that would substantiate it?

MR. TECKER: I'm sorry, I didn't understand

yourAquestion.
SENATOR HUGHES: Well, I will go back to

my original question. What dollar amount of premium
would you consider exhorbitant? ‘
MR. TECKER: All right, that question is

difficult for me to answer, since I am not a man
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in practice. And I can't evaluate that dollar figure
toward a directly related income.
SENATOR HUGHES: All right, thank you.
Commissioner Sheeran.
JAMES J. SHEE R A N: Mr. Chairman and
Senator Wallwork, and all those in attendance today,
I have a statement that I will read from. It won't
be too long, although I do believe that the subject
at interest is sufficient to take your time, which I
know you_have done, and it is deeply appreciated.
I do think that I have to try to focus in on
the issue that is really before the Senate, and cut
away the chaff. I have heard substantial discussion
today from what I consider the organized interest
involving the matter of medical malpractice. The .
reason I say the organized interest is because the
citizen of this state who is walking up and down
the streets of Trentoh, Newark, south Jersey, regardless
of where it is, does not have the ability to either
organize the technical, nor even the vocal staff to
represent their position before the Senate Committee. '
And I con31der you, the Senators, and me as the Comm1381oner
of Insuranue the representatives of that public
1nterest the broad public interest involved that
~cannot prepare for such a hearing. o : i
The presentation that was given this mornlng
by Assemblyman Salkind was accurate, well-stated, and
I think focused on the very important issue that
not only faces the State of New Jersey, but I believe
almost every state in the nation; that is, the matter
of the monopoly that has grown in the medical malpractice
business that has prevented us from either reesonably
pricing or protecting the interest of all medical
providers.
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‘ The question that you are asking has been asked
many, many times today, and that is, is there a

crisis today? And my answer is, yes, there is a

crisis today. There is a crisis until such time as

we can make an available insurance market for those
who need medical malpractice in order to practice

their profession in a reasonabie way, in addition

to those people who may be injured, and many are
injured thrcugh the fault of those pfoviding
medical care to the citizens of this state. That_can
be in no way interpreted by me as indicating that

I believe that doctors or medical providers are not
doing an excellent job. By and large those doctors
are excellent. ‘They do a fine and dedicated job for
our citizens. ,

But we know, and we would be blind if we
were not willing to accept the fact, that there are
many who should be policed by the industry and
thoroughly policed before we think one minute about
depriving one citizen of what is that person's tort
right.

| Now, as far as the crisis is concered I
say there is a crisis today, and at the very best -
no matter how you analyze this problem - we are no .
further than thirty days away from a major crisis.

The company that had just assumed some of
the medlcal malpractice coverage for hospltals, Chubb
and Sons -~ a New Jersey company that I have a
great deal of respect for. I know its officers
and the 1nd1v1duals involved. I do not consider this
to be a matter of personalltles, including corporate
personalities or indiviudal personalities. It is

a matter of crisis, again.
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Before Argonaut Insurance Company
cancelled out its insurance -- and if you recall,
you must recall that they gave thirty days notice
under the terms of our own statutory provision.
They gave a thirty-day notice and said, we are
walking out of the state of New Jersey. We moved
with a bill that was not presented in a crisis
;situation, but was a "reason" bill because we saw
'a crisis that developed throughout the nation, so
that we in New Jersey would not be the victims of
that crisis. Even moving with haste, we were the
victims of'that crisis. Argonaut said, we are
pulling out of the state of New Jersey. They cancelled
out twenty-hine hospitals and left us without an
available”market. |

I dare say that had we not introduced this
legislation, had we not moved rapidly, that Chubb and
Sons would not have been the volunteer that picked up
that business, but the fact was that if that crisis
existed, we would have gone to the root-core problem
involved here, and that is, an attack on the
monopoly that exists. Y

I'm going to give you an examplé and support
for the pOSition that I have taken as Commissioner
of Insurance in this state, and I must tell you that
I have had a number of states that have written to
me, have called me, have even asked us to appear
' in their states to testify, because they see this
same problem, and they are studying our legislation,
I think, as the answer for getting into the fundamental
issue of availability. '

' ‘I am going to talk about our neighboring

state of New York, and I am going to give you an
example of what happened. In New York, the Argonaut
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Insurance Company, a year ago, received 100% increase
for malpractice insurance. This.yéar, and December
of last year, which carried the problem into this year,
they sought a 197% rate increase for malpractice
insurance. .

When they did, the Commissioner of Insurance
- said, we will not allbw that increase. It appears to
be out of order. We are going to have hearings. = The
Argonaut Insurance Company - which was involved there
and was involved here - said, we will not go to
your hearings. We will not present testimony. We .
simply refuse tkorite any further business in
New York, and we are getting out of the medical
malpractice business. That left New York without
a market. - _
' - Now, let me just try to focus in on that
problem, and assume that they had a reinsurance
‘facility as we have proposed here. Had Argonaut
taken that position, there would have been a fully
available market in New York, and everyone of those
medical-préctitioners or health carevproviders could
have gone to many substantialbcompanies, such as
we have in Néw Jersey. We have Argonaut, Aetna,
St. Paul, Hartford, Travelers, INA, Chubb, and
we are getting lists of many more that write medical
malpractice business in many other states, but not
in New Jersey. The reason they don't do it in New
Jersey - I will try to cover that in my statement
a little more carefully. But what I am saying there
is that whén they pulled out of New York,‘or threatened
to pull out of New York, there would have been an
availabie insurance market, and the threats that they

levied would not have come through.
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Now, let me just show you what happened
in another state that tried to handle the problem
jus£ a little bit differently. The state of North
Carolina, John Ingram, Commissioner. They were
covered by‘e not Argonaut, but St. Paul Insurance
Company. St. Paul, at the beginning of this year,
said we'want‘an'82% increase. John Ingram, being

"* a reasonable Commissioner, concerned about the

interests of the citizens of his state said, no,
we will not give you that increase. We are
g01ng to have hearlngs.

They held hearings. At the conclusion of
the hearlngs, the Commissioner found that they were
entltled to a 5 1/2% rate increase. The company
said, we are not going to accept that, Comm1581oner.
We are pulllng out of your state.

I am g01ng to read a statement, very brlefly,
that he made. “The medical malpractlce hearing began
under the cloud of a threat of non-renewal and
termination. It ended under the same cloud. The
_insurahce cempany‘writihg almost all of this coverage
stood on its original position that it would not
renew physicians polieies after January i, 1975,
unless granted an 82%‘ rate increase. Evidence
was clear that reserves for pending claims were
grossly everetated, Hard historical evidence proves
that this company had actually paid out in dollars
£or claims and loss adjustment expense less than
20% of the premium dollars collected over the past
seventeen years. The 82% increase is therefore
excessive."

I want you to know that they were talking about
claims payed as against premiums over a seventeen-year
period. I cdon't know the accuracy of it, but it is




his statement, a public statement made by him. I
have not seen any counter-statements to this.

"Malpractice insurance," he goes on, "is just as essential

to the people_of North Carolina, as automobile

liability insurance. Since there is no reinsurance

law for malpractice requiring the companies to
write this insurance, I am forced to enter a
temporary »rder allowing the .82% increase." Why
did he do it? Because he had to provide an
available market for the people in the state of-
North Carolina. And I am saying that we in New
Jersey, if we are not wise enough, if we don't have
the strength, in spite of the outcry of some _
special groups, to give us an available market,

I think we fail the citizens of this state, because
they are the victims of the lack of avallablllty

of medical malpractlce insurance market.

Now, we have heard this morning the
testimony of the AIA and Mr. Bernstein, concerning
a proposed JUA in substitute for the kind of action

that We have tried to develop here for an
~available medical malpractice insurance market. I
told you about the 97% increase in New York and the
threat to walk out. There was a proposed solution
in New York by the New York Department to create a
JUA in New York. I am now g01ng to quote from the

Journal of Commerce on Tuesday, January 7, 1975, "The

American Insurance Associations expressed strong

opposition Monday to a proposal being set forth by

New York State Senator John Dunn, which would establish
a Joint Underwriting Association." The president goes
on and he is quoted throughout the entire article.
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Summing up, Mr. Jones who is the president
said, "AIA member companies believe the Joint
Underwriting Association approach to medical
malpractice insurance problems is self-defeating
and unsound." It goes on, "In our judgement, the
most immediate productive step which could and
should be taken is for the Insurance Department
~to permit a justifiable increase in current medical
’malpractice insurance rates. This would temporarily
alleviate the heavy burden on the present carrier."
They are talking about Argonaut, the one that
got&lOO% the year before and was looking for 198%
this year. "And could attract offers of additional
reinsurance. That certainly would not be a permanent
resolution to the problem, but it would at the very
least provide some time to determine what major
changes have to be made in the current system of
providing reparation for those who suffer as
~a result of medical malpractice.“

I say that that is an inconsistent position.
I think, had I offered the JUA position here there
would have been opposition to the JUA. Had I offered
a reinsurance facility as I did, there is opposition
to that, and it depends, it seems to me, on what the
forum is. '

, Now, let me try to again focus in on whether
or notbwe have a crisis or not. 1In this state, and
in every other state affected by medical malpractice,
there is a standard market and there is what we éall
a non-standard market. In the standard market, they
are the companies that are approved to do business
in our state, make substantial deposits, who we check

for financial stability, we check their policy forms,
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and we make sure that they are reasonable. Those
companies are very thin, as far as medical malpractice 4
is concerned. But let's talk about those who do

not qualify by the standards of the standard

companies to be insured for medical malpractice. We
have_heard'the testimony of the Medical Society, and
it‘is'true,‘théy do not have a problem, because they
have a deal. They have an agreement with the insurance
company that their members will be provided. But
there‘are over 15,000 medical practitioners in the
state of New Jersey, and there are other people

who provide medical care in the state of New Jersey,
either para-professional or otherwise, who do not
belong to that association and who are not covered

by that agreement. Those people, in my judgement,

to the largest extent are thrown into the

non—standa*d market.

o Vhat does this non-standard market mean? It
means that we don't control rates. We»don't-examlne;
rates. It means that if there is an insolvency of the
carrier - and I have at least ten iﬁﬁolvencies involving
nqn—standard,cérriers presently being considered by
my office, and most of those are out of the state or
out of the country -- but if there is an insolvency,
you pass the guaranteed £gad that protécts the citizens
who are 1rjured That guaranteed fund'is not operable.
Those people, if they were caught in that trap, would
not ‘be covered.

Let me just try to really show you what it
all means._ Let's talk about the state of New Jersey
and the people we represent who pay taxes. Are they
affected by the lack of an available malpractice
insurance for the medical providers of this State?b
I say; yes, they are. I have here, and I am going to
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,make available to the members of this committee, first,
a letter thaf was delivered to the State Supervisor,

Bureau of Spec1al Services, Division of Property and
Purchase, on November 21, 1974, State og New Jersey
General Liability Malpractice,wéeifsznfi Insurance
Company. This is a company only licensed to write
the surplus lines market. | .

In this case they are writing the insurance
for the New Jersey School of Medicine and Dentistry,b
"We, the state facility, do not have an available
market. We cannot purchase insurance from a
standard insurance carrier, and our own State
Medical and Dental School has to go into the
surplus market, and there is no coverage in the
-event of ‘an insolvency."

That in itself is a dlsgrace, not to us,
but I think to the industry and the providers of
insurance in this state which provides many billions
, of dollars to an industry. The policy in one year
g; was raised from $213,000 to $546,000. There was no
F' justification for that increase; there was no proof
that it was needed. As a matter of fact, there was no
proef of anything except the demand that there be

payment made in two stages, an immediate payment of

$262,000 and a second payment on April first of $262,000.
‘ Let me tryAto really show you where the

problem 1lies. If yeu,remember,when the so-called

crisis developed, we were covered for the twenty-nine

hospitals. We were contacted by Frank M. Papale,

who was the Director of Purchase, and through his

office, Mr. Arthur Livney, State Insurance Manager - he _

manages our state insurance program - wrote this letter. I am

going to read it because it is important.
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_ i,“The above-captioned policy in the amount
Lo of 3 million dollars written through the Reserve
| Insurance Company at an annual premium of $228,574
»Fexpired»in October, 1974. The carrier was unwilling
~ to renew the policy, despite loss ratios of 37% the
first year, 7%’the second year, and 12% the third
year of coverage. Brokers were only‘successful in
obtaining coverage with the Bellefonti Insurance
cbmpany admitted to do business in New Jersey as
a surplus = lines carrier for a period of one year
at a premium of $546,314. The new carrier agreed
to accept the deposit of $284,083 on or before
12/12/74 with the remaining $262,231 payable
by 4/1/75.%

The Insurance Director says, "I personally

‘contacted more than twenty carriers in the hope that
~coverage might be placed elsewhere, but all efforts
proved fruitless. Mr. Philipp Stern of your Department" -
who is with me today - "phoned this morning and suggested
that‘I contact Chubb and Son, in view of their recent
public pronouncements concerning medical malpractice

L insurance. I immediately contacted Mr. Robert Rusis

‘ of Chubb, and briefly mentioned the problem of the

New Jersey College of Medicine and Dentistry, and I

said I would welcome a quotation from his company. He
_said he was only acting as a spokesman but would have

Mr. Calperwaite, a company underwriter, contact me.

"Mr. Calperwaite phoned this afternoon. I

briefly reviewed the situation with him and told

him that while we have coverage, we would prefer.placing
the insurance with an admitted company and at a more
realistic premium, rather than proceed with the payment
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of a second installment due shortly. He explained

that his peopie were simply so busy trying to handle
the twenty-nine hospitals that could obtain no
coverage, that he could dovhothing for us at this time.
He was also unable to advise me as to when such a |
p0851b111ty might arise. His only suggestion was that
in view of our experlence we might consider self-
, insurance."
The New Jersey Hospltal Association

presented me with a copy of a report that they made .
concerning the Argonaut Insurance Company. The Argonaut,
as you know, wrote many of the companies through

an agreemerit with the Hospital Association. They had
agreed that they would cover all hoSpitals;v Then

about December of this year they took the position that they
would not rehew, and when they would not renew, they
were specifically Zeroing in on the more urban
hospitals where our problems, as you know, are always
“most d1ff1calt and those'hospltals went out 1nto the
fleld trylno to get coverage. Some coverage was

prov1ded by the st. Paul but ‘there were increases
~ involved. , ' .

Now, I thlnk it is important to know that

as long as we have a surplus lines market, that a
company or a type of insurance is listed on what we o
call the exportable list, which means that there is

not an available market. Even standard insurance
companles can charge more than the amount of.insurance
that we permit as a reasonable charge. What I am saying
is that a standard company, even if we say that you
can't chargehmore than $96 a day for a hospital

bed, if it wants, can charge more than that, as long

as the company, or as lohg as that type of insurance
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is not available, fully available, and is placed on
what we call the exportable list which permits
non-admitted companies to do business in oﬁr state.
The Hospital Association - I do not and ‘
will not try to support these figures, because we

have not keen able to get anything by way of reliable

statistics from Argonaut Insurance Company as long

as they have been writing here, because they do have
the monopoly and we have the threat of them leaving the
state, and they will not support their pricing of
insurance with reliable statistics.

Mr. Stern, who I consider the finest actuary
that I have ever met in my life, has called them
garbage statistics, and rightly so, I believe.

But here is what the Hospital Association found:

1. Argonaut has not considered the
investment income that could have been earned over the
years on the available funds not used to pay'claims;_

| 2. Argonaut has consistently overstated their
claims' reserves. Our study indicates that 377 claims
were reserved and then subsequently settled during the
period of ARugust 31, 1971 to June 21, 1974. The total
reserves were 2.68 times greater than the settlement
amounts. And what it is saying is that there was a
268% over-reserve, according to their figures. And you
must know that if we have nothing, we have no support
for fixing rates, that when they over-reserve, they

are really hiding, in my judgement, a substantial
amount of money in their development, and we use
those figures in rate making. In other words, this
is the so-called tail. They are reserving for that
so-called tail, but when that tail seems to be
developing,‘a¢cording to the Hdspital Association figures
is 268% greater'than actually is paid out.
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Now, a question was asked, will Argonaut
be ihsolvént“ I took a great interest in the Argonaut
_Company, and this is a cursory examination, but it
comes from their own records. They submitted their
annual report, and they show an underwriting loss
of $83,000,700. I thought, well, that titillates me
at least to leok into whether or not it really is so
~‘that they are in this bad position. I looked at
it and I found, first of all, in their pay outs a
divideﬁaiﬁo policyholders of over 6 million dollars.
In addition to that, a dividend to stockholders of
‘over 10 and a half million dollars. More‘intereSting
than that, I found that durlng the year 1974 loss
reserves were increased by 135 million dollars plus,
and loss adjustment expenses were increased by almost
.35 million, which, simple calculation says to me
~ that they took and placed into their reserves over
170 million dollars, while they show an underWriting
loss of some 86 million dollars and also show
dividends of close to 17 million dollars. I think
that it ought to be looked into carefully. We are
going to deo that. I can assure you that we are
going to look carefully into ‘every case that was
handled by the Argonaut Company. '

We are very short in personnel, but we
are not short, in my judgement, in the 1n1t1at1ve
that it is going to take to get to the bottom - llne
of Qﬁét's going on with medical malpractice. Every
statistic I see, time and time again, does not seem
to support this long tail. I have information from
Néwaork. I have the statement from the Commissioner

of North Carolina that shows a 20% pay out. There is
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nothing there that even points to reason to me. It
may be so; it may not be so. But I think we have to
look and look very carefully. A lot can be said about
the reserve position.
' Now, we had a gentleman speak from the ---
SENATOR HUGHES: Commissioner, could we have
a éopy of that, if you would please, if it is not
privy information?
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I will give you
" a copy of my summary which is -- do you mean the
Argonaut infocrmation?
SENATOR HUGHES: Yes.
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Yes, I would be
- glad to give you that. The New Jersey Podiatry

Society spoke here, and I had the privilege of
examining their problem with them when John J.
Miller, former Senator representing the Podiatry
Society, came to my office with what, in my opinion,
was one of the most disgraceful problems that I
have seen in the medical malpractice area.

Frankly, I am a little bit concerned about
the fact that the initiative wasn't taken to see
that the problem that they are really dealing with is

one of a lack of availability of insurance, and
until its available, the root-core problems that
the gentleman spoke of cannot be attacked until o
we can make companies cover our people and give
us coverage. '

Let me just show you how disgraceful the
prblem has gotten in this state. This is a letter from

- John Miller, the attorney, to the insurance company,

and I am qﬁoting part of it. The whole file is
available. I have no private documents in my office.

It says, "The purported notice" - they had
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given them a notice that they were not going to
renew their policy, and you have to listen carefully
to this. "7The purported notice would be better described
as a directive that unless the assured agreed to
pay $1,000 instead of the current annual rate of
$125 and give up the professional liability coverage
‘under the umbrella, the company would not renew. A
- unilateral directive is readily distinguished from
the bilateral hegotiation of a new premium."

What the company did here is say, we are
not going to renew your insurance, and we are not
going to give you a professional coverage unless
you pay us $1,000 per person, rather than $125. There
is no support for that whatsoever, no statistical. This
is a non-admitted carrier - the one I am talking about -
that covers most podiatrists in the state of New Jersey.
They do not have a standard market.

Then it goes oh “"a directive that  the
assured'must_forfeit the most important feature and
provision of his policy, in fact, the very feature

~ for which he originally sought the policy is
incomprehensible in light of the foreg01ng. The
directive to the 1nsured that the company will not
renew unless the insured would pay $1,000 annual
premium instead of the $125 annual premium currentiy
in'effect; and to forfeit his professional liability
coverage seems like a clear case of bad faith
dealings by the company." -

Now, I went further and I got a copy of
the poliCyéthat is involved. Again, a disgracé to
the state and a disgrace, in my Jjudgement, to the
associaticn that exists between the industry and
the people that it is supposed to cover. ‘All Starr
Insurance”Corpbration, on the face of the policy it shows
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a coverage, professional liability $100,000 each,
$300,000 aggregate, an aggregate professional umbrella
coverage of 1 million dollars.

' You won't believe this, I know. I could
not belieVé it myself, except that I have the
documents.' Under exclusions in this policy, a
policy that is not examined, approved for use
‘in this state by our department because it is a
surplus line item, "This policy shall not apply . '
to the rendering of any professionalvservice
or the ommission thereof by the insured."

Now why in the world would a company sell
medical malpractice insurance and then exclude the
very coveragé that it is supposed to be covering, and
then'deﬁand on top of that a 700% increase? I think,
as I said, it is a disgrace.

' Let's go further and find out whether or not
all doctors really support the position of the Medical
Society. Is every memeber of the Medical Society

in agreement? T don't believe that they are. I have
.talked to many doctors. I -have here the New Jersey
Neurosurgical Society - and I think we all know that
is the group that is most heavily hit by the
escalating or the high cost of medical malpractice -
Press Release by _H. Lieberman, M. D. It says,

~ "The New Jersey Neurosurgical Society is
in favor of the passage of bill A-1552 concerning
malpréctice‘insurance. This bill which is now before
the State Senate will provide coverage by a pool of
insurance companies and would eliminate the monopoly '
presently held by the state's sole carrier, Chubb and
Son. It is significant that such legislation would

prevent the imminent closure of numerous hospitals
which are now threatened with loss of their coverage.
A takeover of this insurance by Chubb would only
result in_a disasterous rise in hospital costs and -
must be prevented if our hospitals are to remain

as viable institutions.
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"Admittedly, this bill is but a temporary
stopgap. It will, however, provide for a continuity
of coverage for those unfortunates in need of
compensation. It would also permit medical and
particularly surglcal care in the state to continue
without 1nterrupt10n, and it will, above all, provxde
us with the time to search for a more permanent
solutlon to this problem."
, This is signed by that soc1ety and its
officers. Now, we have progressed, I think, in this
‘with procedures and so on. We are prepared to move
ahead to make an available market. I do not agree
with anyone that it either denies those who are
presently covered insurance; it denies Chubb and Son
of its present clients. I see no reason why they
can't insure the same people. I see no reason why
there should be an increased cost.
_ ' When they talk about a bureaucratic set up,
it is a very simple mechanism. It simply is a pooling
device. It is a paper transaction, and there is
no large company sitting there. There are not fifty
employees. It is merely an accounting‘at the end
 of the yéar. It's a change in movement of premiums.
It works in the automobile insurance business, and
as Commissioner Ingram from North Carolina said,
it's too bad we don't have it here for medical
malpréctice. |

| I don't think I should overburden your
Committee with my signed statement, unless you feel
it would be of help'to those who are here, so they
can respond to whatever I have to say. I can read
this signed statement and further amplify upon what
I have said.’ Unless you so wish that I do, I would
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simply end by saying that the —---
SENATOR HUGHES: Commissoner, I would like
you to make your statement for the record.
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN : Flne. The plight of
the twenty-nine ---
| SENATOR HUGHES: Commissioner, I didn't
mean that‘you should read it, but I would like
you to turn it over to the court stehographer,
so she can include it in the record. (Statement beglns on pages'g
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I have a copy for

the court stenographer, and I have copies for

all who are present here today. Among other things,
I think in that statement it is important to know

that we have no objection, and we will support, of
course, an . examination into some of the underlying
pfablems in the cbstiﬁg of malpractice insurance. But
I.will say, Senator, there is no question in my

mind that the day we will be able to know there is

an insurance market and deeply look into the cost
problems and know that the only company or companies - two
or at the most three - who are writing any kind of
business will not walk out of our state and leavé us
‘void of a market is the day we will get to the bottom
" line of what is right and what is‘wrong by way of
costing.

If they are charging too much for the market
then we are going to know it. I can show you StatlSthS
from all areas of the country which do not necessarily
support this proliferation of medical claims.' There is
a relationship between the numbers of doctors practicing
and the number of claims. In New York I can give you
very specific detailed information that would belie this
idea that there is proliferation. I don't believe it

exists. I think we have to get to the core, and that is
what I want to do.
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» I would be pleased'to answer any questions
“you may have in this regard. Again, I think Assemblyman
Salkind sald from the viewpoint of the problem, we

do not in this Department, and I do not object to
looking into the heart iSsues. I think we have to

look very carefully and be very sure of ourselves

before we’ do what is being asked of us by denying the

I have some information here which to me is
‘rather heart rendering. There is a boy -- this is the
one case that is probably cited by the insurance companies
and those delivering health care to our people as the
largest malpractice case that has ever been passed in
medical areas, and award of 4 million dollars. The fact
is it involved what aﬁpears to be a rather blatant case of
malpractice. It involves an eleven year old boy named |
Kelly Niles of California who suffered an injury. 'He now
can move his mouth hlS eyelids, and a couple of fingers.
I want you to compare that kind of recovery - and
yoﬁ know that our courts provide that if there is an
excessive award that that award by the jnry can be
‘overtiurned, if it is determined to be excessive. In other
words, there is a review by the court - to Indiana where
they have a $L00 000 limitation on medical malpractice
'recovery. _ ‘
' It becomes obvious to me that the poor family
of that very, very unfortunate child who is that
vegetable we talked about, cannot live long under any
kind of care for $100,000. |
SENATOR HUGHES: Commissioner, from the testimony
that I have heard today, the medical profes31on seemed
_ satisfied with the existing conditions.
‘ COMMISSIONER SHEERAN That is the Medical
. Society. ‘That does not mean all professionals. There are
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" some 15,000 in New Jersey and there are some 6,300
covered by the Medical Society's policy. The others,
many of them, are in the surplus lines market and are
not satisfied; but they are not organized.

_ SENATOR HUGHES: Well, you did mention the
neuroéurgeon which is the smaller group. In essence,
"the neurosurgeons - just to clarify my thinking - they
undéubtedly reéeive'the highest compensation for
their work. ' And in turn, I am wondering whether 7
their premiums aren't in line with their compensation,
or parallel'their compensation? 4

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I would say that is
_true, and there is no question MEEE% in the medical
profession, the idea of a classification system |
and so on probably has some merit. .

- SENATOR HUGHES: What I am trying to point
out is, the - minority group here would reap the
most benefit from the reinsurance facility.

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Senator, I think there
is a misunderstanding, then. The reinsurance facility
does not aim at giving level premiums. There is nothing
that changss the classification system. The neurosurgeons'
' pricing structure calls for $14,000 and he would have
to pay $14,000. So that any idea that this would change
‘the pricing mechanism with this legislation is not
correct. ) ,

SENATOR HUGHES: What is their reason for
objecting to it then? '

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: The reason for supporting
it is that they recognize that there is a monopoly; that
there is only one available company in the market. And
I think they also realize that when you break that
monopoly’we will be able to see whether or not the

pricing structure is in fact correct.
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SENATOR HUGHES:  Well, we have heard in
previous testimony that there are ten companies offering
‘this insurance to doctors of New Jersey.

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: That is not so.

SENATOR HUGHES: You did mention five or
six names yourself, though: is that correct?

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Yes. There are nine or
so that are.imﬁediately off that are doing hospitals.
We are getting that information now. I would say that
we probably have over'thirty, or thirty to forty, who
are writing other business in this state that also
write medical malpractice insurance in other states. It
will substantially open the market, which is really
the purpose of this legislation. It in no way means
that we will not lock further into it. It simply
makes an available market, and then from there I
“think we can-attack the basic issues involved.

SENATOR HUGHES: How would this affect the
consumer? ‘ , |

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: It will affect the
consumer because it will assure: One, any insurance
or any person dealing with any medical facility,
~even our Stat!Cbllegé of Medicine and Dentistry
- who have a malpractlce problem,w1ll be insured through
a standard market company, and if in fact there were,
for example an insolvency of the standard market
company, they would be insured.

I thlnk it w1llA1nsure us the rlght to
examine for lower rates. Let me give you an example
of that. In California, the rate for hospital day
for medical malpractice in 1969 was 10¢ per day. Today
it is $3.60 per patient day in a California hospital.
Now, California isn't so far from us and it isn't so

different from us. But I think it is inconceivable that
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~there is such a proliferation of medical malpractice
cases or increases in awards in California that |
it could possibly have increased that much. I don't
think that there would be any supportable data for
that kind of increase. I think we have been powerless
to really attack the problem.

" SENATOR HUGHES: Relative to California -
I don't like to'degfade our*Sﬁate - but would you say
that we are cbmparing apples with oranges from
a population standpoint? What is the ratio of doctors
in Ccalifornia per capita?

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I really don't know
that answer, but what I mean is that assuming we just
look at Californié and look at a ten-cent per day
COst,for medica1 malpractice insurance, and assuming
it was absolutely the worst bunch of doctors that
were ever put together on this earth, and it went
from 10¢ a day per patient day to $3.60 per
patient day ---

SENATOR HUGHES: How long a period of time?

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: From 1969 until the
present date. That is a fantastic increase. We would
all bevout of bhusiness at that kind of a rate increase.
And that is'Whatvthe consumer is picking up. And each
year we find through the threats that exist in all of
these states that are all interrelated -- you know, we
can't separate orvdfaw lines around our state. What |
I am‘saying‘is,_that the monopolies that exist, exist
state by state, terfitory by‘territory, and until we
as state officials can break that, saying that it was
created by design or otherwise, but it was created and
the fact does exist.

SENATOR HUGHES: Would this effect in any way
premiums of Blue Cross and Blue Shield? |
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COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Well, it is affecting
it right now. As these costs go up, they are directly
related to the per hospital day costs. Now, as far as
reductions in, for example, tort liabilities and so
‘-on, to reduce premiums, I don't know whether the doctors
would reduce their feés. I haven't heard them say
that. o |

SENATOR HUGHES: I don't have any further
questions. Do you have any questions, Senator
Wallwork? |

, SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes. Commissioner, you
sald you were powerless to attack the problem. Why
are you powerless to attack the problem? ,

. COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: For the same reason
that Commissioner Ingram and the Commissioner from
New York and the Commissioner in Maryland -- as soon

s ' these Commissioners attacked the problem and
looked into rates and 50.on, the companies said
they were pulling out 6f the state and left them
with no available markét. This happens, Senator. It
just happened in Florida, I understénd. the same problem.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Can't you get the figures
from the companles, or do you have the leglslatlve
power to audit théﬂébmpany s books?

 COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: My Chief Actuary can
answer that. He'haévbeen tryiné for how many years
now to get it?

PHILIPP Ki STERN: Yes, sir, we do
have the power to get the data, but they are hard
to get, because the organization responsible for
obtaining the data is lax.

Let me give you an example. In 1972, the
rating organization, ISO, put through a 50% increase
in rates for heospitals. Somehow, through some combination
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of circumstances, I didn't see it when it went through.
‘When the Commissioner asked me to look at that, I
‘started to exaimine the data. And I called them to
‘my office and I pointed out the discrepancy, and I
asked them if there was anything wrong with my /
reasohing or are these figures wrong. They said, yes,
the flgures were wrong, and there must be something

wrong there.

I went through a lot of work with the whole
staff actually comparing the reported number of beds and 5
the reported number of written premiums as used in those i
rate-making data with the bills which the hospital supplied. 3
It was a very limited area where you could make a '
complete survey, and we compared these two sources,
and’there'was absolutely no correepondence between
those two figures. The two sets of data looked like

telephone numbers.

. I wrote a report which was sent to the
rating organizatioh, and on the basis of that report,

the Commissioner ordered the>E;£ing organization to
"~ roll back the 50% increase. Now, normally that rating
organization would have gone to court, beeause they never
allow any commissioner to roll back their rates,’and justly
so. But our case was so strong that they did it. They later
on made another filing, and they still did not satisfy me
that they had corrected the errors. Most of these errors
came from Argonaut, and I am still looking at some i
more data. As a matter of fact, we have a filing from,
ISO now for a 250% increase. Let me see what your
companies reported to you in terms of number of beds
insured. We further are. looking into the losses - the
comparison the Commissioner referred to before - comparing -
paid losses with loss reserves. We have reams of work
papers. We have to do it by hand, because we don't have
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:computers as the other companies have. We are using
these data to see whether that huge loss development
they talk about is justified. It may be justified,
but I want to see the numbers.

I want to mention to you that the two filings,
the Argonaut filing and the ISO filinQ will be subject
to public hearings. And in addition to the question
of justifying théArépofted losses or the estimated
-losses, we are going to raise many, many issues affecting
rate making. The Commissioner's point was that in the
past and without an alternative, if we ask too many
questions the answer is, well, if we don't get these
rates our companies are going to pull out.

For example, Chubb, every year for a number
of years they come down to the Department with the
broker who handles the entire busineés, the sole
broker, with a secretary of the Medical Society and
says, here are the rates we agree to. And that's
what they want. We do scrutinize them, and generally
I'would say that the Chubb requests have not been
excessive, and as Mr. Alford said this morning, their
increases have not been excessive and there is no
comparison tc what Argonaut has done. |

We really have no choice, because if the
Commissioher does not approve what the Insurance
Committee and the broker and the company agree to,
then there is no alternative, because that is the
only carrier providing the coverage today. |

I also want to mention to you this, and
picturebthis, every doctor in New Jersey who is a
member of the Medical Society has to go thfough the
door of one broker. If I don't like the check-out
clerk in the A&P, I can go to Shop-Rite, but if a
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‘doctor doesn't like the broker, he still has to go %
to his store to get insurance, and that is the |
monopoly Mr. Byrne of the Agents Association referred :
to. The whole thing is wunsound. It is atypical of the 1nsurmmq
industry. The insurance industry is regulated

as a competitive business, but here you have a
monopoly. The power of the Commissioner is simply

not designed to meet a monopoly.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, with this reinsurance
pool, what assurance can you give this committee that
you are going to, in effect, break the monopoly that
you allege and that there will be competition?

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Senator, I have named
some of the companies involved who do substantial
business in our state. They supply another part of
the market. They selectively have not gotten into the
mediqal malpractice business, because they have some
other state,‘very frankly, and our supplier isn't
interfering in that state. So that these companies
want the business in New Jersey. It is profitable.

We are a fair state and they will stay here. We have
already had meetings, and I asked at the meeting, if
anyone had anything they would like to say, any
objections to the basic concept, and at that meeting

which was with nine other companies involved, I don't ©
recall any position that was in opposition to it. th
SENATOR WALLWORK: Are you implying that Aetna re
and St. Paul and these other carriers would definitely ’thé
come in and participate in this reinsurance pool, and it,
they expressed that they would approve that and do
it basically ---
on n
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: ‘They have already met insy
with us, yes.
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SENATOR WALLWORK: What did they indicate?
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: They indicated that they
would,wofk with us towards accomplishing what we
hope to be tne framework of the Qperative pafts of
the reinsurance facility, which you will see in there '
calls'for the formation of a reinsurance facility with
a board of directors and so on. _
 SENATOR WALLWORK: I think that we should,
Mr. Chairman, get an expression from these individual
companies as to what their recommendations specifically
are, so we have it on the record. I would be. very
interested in that.
Let's say that they came in and you had
ten or twelve companies in this program. Is that
what you visualize?
| COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: 1It's hard to say. T
would say that there could be a larger number. We
are getting that information now. We have written
to all the companies. .
_ : SENATQR WALLWORK: Approximately how many
‘would you visualize? » '
o VCOMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I would say anywhere
from ten to thirty. But that is more than one or two.
|  SENATOR WALLWORK: All right, now, what if all
~of these ccmpaniés were to --- ‘
COMMISSIONER.SHEERAN: Excuse me, to be more cleari
they workéd‘with us on the plan of operation for a
re;nsurancé facility generally very cooperatively, but
théy did reserve within themselves the right to oppose
it. _ ‘-,.‘ | .
'SENATOR WALLWORK: That was reinsurance specifically
on medical malpracticé or on a different type of
insurance? , | v
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: On medical malpractice. They
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worked with us on the assumption that if the measure
is passed, then we will need a mechanism to have it
work. In fairness, to be precise in that statement,
they worked with us in developing that, but reserved
the right to oppose the concept, and I think you
have probably heard that opposition expressed here
today. \

SENATOR WALLWORK: I didn't hear it from
ten or twelve of the companies.

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: You probably heard
that from their associations, the AIA being one,
and I think the mutual companies had a spokesman.

SENATOR WALLWORK: So I understand correctly
in my own mind, are you saying in effect then that they
said they would'be cooperative, but they don't support
the program?

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I would say that
that's probably a more precise statement, and they
generally are cooperative when there is legislation.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Now, what if these ten
or fifteen or twenty companies came in and they said,
well, here we are, and they dumped everything into the
pool? What would you do?

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Well, we would proceed
with it. They will handle those claims, and there is
no reason - there is‘absolutely no reason - why that
should be a catastrophe, fThere is a pure premium ‘

development, and that pure premium would be devoted

toward the reinsurance facility for the purpose of
paying claims and claims expenses. Now, if they do
this, I don't consider it a disaster. I think the
more they put in, the better result we will find in
the reinsurance facility itself. If the companies
are selective and they pick out what they consider the
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~bad riéks we will probably find some bit of bad
experlence in there, because they will pick out those
 practitioners that should have been policed probably by
| their own professlon or those that should not have ‘been-
‘practicing,_and will not keep them as their own risk but
put them into the facility. I do think that the more
people that go in, the better the experlence.

Our rate will be calculated so that a company
j:can.make a_reasonable, fair profit under the terms of
‘the statute. |
'~ SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, who would end up
then doing thistcalculation, and who would end up
then handlingbthe facts and the figures and seeing
that everything Was being operated properly?

'COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: The board of directors

as set ferth.in_the statute, which is made up mainly
of industty‘people.

,  SENATOR WALLWORK: If the board of directors
tdld that, whlch in effect would be the industry people
policing themselves - the way I can understand it
from this legislation - how will you be able to check
and see'thatfthey are policing themselves properly?

' COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: We do that now with the
‘ falr plan. We do 1t 'with the assigned risk plan and
so on. They have a board of directors, but we check:
that. As a matter of fact, I havebjuSt finished with
the‘fair plan. and made a very careful analeis of that.
We would analyze it'éery carefully.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, how many people do
you have available_to do that? Because you are
talking about checking on accident insurance with
automobiles and other types of insurance, but this
is a Veryidifficult field, from what I can gather here
today, to do this.
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’, "T'The money wen

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: the company t

I think I will ask my

actuary. We are fortunate.
available actuary.
' ~ MR. STERN:

be the same as today. The normal process is that the

rating organlzatlon or an individual company presents -

the experience and the rate filer's interpretation of

We have, I think, the bestkept there.

provides insu

Sir, the rate-making process would from the volu

deficit over
fair plan mar

a reimburseme

the data. They bring the data to us, and we check

, checking of
them to the best of our ability.

It doesn't mean going around to th

like
in this case of the hospital filing, we do go into
great details: otherwise, we usually can accept the
datadand only make overall checks, and they are valid
and reliable. |

into every detail. Under certain circumstances,

for so many
dollars and
and makes th
to operate.

.
: . transaction.
We would not need more personnel than we

have today. We would handle their rate filings the
way -we always do.

It is our fe
' The
- what we are

operates 1i

The same people would decide on
-~ what kind of rates they}Want. The only difference
'WOﬁld bevthat the experience would be broken down
into two pieces.
by the

| ~ association
The business voluntarily retained = SE
companies would be the basis for rate making, '
and that should become a profitable line of business,
the buSinésS‘seeded“to the reinsurance facility that
should reflect the residue the undesireable business
The deficit would be calculated and it would be
determlned how: that deflClt would be spread out as

an addition to-the otherw1se calculated rate

" the mechan1
system here

" more comple
tﬁOr fire ins
iﬁunable -3
" How long i:

M

Now, we have a precedent for that in our recently 1

fair plan. In 1968, the Legislature established ulk of it

a mechanlsm to prov1de fire insurance to people I
' f

who can't get the insurance. At the same time, © ike ten C

course, because this is a broad-based line of insurancé» »

a surcharge was placed on all fire insurance policies

and property insurance policies, including home owners.
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The money went from the insured to the company, from
the company to the department, to the treasury, and it is
kept there. Then the fair plan was established, which

provides insurance for those people who cannot get it

from the voluntary market.

deficit over a period of time.
fair plan manager applles to the Comm1ss1oner for

a relmbursement,aupported by data.

checking of the request.
~around to the treasury the

The fair plan divulged a

The Commissioner passes
request to make out a check

for so many thousands or hundreds of thousands of

dollars and the money goes back to the fair plan

and makes’the plan whole again so it can continue

_to operate. It is a very simple bookkeeping

. transadtion. It does not -involve hiring of more people.

It is our fac111ty.‘

_The. dlfference between the fair plan and

nwhat we are talklng about here is the falr plan

operates llke an 1nsurance
’assoc1at10n.
SENATOR WALLWORK:

the mechanics of it, but'are.we not talking about a

company or joint underwrltlng

I basically understand

system here on medical malpractice that is much

more complex than handling

automotive problems

~or fire insurance problems, and therefore you are

unable -- what is the avéragé length of a claim?

How long 1s it on the books?

MR STERN Well
recently»look like four or
bulk of it. -

| SENATOR WALLWORK:
like tentor twelve years?

MR. STERN: Well,

ten years.
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f1ve years would be the

“Well, isn't it more

How long is the tail?

some hang on up to

From time to time the

We do a clerlcal



SENATOR WALLWORK What is the average?

MR. STERN- I would say most cases are settled
Vbetweénvthevsixth and the eighth Year or so. That is’
_Htaking:intq account today's rate making. There are
aetuariélvtechniques which I use with some success.

I don't»say,it is sure fire, because six'er eight
yeérs is a long time, but you have the same problem
- with automobile ihsurance where some claims hang on

for three, four or five years. We get the proper
data and we are able to measure the change in losses
and the numbar of claims and project it and apply
it to the more recent immature experience. It is
not an insurmountable problem. It does not require
additional’oersonnel either here in our department,
or in the insurance companles.
SVNATOR WALLWORK 3 How many people would you
have avallable for this? I am concerned about the expertise.

How are you going to actually hold down costs to the
consumer? . That is‘what we are all concerned about. How
will you make sure that everyone has reasonable insurance
at reasonable rates? That is the bottom linevthat concerns
MR. STERN: Thls ﬁeéhanlsm w1ll 1n no way
affect the rate—maklng process except that you would
separate the re51due, which is a very s1mple matter.
' SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, what if the residue
is 90% or 95% or 100%?
_ MR. STERN: If it goes that far, then we
have a new problem whlch would have to be dealt with,
in terms of rate-making, somewhat differently than what

me. How will you do it through this mechanlsm°
BRI o0 Ba 20 A0

I explained right now to you. But it still could be
handled. I see no problem in dealing with the

statistics on either basis for rate making.
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‘ SEMATOR WALLWORK: I asked the people from
Chubb and Company earlier how many people they have
just working on medical malpractice. How many people
do they have; do you know?

MR. STERN: Well, Mr. Hoffman said he

has about four people in the actuarial department,
and then he mentioned the fact that when they do

some WOrkftheycheck back with underwriters and claims
people to review their work. ‘

_ ~ Now, of course, if he says he has four
people, he is probably talking about doing work

for many states for many more subdivisions of malpractice
and I'm not even sure that all four of them work all
‘year long on malpractice only. But again I want to
stress that our work would not change substantially.

The only difference would be that when we sit

down with the rate filer, we would sit down in the
same relationship as we do, for example, when we
get a,filing for a private passenger rate revision.
We can sit down as equals. We know that we have to
take care of the company's justified demands, but we
don't have tc worry about the company walking out
if they don't get their increase.
SENATOR WALLWORK: Now, becausé it is
a New Jersev based company, I assume they woulah't
be able to Walkrout.r Have you had an opportunity |
- to check Chubk and Sons medical malpractice program?
MR. STERN: If you say program, are.you
talking about statistics for rate making?
' SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes.
MR. STERN: We have not so far looked into
their detailed statistics. I have a great deal of

confidence that their statistics are a great deal better
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than, for example, the Argonaut statistics, because
they are a well-staffed company, and Mr. Hoffman is
~a very good actuary. I don't expect to find any great
surprises. Chubb has been handicapped in using
rate-making statistics, because in all rate making
you have to use old data. In malpractice, that's
even older normally than liability insurance, and
to a great extent we have to rely on statistics
accumulated from the time when Warsaw and American
Mutual were the carriers, and they don't seem to
have the best statistics.
B As a matter of fact, Chubb makes

. all kinds of judgement allowances for differences
in conditions reflected by the old experience |
by the employers of the American Mutual and their
own. Now we are coming out of that periéd. They
are going to have more genuine Chubb data, and I
think they are going to be better than the old data.

' SENATOR WALLWORK:

for instance? That's

Who checks on Argonaut then,
- a California based company?
CCMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Yes.
SENATOR WALLWORK:
problem here? |

Are they in a financial
Is that the reason for their pulling
out of medical malpractice and is that why they are
trying to raise rates in certain areas so high? Has
the California Insurance Commissioner inspected them
and given detailed information on that so we would
have that available as a cross—check on other
carriers?

MR. STERN: If you are talking about the
solvency of the company, that is one kind of check.
That is based on a document called the Annual

Statement and supporting information.
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SENATOR WALLWORK: I'm talking just on their
medical malpractice. ' o ‘ -

MR. STERN: You are talking about their
rate-making experience? '

SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes.

MR. STERN: No, I do not believe that the
California Insurance Department checksj because
\ California is one of the states that does not even
.require thefrépbrting of statistics, but within New Jersey
check on their OWn data. As a matter of fact,
the Comm1s51oner has approved my plans to make
a very exac+1ng check of the Argonaut statlstlcs.
We plan to check their records before we go to
a hearlng on thelr file. :

' SENATOR WALLWORK: Don't you think that

it would be 1mportant to have this factual
information and all of the information, so far
as what theffinancial conditions are of these various
companies in their experience ratings in medical
malpréctice,béforé Qe plunge into a program of this .
nature, which, it would seem to me, would be
rathef difficult to disband, if sometime in the
future it could be dleanded’

MR. STERN, Well, I don't think there is
a direct rélationship between the solvency of |
the compaﬁies,;theirqmethod of collecting and ' I
_reportlng statlstlcs and this program. Any rate- |
making prooxam requires good statistics. The
effort would be exactly the same, whether we have
our present system, whether we have an underwriting b
association; or whether we have the reinsurance |
facility.  The requirements of the solvency are the
same, so that the adoption of this program will have

no effect on the mechanics of rate making or the
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?have made t

mechanics of collecting statistics or checking on Tt

statistics., It will only give us an alternative. That 13
'if a company didn't want to go out of business,
they would not be compelled to hold the business.
If they don't want to insure -- let me correct that.

Bernstein 1
‘companles I
:poor servit
provision

' : . L] -
If they don't want to assume the risk of insuring a4 real dan

a certain Hospital or a certain doctor, they would be

; yourself n
able, by a 31mple bookkeeplng transactlon, to

: : " pumber of
transfer the risk to the reinsurance fac111ty. They .
R pbusiness,
would continue to service the risk, that is, to issue
type. The

endorsements, issue the policy, investigate claims, and

foreign-bi
they would be paid for that function out of the normal :

companies
provisions for expenses in the rates. expect th
SENATOR WALLWORK: Would they really be in a ; .
, responsib
position to handle these cases in a routine manner and
uld be rei sed for .
handle the paperwork because they would be reimburse  commissic
1 ? ,
all coets leS make a small profit? legislat!
| . M3 STERN: Senator, are you asking if they the actui
~can do it as e=fficiently as they could do it otherwise? .
: . ) companle
SENATOR WALLWORK: In effect, Yes.
‘ | : : program?
MR. STERN: Well, that question came up in
many meetings before in connection with other
situations, and I think the answer of a responsible -
visualiz
company is that they don't have different standards )
think 1t
when it comes to deallng with one type of insured 0% of
9 o
versus another type of insured or one type of
ou are
claimant versvs another type of claimant. Their : y.‘ &
oin
claims personnel is trained to respond in a certain g i'c
’ R » e ractil
manner, and they always try to do the best possible P
job for the company and the claimant. I don't see I1n
: i1 -
any reason why a claims adjuster would be less careful Wi ©
' undexrw?

in settling a malpractice claim than he would settle

. ould :
a product liability claim. I think responsible companies w
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have made»that statement to me, that they see no reason.

There is a fear expressed, and I think Mr.
Berﬁstein referred to that when he said that someA
companies may enter the field recklessly and proVide
poor servicé and try to make money'on the expense
provision in the rates. I don't think there is
a real dénger of that happening, becaﬁse! as you
yourself noted before, there are only a limited -
number of companies who will be writing that
business, and they are companies of the responsible
type. They are not gateways or companies like the
foréign—based companies.» These are responsible.
companies, ‘and I don't think anybody should
expect that‘they.will act in any way less
responsibly than they do in their regular business.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, won't the
Commissioner of Insurance in effect under this
legislation then become the main person in determining
the actuarial costs if a good percéntage of the
companies‘end up dumping it into the reinsurance
program? v

MR. STERN: No; no, it would not.

 SENATOR WALLWORK: In other words, I
visualize that if this doesn't go the way you
think it is going to go, and if 80% or 75% or
90% of the claims go into the reinsurance pool,
you are going to have four people there that are
going tobbe trying to do something that is
practically an impossible task. o

MR. STERN: Sir, the reinsurance facility
will have né actuaries, no claim adjusters, no
underwriters. ‘it is a bookkeeping transaction. They

would receiVe the premiums and credit the company with
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 the premiumeAfeceived and they would receive parts
'of-losses paid and parts of losses ihcurred and credit
the'insﬁrance company for it. ' |

- SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes, but how will you know
~that the claims are accurate? How will you be able

to project for a ten-year period? How will you know

that you are going to be covering all these contingencies?

Somebody is joing to have to make those judgemeﬁts and
those decisions. . :

MR. STERN: The company writing the risk would
still keep the statisticeJ Let's assume Chubb -
insures a Dr. Brown, and they decided to seed that
business. As soon as the doctor's premium is
$1,000, Chubb says, $800 is for losses and $200 -
covers our expenses. Chubb would notify the
reinSurance facility,which is just a bookkeeping =
place, that Dr. Brown is seeded and give the parties the number
and transmit $800 Whlch is the loss portlon of the
rate, and retain the $200. Chubb will now perform
all the funCtions>it performs on any other risk,
ihcluding settling a claim: if it comes up.

If a claim report is made, the company
would establish a loss reserve and ihvestigate_and
.eventually pay. Chubb would keep the records. When:
‘the payment is made, they would notify the fac111ty
that they paid $2000. '

Now, t&klng these two trénsactions one 1
against the other, they send the facility $800 and
they paid out $2, 000. - The facility owes them $1,200.
And now picture that as a function carried out in
bulk, w1th, let's say, quarterly accounting between
" the companies and the fécility. The whole thing )
becomes a bookkeepingttransaction. All other functlons,
‘underwriting, policy service, claims investigation
and payment are performed by the company.
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SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes, I understand that.
But say I am and insurence executive - which I am
not - and I know that it is in the pool. The profit
motive is then removed in effect, is it not?
MR. STERN: No. For the pool business, yes,
sir. _ o ' ‘

SENATOR WALLWORK: And say the pool business
becomes 100%. Am I going to have my best people
working in ‘this area? Am I going to be giving my
full‘attentlon”pr a portion of my executive
attention to make sure that that is going to operate
efficiently and effectively, or are they going to
say, "Well, there it is; dump it in the pool." And
who ends up paying? In my opinion what happens is, it is
just a mechanism that becomes a shell, because I
could see then that‘therevwould be no one but the
Insurance Department setting up the program and
operating in effect the pool and there would be
no balance;"So I see no assurance that there would
be a savings to the consumer. On the other hand, I
see that it could run away and the responsible companies
will move out of the field and say,"Well, there it is.
You handle it. |

 That is the problem. Would you explain

~to me how that isn't .going to happen, because that
is what I have a grave doubt about.

- MR, STERN. Well, first, there would be
a saving, actually, an expense saving in handling
business through the pool. Because if companies.
do dump everything into the pool, the pool would
accumulate’the funds and invest them,-and these
investment returns and loss reserves are very
substantial on medical malpractice, so ---

SENATOR WALLWORK: Excuse me, would you give
me that sentence again? |
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MR. STERN: Well, today a company may ,
hold a loss reserve for six to eight years. If rate

levels are_adequate, the company can reap a very

substantial profit out of the investment of these

loss reserves, but if rates are inadequate, the

loss pcrtion is absorbed very quickly and spent

and therefore nothing is available. %
If the companies seed all the business .

in the pool, the pool will become a very big

investor. - So that will increase the pool's facility.
SENATOR WALLWORK: Who does the investing

in the pool? 'Who sees that the investments are

put in the pool?

' MR. STERN: The underwriting association
would have to have some part-time personnel. They

would have a general manager, some computer personnel

and a treasurer who has to take care of the money.
' SENATOR WALLWORK : Who supplies that?

MR. STERN: Well, there is already in
existence an organization which handles similar
activities for automobile reinsurance facilities
. in three states. We contacted that organization
and asked whether they would be able to assume - it
is a company supported organization - the additional
work for the medical malpractice pool. Their answer
was a cautious, "We will cooperate and thenvreview
what we have to do later on." If you really have j
a reinsurance facility for medical malpractice, the
additional work could easily be absorbed by that
organization with existing personnel, with a minimum
of additional requifements. ,

SENATOR WALLWORK: But isn't that the crux
of the problem, and why we are here? Because if

you could equate the way you can with fire insurance
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or forms of casualty insurance, there is no real
- problem, because most companies have that expertise.
But how meny companies, in your opinion, really have
the expertise to move and are knowledgeable and can
solve the problems in medical malpractice?
‘ -MR.:STERN: Probably about ten companies
- in the state. May I address myself to thie point
now? T realizas Ehatvsome companies may not have
‘the expertise to handle it. When we discussed the
plah of operations with the group of companies, it
was not‘even a committee. I suggested.that if there
is a company that does not have personnel in New Jersey,
arrangements could be made for a designated carrier
to assume that workload for that company. The designated
carrier approach is a part of the reinsurance facility
on automobiles in North Carolina, South Carolina,
‘and Massachusettes. ngain; it is a deviceée which
can be applied, and the plan of operations, which Will
be much moreespecific than the propoeed statute,will »
£i1l in in those areas. So that if a company that does not
have the expertise in New Jersey should get an
application,  they could have a designafed carrier and
simply transfer theif business to that carrier - let's
say, like Chubb or 'St. Paul - and they would do the
work for them for the same compensation.
- SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, I would say that it
would be safe to say that the pool would have a
shortage somewhere along the line.
MR. STERN: A deficit. _
SENATOR WALLWORK: A deficit. How then would
you raise the deficit to fund the pool and make it
hold? ‘ ' ,
MR. STERN: It would become an addition to
the otherwisenestablished rate.
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SENATOR WALLWORK: Specifically who pays. it?
MR. STERN: The insured. Just as you and I

have been paying for the insurance development fund

- over a number of years, through an additional

line in our home owner's policy'for the insurance
‘development fund, and the charge was 3%.

SENATOR WALLWORK: But then how can you
guarantee to us that under this program and this
‘legislation you will be able to have the
medical malpractice at a lesser rate? Because if the
pool becomes so large, don't you then possibly have
a tiger by the tail, which you are not able to control?
That is the point. I don't know -- in my mind the question
is, when shortages come up, how is the program going
to be made solvent? Who is going to pay it, and what
guarantee is there that this legislation will do the
job more efficiently than some other program?

MR. STERN: Well, first, the establishment of
a reinsurance facility or an underwriting association
or any other device will not change the cost of
insurance. The same number of claims will be made.

The same dollars will be paid out.  And the same expenses
will be incurred, plus possibly some additional expense

in  handling the reinsurance facility{ which should not

- be significant.

This prop05al does not in any way change the,
cost of insurancei All it does is provide a secondary
source of obtaining coverage. That is the only effect
of this proposal. . o

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I would like to comment
on that. Mr. Stern said that this in no way will
change the cost of insurance, Senator, and I do not
subscribe to that. I say it will have a monumental change
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on the cost of insurance. And I will give.as an example

our own State Hospital Medical and Dental School. Obviously,
the 560 some thousand dollars that is being charged
to them does not square with fact. As I read the
letter from our own state insurance person that
indicates a 34%’loss; a 7% loss and a 17% loss

“in three_years,'and on top.of that, those three

- years of‘experienCe,they got an increase of some

‘560 some thousand dollars. If that were a standard
carrier, it would have to be in accordance with |
our established rate system, and it would not be

by a non-admitted carrier whom we have no control
»over; We do-not control those people. |

; The podiatrists who received the notice
that they were going to be increased from $125 to
$1,000, I guarantee you that there will be no support

- for that kind of an increase. The rldlculous

position that we got from -- at least in my judgement
and at least on its face ridiculous -- the Argonaut
Company'who~came in with what is an artful statement
asking for 410.8% increase, I am so curious to find
out what that . 8% on the 410 was. I just can't

wait until LI get ‘that answer. These are the klnds of
things that we are going to be able to attack.

When you talk about the pool 1tself -= our
falr plan took care of the houses in our own ‘county of
Essex in the Newark area, the down neck areas
and so on, 7wthatdno other company would write. When
we started the falr plan, it was thought that it
was going to- operate at a terrific deficit. All of
that business Wasvthrown into the pool. Well, it
wasn t long before the companies found it to be very
profltable, and they reduced the amount of bu31ness
substantlally. They used about one-third of the space




that was necessary to run the fair plan before, because
the comparies will not give away good business. And
when they get in and our rates are fair, they are
going_tobfind that many doctors do not have malpractice
problems. Many hospitals have nominal malpractice
problems, and they are going to keep the good business.
What really is going to happen is that the companies
are now going to do their work. They are going

to sharpen théir pencils, and their underwriters are
not going to send good business in, because they

want to make money on the good business.

And I still say that our rate making; if
it is calculated correctly, and they threw 100% of
the business into the pool servicing the accdunts,
we will find that it will operate as a business. The
pool Will-end up making money, because our rates
_are so calculated.

But all of these thousands of health care
providers, who now do not have an available standard
market will have it. That is thé only difference
here. And I say that our rate-making capabilities
will be increased by many, many fold.

‘Do you disagree?

MR. STERN: I agree, and I am glad to
stand corrected, because I was thinking of the
legitimate; honest kind of insufance business,
and I forgot all about this big area which is:
really a rip-off on the public, and thatAis
the non-admitted insurers. That will make a
big difference on the overall payments by the
medical profession.

SENATOR WALLWORK: I know time is getting
along, and you have been very patient, andvI think
the committee is quite interested that we get all
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of negligence that they would have to prove.

the facts on the table. We have been taiking about
cohcepts._ I am not going to go into a great deal
of detail on the specifics in the bill, if the
committee supports the bill, but I do want to

ask a couple of quick questions. '

Wnat kinds of insurance does this bill
apply? Isn't this definition of medical malpractice
liability insurance rather open-ended? It could
almost be construed that the practice of any

licensed medical practitioner or the operation

- of any health care facility -~ would that include

patiehts that slip on the floor or injured in
an automobile accident? I think it could be
construed, could it not?

| MR. STERN: Well, whenever the person is
a medical practitioner and the liability is based
on either what he did or what he failed to do. his
medical'pblicyzwill pick‘up;

| COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Senator, I can
give you an example of what you have just said. There
is a person with a fractured leg, and he has a need
to be serviced in his bed, a bedpan problem, and the
nurse in the'hdspital, for example, weie to say, "Now,
you go take care of yourself. There is a facility
there." I think the chances are that if he wasn't
shownvhow,tO'walk with a cane or crutch or something |
that that could possibly fall into the area of a -
medical mélpractice; because he hadn't learned how to
use that crﬁtch; But generally speaking, you are’talking
about an automobile liability. ‘That is not a medical
malpractice.  Or the ordinary slip on the flcor, if you
went to visifyin the hospital, that would not be

a medical malﬁractiée.‘ That would be another kind
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SENATOR WALLWORK: What I am suggesting is
that maybe there ought to be a tightening up of the
definition and specifically say "rendering of those
professional services." I think that that is one
of the points I wanted to make.

You don't know how many insurance companies,

then,would actually issue medical malpractice
insurance in the state based on this?
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I would say a minimum

of ten, but we have a questionnaire out now that is

A Attt s o o

“making specific inquiry af every carrier that writes
general liability in our state as to whether or not
they write medical malpractice and to what extent
in any other state. .
SENATOR WALLWORK: Do you have sufficient
-staff to supervise them?
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Yes. We work
thin, but I would tell you that there is no . j £

question in my mind that we will be better able : n
to do our job in this area, which we are now ' _ C¢
responsible for doing anyhow -« If we have this ) as
kind of facility, it will give us better control. coy
SENATOR WALLWORK: Once this association Prc

becomes operative, if the legislation passes, can it is
ever be terminated? : _ to r
 COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Yes. I would say - "ec
so. I think if we normalize this market, and it z Cutt;
develops into a normal, functioning market, which faijj
it is not tecday, here, or any other place that I know, ’ have t
that it could be terminated simply by legislation. of.mon

Although, I can tell you that a residual market

problem in insurance is not only confined to medical | today 4
malpractice - and I have spoken to the legislature : leaders
before. I think that not 5% as was suggested by George ‘fthe fajj
; . esidua]_
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Bernstein and the automobile market, but probably

_closer to 30% ofﬁthevpeople in New Jersey are rejected
in the standard market. We have secondary market
companies that feed in my judgement, on the selectivity
or the creaming of the market by the major companies p

so that a reinsurance facility has a broader base. It
makes an es sentlal product - which I consider medical

- malpractice, as well as automobile or home insurance - and

an essential market available to all of

the citizens who need that insurance in this state,
‘Without the selectivity of the insurance industry,
in other'WOrds, the creaming of the market, and leaving
many people without an available market.. |
B The:conept in itself, I think, is fundamentally
right. It doesn't take any of the rights away
. from the companies, but it does not permit them to
selectively pick the people whom they will or will
' not.insure‘/ Our pricing mechanism will be so
| calculated’ becauSe we believe that your responsibility

as you will assign it to us, to make sure that the
companies make a resonable profit but not an . exce351ve
_profit,is to be observed by us. I don't believe it

is in the consumer'interest for example, for a company
to not make money. I think that is the worse thing |
we could probably do for a consumer, because they start
cutting corners. They start cutting claims.  They start
_failing to service that person. But i think we also

have to make sure that they don't get an excessive amount
of money. | } i
I believe that George Bernstein, who was here

today and spoke in opposition to this, is one of the
leaders in this country, in my judgement in recognizlng
the failures of the industry as it dealt with the>
residual market physician. Now, George has taken the
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positidn today that is apparently in opposition to
what I am trying to do for this State. But George
has the reéponsibility today that is different than
mine. He was the Federal Administrator. Today he
is representing a company who has the market in New
Jersey. I am not saying there is anything wrong with
that. I don't imply that or say it. However, my
responsibility, as I see it, is to have an available
market of insurance, a normalized market for the
péople of the State of New Jersey. There isn't one
of us sitting here, either in the Senate or otherwise,
that had anything to do, in my judgement, with the
abnormal market that we have today. And any response
from industry which, today, is purely defensive, because
they did not take the initiatives they should have taken
when they knew this problem existed. And now when we
are taking that initiative, as I said before, in New
York you find that the AIA has opposition to the JUA
and here they support it. I say that is the way it
goes. We have to fight our problems, it seems to me,
as they arise. And we have to do it, and once we do,
I don't think wé can or should be taken out of the
problem. '
SENATOR WALLWORK: One final question. I had
a few others, but just one final question. You say there
is a crisis today and other speakers have said there
isn't a crisis. ' ' o
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Yes, there is.
SENATOR WALLWORK: Would the Senate Concurrent
Resolution, which sets up the group to do the study
to come back with recommendations, would that be a
better vehicle, in light of the actions in New Jersey
today, to get at the root cause and to do something
to make sure that people can afford malpractice, so
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\far as the practltloners, and therefore protect
the patlentb. Would that be a better route to take
over the short-term as compared with A-1552,

| COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Senator, I think
- they are two different problems. That is why I
tried to say at the outset that we are talking about
availability of insurance. Now we are talkihg, I think,
through that heéring,—vand I talked to Senator Greenberg
about it, and we are going to, of course, give whatever
input we can - about the change in the tort |
system, a change in the statute of limitations, and
considerations of those changes which are very, very
deep problems, but it does not reflect upon this issue
of the availability. I think if we have a fully
available market,'wé are going to be stronger as
we address ourselves to the issues that involve the
root question of cost. _

We still can't teil you, and no state in

my judgemént can tell you, the real facts on cost. It
is just not available to us, because under this
monopolistic system, when you try to get to the root
problems of cost, they can tell you they are pulling
out,‘they are not going to give you the information,
and ybu’may think you have power, but you don't, just
like John Ingram in Nofth Carolina didn't. He said
they were only entitled to 5%, and they said, "Goodbye,
Commissibner, we are'leaving YOur state with no
available market." And he had to give them 82% ,
knowing that is was wrong, knowing ' that they were
getting an excessive profit. That is what we are
really talking about here. I say we are thirty days
away from a real crisis, because just as we walk out
of here today, if Chubb and Sons gave us a thirty-day
notice that they were 1eaving, we have the same problem
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we faced'with-Argonaut. It goes on, and St. Paul could
do the same thing. So that it's not something that is
far away from us, and we are not immuned, and there

is no line drawn around the State of New Jersey.

SENATOR WALLWORK: Commissioner, would Argonaut
be in this pool? ' '

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Argonaut would be
in this pool, and they should be in this pool. Right
now they are looking for a 410.8% increase. They are
capable of handling the cases. They have the
capabilities by way of personnel in handling these cases.
All they are doing is using the power of the monopoly
again to force us to give them a rate increase.

I looked at their statement. I told you that
it is’available to you. I can show you, one, what our
Hospital Association described as a 268% over-reserve
" by Argonaut: and, two, I can show you their own
statement showing that this year they have pumped
170 million dollars into their reserve, while they
are saying that they‘are having an underwriting loss
of 80 some million. It doesn't make sense, and it
doesn't add up. » :

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, does this type of
legislatiothhen penalize a good operéting company
when it is trying to be honest and fair and get the
fly-by-nights off the hook? _
| COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: No, I don't think any
company we named is a fly-by-night company here. Ahd I
don't think that in our standard market that we are going
to be talking about fly-by-night companies. The only
way we get fly-by-night companies in this.state, and
the only way any state gets fly-by-night companies is
-~ when you have a market to be serviced which is the

unwanted insuredsly the standard company. "I am talking
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about the kinds of things that the podiatrist had to
face here with a demand for a 700% increase. ‘They are
fine people. But they can't be and were not written
on the standard market because nobody wanted them.
That is really where it is.
SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, what I really meant
by that was I get the impreséion from you that you:
feel that Argonaut is not.being'fair. ' N ,
| COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Yes, I beleive that
to be true. And I'll say, if you go around. the
country, you will find company after company after
company that sits in that position of being the
carrier. They use the same mechanism for getting -
additonal rates. | ,
, SENATOR HUGHES: One or two further questions,
Commissionefa The statistics which I had asked of Mr.
‘,Salkind egrlier, he said some insurance companies
protide them‘in other states, but not in New Jersey.
I asked h1m 1f he had documentation of thlS, and he
_ sald that you have the statlstlcs. '
“ COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Yes. We have circulated
a questlonnalre to every company writing general
lines of business in this state, asking them if they
'write'mediCal'malpraCtioe S— ; |
'SENATOR HUGHES: This is not available at the
present tlme, though°
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: No, but it is being
developed rapidly. I think we will have it in a few
days. We have to analyze that, because it was
suggested here that if a company wrote
one medical malpractice,in one hospital,in one
state, would we want them or not. I think the bill
refers to a "substantial" number.
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SENATOR HUGHES: I notice in‘the'statistics that the ;
Committee received from Chubb and Son that from the approximate é

seven thousand doctors insured by them only nineteen

are in what you call the high risk or the |
surcharge field. Now, that seems like an infinitesimal 3
'percentagé. Also, my question is, the average fee, ' .
according to what has been pointed out and stated :
is $2,000 a year. Now the medical profession doesn't %
seem to think that that is exhorbitant, yet, Chubb and 4
Son did admit that they were, on an 18 million
dollar premium from the medical profession,
in turn operating at a profit.

Now, if this is true, why is it that the

pools would be necessary. I mean, to me, wouldn't
you say that it would be more than necessary'to make

a pre-survey of the insurance companies who are going

to issue medical malpractice insurance by your office?
| COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: ‘We will set the rates.

SENATOR HUGHES : Well, by setting rates, wouldn't
it be a little bit more advanced if you would, say, '
determine Whether or not they were capable, and we'll
say, solveﬁt companies that could handle the business?

. COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: We will do that. I
think I named about nine companies or so that we know
are involved, and they are all substantial, and they
all have the expertise and the ability to functlon i
in this area.

SENATOR HUGHES: If they do have the expertise,
then, thelr rates are going to be controlled theoretically
by your department, if this bill were to pass?

' COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: That's correct. And as
soon as we have é fully available market, a company,
whether it be standard or non-standard, will not have
the ability to simply fix rates on their own, unless they
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use what we call the consent to rate mechanism. I can
tell you that right now, from the standpoint of the
osteopaths, they are beinngritten,or there is an
attempt to write them,on the consent to rate
basis, where their premium was being raised 45%, and
the company asked us to sign an approval of a consent
by that practitioner to have a higher rate than
our standard vermits. And our position was that until
we fix the f&tes, we are not going to have rates
set through that mechanism. We have no proof that
there shouid be a distinction between them and the
regular medical doctors.
SENATOR HUGHES: I have no further ‘questions.
Senator Wallwork, do YOu have anything further?
SENATOR WALLWORK: I would like to ask the
Chubb people, if they are still here, how many people,
and what their payroll ‘costs would be if they figure

admlnlsterlng the malpractice insurance for New
Jersey’

ROBERT RUSTIS: I am Robert Rusis,
Counsel for Chubb, and it is our estimate that it
would be about 100 people, if you take into
consideratioh_people working full and part time,
and you take into consideration our claims people
actuaries,‘clericel,staff and so forth, but it B
is an estimate; - We certainly would be willing and
able to provide you with a more detailed report.
SENATOR WALLWORK: Is that just for doing
New Jersey busginess. o
| MR. RUSIS: VYes, sir.
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Sir, can I talk on that
issue? We regulate the Prudential Insurance Company.
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Prudential has over 200 actuaries and thousands and
thousands and thousands of people. We cén't measure
our ability to do our job or to regulate on the number
of people who are operating in the malpractice field.

We regulate automobiles, and there are

thousands and thousands and thousands of people who

are employees of the company. There is no relationship
between those two. .

What we do as an Insurance Department is
check the credibility of their statistical data and
determine from that by actuarial analysis and a demand
of information which we are entitled to, is set
rates. That is really what we are talking about.
There is no relationship between those two, or our
budget would be out of sight.

SENATOR HUGHES: This was all brought about
by one company, correct? ' 3

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: No, I think it
is brought about byvthe entire industry and its
failure to come to this state or ény other state
“and to service the malpractice~market. It is a
selective group of people who are covered by
malpractice insurance}‘not all. The Medical Society
people have no problem. I agree with the doctor
that his constituency has no problem. They have an
available market.‘ But doctors whb are not members i
of the medical society do not have that available
market. The podiatrists don't; the osteopaths
have a special problem. Tney have all been in to
see us. »

SENATOR HUGHES: Well, then, wouldn't you
say that the Medical Society would be exploited

to some degree? ,
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Not exploited. I think that
they ~-- ' ‘
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SENATOR HUGHES: Well, why wouldn't the
other doctors be able to get the insurance?

COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Well, because they
are not members of the Medical Society, and the

agreement between the company and the Medical Society
only goes to ité membership. And they go through
the one agent that does all the business in the state.
SENATOR WALLWORK: But the point is, if

this were a profitable area, I should think that there
~would:be maybe 30 or 40 insurance companies competing'
for the business, but it appears to me that because
the - profitability is so questionable that companies
are pulling out, and the insurance departments in
the various states really don't have the financial
data to support thevcharge that consumers are being
charged too much indirectly because of the fees for
‘the medicai practitioners. I don't really think
that We have gotten the full information. This is
an area that we really don't know. | : ‘

| COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Senator, I say that
what you are doing here is accepting something that
there is no cfeditable prodf of, and that is, that
it is not a-profitable'business. I say it is pfofitable
and it is selective. Why is it a company, that you
say,will not write in this state because it is not
profitable, finds it profitable and does write in
another state? I say that you have selectivity and
the monopolistic kinds of tendenCiesvthat'are guafded.

I;hate to make this analogy, but we have been through

it, and you khow, Senator, that you and I talked
about it before with reference to problems invdl?ing Essex
County, wheh‘I was the Mayor of West Orange. We
tried to control the rates for garbage collection, for



example in that town. What was it underlying the
whole problem, other than the fact that there was only one
>person who got that business. It wasn't the fact
that it wasn't'profitable; It was the fact that
‘there was a monopoly created by one means or another.
And I say that we have to get to the heart of it.
. We have to open the market up, and when we open
the marketiup, we will find out whether it is
profitable or not. It has to be profitable. That is
in the best interest of everyone, but it should not
be exéessive.‘ That is in the best interest of
everyone as well.
~ This doesn't change that problem. It just

gives us greater capability, in my judgement.
‘ SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you, Commissioner. Yes,
Dr. M¢ Guire, do you have something further?

DR. MC GUIRE: I'm sorry. I know it is
very late. I have four points. First, all the
M. D.'s in the Medical Society of New Jersey are
not under Chubb. Of the 8932, approximately 6400
are under Chubb. The others, which would be almost
35%, have other forms of malpractice coverage. They
all have malpracticé-coverage, but certain organizations
have their own malpractice. For example, the OB-GYN
people have their dwn and many other specialty groups
have theirvown,bso that in a sense -- I am sure Mr. Stern
didn‘t mean what he said. It sounded like we were
a captive audience.

It is true that Chubb will only take members
of owr Soceity. But all the members of our Society
are not covered by Chubb, roughly 65%.

Secondly, I would like Commissioner Sheeran

sonTs Burgical 9F

to write to the President of the neurosurgeon
and tell them that their premium would not change. They
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are under the impression that all would have the same
premium. In cther words, the family physician, the
chest surgeon, the orthopedist all would, with the

’ pdol, come under the same premium.

I have met with the officers of the

neurosurgiéal group, Dr. Liebman, Dr. Robert Greene
and the others, and they want this, because they feel
that their premium Will go down to about $2,000. Now,
I think the policy of the podiatrist was All Star - and
it would be.on page three or page five when you were

turning - where the medical care was excluded. It

would have to be excluded, Commissioner, because
there are two different acts. They don't come under

the Medical Practice Act. They come under the Podiatry .

Act. They'are not allowed to administer drugs, for
example; by~mouth; by.véin, or by subcutanecus measures.
So that’policy would'have to exclude medical actions.
That really isn't'sgmantids; that is quite important;

_ Now, the statistics that the Commissioner. used,
I'm sure, thé‘15~thoﬁsand M. D.'s in New Jersey, were
published last year by Dr. Louis Dars. He is a Ph. D.
working for the Department of Higher Education. And,
indeed there were 14,100 M. D.'s who are licensed in
New Jersey, but only 8400 were practicing in New Jersey.

 For examplé, very few doctors have a license
for one state. Theyrwill have one for New Jerseygwhére
they are pracfiéing,fbut they will also have one for New
York and Pennsylvania. So if you are getting statistics
for »PennSylvania,/you will include doctors who are
only practiciﬁg in New Jérsey but have a Pennsylvania
license. A tremendous number of doctors have a
license in New Jersey and California, but they are
not practicing in California. So these are the figures

of Dr. Louis Dars; and I must confess to you that they
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are misleading, but that is where the 15,000 comes in.
At that time, 1972, there were 8400 licensed physicians
- practicing in New Jersey.
I'm sorry to take your time. I thought
these fQur points should be clarified, that M. D.'s in
the Medical Society of New Jersey are not necessarily
covered, and only 6400 out of 8900 are covered. :The
neurosurgeons are misled. I’would appreciate it very
" much, Commisgfbﬁef,>if you would contact their - .
president and‘tell him that and see what his reaction
would be to it. They . won't believe us. As I say,
in the contract, it should have saidﬁ"medicaf:" That is
correct, because they are a podiatry group under a
different act entirely. I'm sorry to take up your
time. ' . ‘
SENATOR HUGHES: That's quite all right.
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: I just want to say
that as far as podiatry is concerned, the fact is
 that they are rendering medical service in this
‘state. It's true, I‘m sure the doctor will agree
with that. B |
SENATOR HUGHES: How about nurses? :
COMMISSIONER SHEERAN: Nurses as well. They
- are a pfovider'of health care, and they are the kind
of people, ‘too, I think Dr. Mc Gahn would tell you |
so of the nurses that he has talked to, have a problem
_gétting medical malpraétice. They are included. /
| SENATOR HUGHES: Thank you very much, Commissioner.
I thank all of you for taking the time to appear before
this committee.

HEARING CONCLUDED
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' CHUBB & SON INC.

’BB 51 John F V”"\'::"-:_',: Crgyihon

March 18, 1975

Medical Malpractice Insurance in New Jersey

This memorandum sets out the medical malpractice insurance situation in
New Jersey, the reasoris why the pending legislation to deal with that situation
is unsound, and what Chubb proposes to do to prevent medical malpractice in-
surance problems in New Jersey in the future.

The Situation

In New York and several other states, medical malpractice insurance is a
serious problem -- for health care providers, insurers, insurance regulators and
- ultimately for patients and the public.

_ It is a problem for two reasons. First, the interval between setting the premium
" rate and paying the last loss is one of the longest in any line of insurance. Hence, it
is extremely difficult, especially in a time of inflation, to determine what a proper
- rate should be. Second, the legal rules of medical malpractice are changing in
many states, with liability becoming stricter, proof of liability easier and damage

awards larger. F_or,this reason, too, it is extremely difficult to know what a proper
rate should be. '

For those twn reasons, New York and several other states have problems with
medical malpractice insurance, problems so serious that the legislators of some of
them have concluded that it is necessary to compel the provision of such insurance,

a step which damages the private insurance mechanism in many respects and obviously
should not be taken if any socially acceptable alternative exists.
i
: ‘The, situauonvm ;New Jersey is not comparable to that in New York and those
ther states. The two reasons for trouble -- rating difficulties and an extremely un-
rredictable legal climate -- are not as critical here. Premium rates in New Jersey
ompare favorably with those in the problem States of New York and California. The
>llowing table shows typical one-year insurance premiums for comparable, sub-
tantial limits' (1 million/3 million) of coverage in the urban areas of those states:

- New York California New Jersey
nesthesiologists 9,433 6,302 4,319
:neral Practitioners 1,534 1,297 901
)spital (Premium . : 504 818 98*

$ per bed)

The $98 annual'vra:tve was established in 1969. We understand that the Insurance
partment is considering the need to increase this rate.




While Chubb believes that the legal rules and practices determining med-
ical malpractice liability for hospitals and doctors could and should undergo a
‘deliberate process of change throughout the country, New Jersey already has
in place significant improvements over such states as New York and California.

For instance:

- Supreme Court suh—panel review by competent jurists and doctors to
foster early determination of fault, if any.

Peer review for doctors' cases.
Two year statuie of limitations.
Court control of lawyers contingent fees.

Limitation _of liability for hospitals (but not for doctors) .

These laWs tend to stabilize the malpractice situation in New Jersey.
Chubb would, of course, be happy to work with the appropriate legislative
committees and others concerned in developing still further improvements.

On March 18 Chubb announced that it would assure a market for the 29
hospitals cancelled by the Argonaut Insurance Company of California. Chubb
believes that the insurance markets for hospitals and doctors in New Jersey,

- including its own programs, offer a fair and socially useful solution to the mal-
practice issue with strong possibilities of future stability.

Unsoundness of the Pending Legislation

‘The main reason why the pending bill (A-1552) is unsound is that it is
not necessary. As explained above, the situation here is not comparable to that
in New York and some other states. Any legislation to coerce the provision of
insurance, with its damaging effects on the insurance mechanism in general,
should not, as a matter of sound public policy, be undertaken unless it is nec- 1
essary. It is not necessary here. The problems, such as they are; can be dealt
with in a far less dicruptive way as will be described in the next section of this
memorandum,

In ‘addition, even were coercive legislation needed, the pending bill is un-
sound for a number of reasons. Most important, medical malpractice loss handling
is the most sophisticated, difficult and time-consuming process in the insurance
world.

Only a few insurance carriers are fully equipped and capable of handling
this kind of loss situation. It is utterly different from the handling of, say, auto-
mobile liability claims. The pending bill would undermine the by-and-large
excellent loss services now provided for the people of New Jersey.
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Another unsoundness of the pending bill is in the highly technical area of
statistics, classification, rating and rate regulation. The essence of the proper
- pricing of medical malpractice insurance is the compiling of the detailed, accurate
and comprehensive statistics and the making of adequate loss reserves. Under the
bill, the statistical system would be scattered and thus inherently unsound. Since
proper rating depends on proper reserving, and since reserves in medical mal-
practice insurance are for claims which may not be paid for many years so that
the reserve is a matter of judgment for a long time, even the most dedicated in-
surance regulator would feel pressure to discount reserves. The result would
be the inadvertent subsidizing of the medical and legal professions by the stock-
holders and the other policyholders of insurance companies.

A third serious fault in the pending bill is the narrowness of the base of
participation in the underwriting association. Participation would be in pro-
portion to a company's writing of general liability insurance and only those
companies which have heretofore written medical malpractice insurance would be
required to participate at all. Hence the bill would paradoxically penalize the very
insurers which have been trying to make a market for this insurance in the past.
Moreover, it would allocate malpractice insurance, surely on a losing basis, in
proportion to premiq.rhs in a larger class, general liability, on which the insurance
industry last year sustained the largest underwriting losses it has ever had on
any line of insurance. The pending bill would thus have a strong tendency to
_discourage the writing of general liability insurance in New Jersey.

. Fourth, the inefficiency of the system required by A- 1552 can only pro-
duce additional costc

The foregoing four serious weaknesses of the pending bill, as well as .
many others, follow from the fallacy on which the bill is based. The bill is
patterned on legislation in other states which seeks to cure their automobile
assigned risk plan problems. These automobile insurance facilities were set
up in the response to a proven need of long duration. In some instances, these
facilities may work tolerably well, but they do so because of the essential sim-
plicity of automobile insurance pricing and claims handling. Medical malpractice
insurance is at the extreme other end of the spectrum of complexity in insurance.
There is no reason to believe that so simple a facility as that contemplated by the
bill would work in s6 complex a line of insurance as medical malpractice.

Action Taken

As to hospitals, many are insured by the St. Paul Fire and Marine and by
other highly competent and financially strong insurance companies. The only

o ‘problem is that the Argonaut Insurance Company has cancelled the malpractice

insurance on 29 hospltals We understand that several insurance companies are
prepared to write that insurance. If for any reason any of the hospitals cannot
©  obtain coverage effective when the Argonaut's coverage ends, Chubb will insure
ot , '




As to doctors, most practicing physicians in the state buy their malpractice
insurance from Chubb under a program sponsored by the Medical Society of New
Jersey. That program was ten years old, when Chubb entered it in 1971. We

-went into it then because we felt that we had some degree of special capability in
this difficult field and that we could render a useful service in our home state. The
program appears to be a success from the point of view of doctors, claimants and
“ourselves. All of our financial records on this program have always been available
to the New Jersey Department of Insurance and we would be happy to provide them
to members of the Legislature. In the unlikely event that Chubb makes any "excess
profits" on this program, we can work out some way to return them to the Medical
Soclety, its members or its designee, for the benefit of the profession.

As for the physicians who are not covered through the Medical Society pro-
gram, the Medical Society just last week pointed out that the numbers are not large
“and that other sources of coverage are active. While Chubb's capacity to increase
its malpractice insurance exposure in New Jersey is limited, we will do our part
in providing the necessary insurance if, for any reason, other companies do not.

Conclusion and ‘Recommendation

- The pending biil (A-1552) is unnecessary. Itis an overreaction-to a
problem, not in New Jersey but in a neighboring state, and to the abrupt action
of one company in cutting back its exposures. The bill is also unsound and would
work against the public interest both in malpractice and in other lines of insurance.

The bill, therefore, should not pass. Instead, the private insurance busi-
ness should be allowed to continue to provide this coverage on an independent,
competitive basis and to cooperate, as it is certainly willing and able to do, with
the legislature and the Insurance Department and the professions 1nv01ved in
solving the underlying problems.
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NEW JERSEY DENTAL ASSOCIATIC

STREET ADDRESS: 2675 U. S. HIGHWAY ONE, RFD 4, NORTH BRUNSWICK, N.J.
MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 1715, NORTH BRUNSWICK, N. J, 08902 (201) 821-

Tos New Jersenyenate Standing Committee on Labor, Industry
and Professions ‘

from: New Jersey Dental Association

The New Jersey‘Dental Association sees no crisis in professional-
liability insurance involving the dental profession in this State. -
‘The Associatinon opposes Senate Bill 1552, feels it should be

mconsidered‘in'Committee and suggests that all aspects of professional

liability insurance be studied before the Legislature passes into

law any broad sweeping proposal that alleges to have all the answers

a so called crisis.

Dentists in this State have access to markets for their insurance
eas. Under this Bill, the risk would be spread and it appears
ntistry, a relatively iow risk profession would:be included with
gh risk spéacialties. This Bill ignores cost and any process[that
u1d bring down the cbst of professional liability insurance. All
is Bill would do is to interpose a State agency where none exists.

is Bill would put the State in the insurance business and the

Statement to be read before the Senate Labor, Industry, and
ofessions Committee public hearing on Medical Malpractice

ibility Insurance, April 8, 1975.



-taxpayers»wouidibevrequired to pay for the personnel, equipment and
supplies; the administratioh of fhis business.

This*Associarioﬁ cohsiders it‘imperstive that the Legislature
withithe:Commissionér'of-InSurance aﬁthorize a broad review of the
entire orofessional liability area.

Evidence has béen given that there is no immediate emergency.

A reasoned study is necessary in order that a system can be developed -

that,is best for consumers, practitioners and insurance companies.

Carrying liabiliry insurance has nothing to do Qith réndering
care. This Bill.presents the possibility that a dentist could be
forbidden from practicing his profession if hevdoes.not have lia-
bility covérage.

The définitioh of medical professional liability insurénce in
this Bill is too broad and hot limited to the professiohal aspects
vof'any profession.' This Bill would allow the Commissioner of
Insurance and the Commissioner of Health to set up categories of
risks for malpractice.. |

‘oA orovision of‘thisvproprosed Bill calls for procedures
"for reviewing claims." Would this be a lay panel of nonjprofessionalé
Stste insurance executives? Professional judgement must be used to :

. i
review claims.

The Association urges that a review of the entire professional'
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liability problem, including unlimited statute of limitations, a no

fault potential ‘and the amounts of ‘recent awards be reviewed carefully.
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New Jersey Hospital Asscciation
RESEARCH PARK, 1101 STATE ROAD e PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY 08540

“jack W. Owen, President _ Telephone (609) 924-4124

Hearing on A-1552 Before the Labor, Industry and Professions
Committee of the New Jersey Senate--Senator Hughes Presiding.
T ' ‘ April 8, 1975

My name is Jack Owen, 'and I am President of the New Jersey Hospital Associa-
tion which repres en_t’s» 108 private profit and nonprofit hospitals, all of whom
are purchasers of malpractice insurance. As buyers and users of malpractice
insurance we are vitally interested in the kinds of coverage available and the

cost of such insurance.

We wbuld like to express our appreciation to Commissioner Sheefan for galvan-
izing action which initiated action on the part of more companies to propose
coverage for our hospitals. At a time when 29 hospitals were threatened with
can-éellation of policviésl, the action by licensed companies in New Jersey to
‘underwrite these hosPitals is a welcome reliéf to the hospitals and the pé.tients |

'they serve. o ‘ .

‘We believe the proper way to approach the problems of malpractice insurance
‘for hospitals and profés sionals can be best handled through Senator Greenberg's
jResolution which will provide for a thorough study of the problems associated

ith malpractice and legislative action to address those problems,

Sy g
1We would like to see some legislation %kish-is currently proposed in New York

§tate, backed by the Administration with bi-partisan support., This is New York
[Senate Bill S-5007 and Ass embly Bill A-6969. Some of the i)roblems addressed

n the New York bill, which have application here are as follows,



Hearing on A-1552 Before the Labor, Industry and Professions
Committee of the New Jersey Senate--April 8, 1975

1. Action for medical malpractice must be commenced within two years, e

except where treatment is continuous or where the action is based on patic
discovery of a foreign object in the body of a patient which is not dis- nd
‘covered or could not reasonably have been discovered within the two- re
year period. Action must then be taken within one (1) year of dlSCOV- ‘beca
ery. :

This would have the effect of reducing the amounts of reserves which must be

All ¢
held by the insurance company under the present system where action may be ‘mor
taken two years after discovery of any medical malpractice. insui

_ ' . : o . . L cost
2. The doctrine of res ipsa loquitor in medical malpractice actions is
abolished,
In ad
3. The admissability of collateral sources of payment in any action for are ¢
medical malpractice where the plaintiff seeks to recover for the cost
of medical care, 1
4.

Partial aboliticn of medical malpractice action based on lack of informed

~consent limitations. Right of action for recovery for malpractice based
on lack of informed consent is abolished except:

-~ A bk vt N

. YR
(a) non-emergency surgery
(b) use of experimental drugs

- (c) diagnostic procedures which necessarily 1nvolved disruption of the
integrity of the body.

A re T

[
. - . eWe w
For action it must be established that a reasonably prudent person in the patient ’.:

position would not have undergone the treatment or diagnosis if he had been z'recox
fully informed and 'tha.t‘the lack of informed consent is a proximate cause of the -étice c
injury or condition for which recovery is sought., However, no judgment shall i;;pl‘ob]_
be recoverable agaiﬁst the defendant if it is established either: (1) the risk
_ n°t_' d15°1°sed "is too commonly known to warrant disclosure; (2) the patient as-

_suréd?.'fhe person administering the treatment or diagnosis he would undergo

the same regardless of the risk involved; (3) consent by or on behalf of the

~__



;‘éaring on A-1552 Before the Labor, I-ndustry and Professiocns
Sommittee of the New Jersey Senate--April 8, 1975 '

/ . _ . . .
ratient was not possible making disclosure not necessary; or (4) the person

Efe'nde:ing the treatment made a professional judgment to withhold disclosure

Eétause he reasonably believed disclosure would adversely affect the patient,

All of thesé proposals will not only assist in making the malpractice market
&Eﬁore competitive, they will in effect help to control the costs of malpractice
iiﬁis-uraince and in the long run will provide a decided benefit to the patient in the

tost of his care. ‘

in addition to these recommendations which appear in the New York bill there

e several others which should be considered.

Arbitration--In order to reduce friction and costs some thought should
be given to the development of an arbitration system which would respond
more quickly to legitimate malpractice cases and provide an objective
determination of awards rather than the present system of emotional de-
termination. '

Sinking fund concept--Where awards are substantial a method should’

be devised for payout to be made over a period of time, i.e., the life
~of the plaintiff.

e would like to see a commission appointed which would take these and other

commendations and develop a law which would not only insure that malprac-

e carriers would be available bﬁt would also tackle some of the inherent

oblems in the present system.

). just insure that hospitals will have malpractice coverage is not enough. We

lieve this can be accomplished by developing a self-insured group or a

SN St A

ptive company of some kind, With the help of the insurance indtjstry and

o9x%



Héaring'on A-1552 Before the Labor, Industry and Pr‘ofess‘ions.
~ Committee of the New Jersey Senate--April 8, 1975

the approval of the Department of Insurance a hospital controlled program could

provide statistics and information on New Jersey malpractice which is currently

not available, |

We cannot support legislation which does not address itself to problems other

than just coverage of hospitals,

10x




Casualty& Surety lesnon Cee ,
** 41 South Haddon Avenuo s
. Haddorfleld, N. J. 08033 Lo :
4287000 o u

PIIYSIGILN.: AND uU?GFOﬂS PROFESSIONAI: .LIABILITY-
" TR

- Yo were previouslv ‘informed a.bout our c.mpany's pom.t:.m as
* +respects renewal of Phyriciang and. Surgeons Prefessional . Llability
polic.lcs. uho;e hag becn come mrmter_prctauon. P “'

""0“1' Gompany POBltlml is 'lhat. ei‘fectlvn Januam 1, 1975, wo"w;in‘:"'
“+L not renew Physicians snd Surgeonn rrcfensional Liability. pohclca

" ungil- their normal expiration dato; they will not be cuncelled .:
ch. the mid~term anniversary dato. Contractis expiring between
noyw -and Janvary 1, 1975 will be renowed for ome yooxr. only. . -
: Efi‘ective :i;m'ucdia.tcly, no nevw bueiness will ve issued,

Y.

th"eo-year polmlcn, cny rate increases will be t\pphod on
the interim awniverrary date. If we are unable to obiain noednd
rate adjustments, ovr Conpany'n poliey as respecis fhree-year -
i oontracts will biave ln be_reconsidered. I e

-

. D¢ Mo Stoyton, Jre
» uenera.l Vanager

14x
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ghth CONGRESS . ) ; S !
\ : ALSS Sen/a7E
S s Session W R 288% C Bu.;. Sees ,_
\\ C e . : yeoeD I\/CL-SO'J W .s)
\\ ‘ "IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
_% o February 5» 1975
t

Mr. Gonzalez introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Com~
mittee on interstate and Foreign ommerce : .

)
{
I | |
i . A BILL . . . ‘”

—_—

To authorlze the Secretary of Health, gducation, and Welfare

to establish 3 medical malpractice re|nsurance program, and

to conduct experiments and studies on medtca\ ma\practlce

1 Be It enacted by the Senate and House of Representa”

NS S S aS e

of the United states of America in Congress asSemb\ed,

‘ 2 ;iveﬁ

ﬁ .3 That thls Act may be cited-as the "Federal Medical Mal~

“ 4 practice Insurance A;ﬂ‘.

“ 5 | AUTHORITY : .
6 sec. 2 (a) The gecretary of Health, Education_and | o

7 Melfare (herelnafter referred to as the ”Secretary”) is

8 _authorized to offer to any insurer or pool, subject tO such

9 rules and re ulations as he ma rescribe. reinsuranée against
) i

-0

—’.:'_:;—*“‘W_._""‘.,-— A:‘_::.,““".—‘-: e

e
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1 tliabllity for damages resulting from acts of medical mal- \ . conl
. , PrOP
2 practice : ' i - CIAN
- | By A
3 {b) in carrying out the medical malpractice reinsurance
i 4 program authorized by subsection (a) of this section, the
i§ 5 Secretary shall arrange for--
?i 6 (1) “appropriate financial participation and risk
il .
I | i1sharing in the reinsurance program by insurance com-
8 _panles offother_insurers, and ) -—
9 (2) other -appropriate participation on other than
10 a risk-sharing basis by insurance companies or other
11 insurers, insurance agents and brokers, and insurance
L
N VA adjustment organizations.
o .
13 {e) The Secretary shall make reinsurance available in

14 suzh amounts as he determines to be necessary, based upon

actuarial studiesfby the Department's actuaries or retained independent

actuary services based on criteria as prescribed Qx the Secretary,-but- 086 7€

(d) The Se#refary of HEW be authorized to reinsure the future ''tail"
of a 3-year term, defefred p;emium payment annual installment, occurrence
insurance policies for hospitals and practitiongrs-as issued by private in-
surance carriers under our existing State regulatory machinery, with rein-
surance premiums to be established by the Secretary and

(e) The Secretary of HEW be authorized to feinsure all properly
v : !'ltens,‘ed carriers against the catastrophic or ''shock' malpractice loss

using the following formula:

b (1) Carriers' primary insurance to pay all specific damages thatl
ﬁ - can bz documented and promptly, with a time frame-to be developed as standard
4 by the Secretary.

(2) Ccarriers' primary insurance to pay for .'pain and suffering"

but limited to a maximum amount equal to that documented for specific

damages and under existing tort liability processes, with any excess in
HEW reinsurance -- at reinsurance premiums to be established by the

Secretary, and

16x




(f) The proposed HEW Federal medical malpractice advisory board,

or State committees thereof, actiny in conjunction with each State in-

Surancé commissioner,.deVelop a Federally-reinsured primary special risk

. program by State as recourse for the naturally volatile, loss-prone or

"uninsufable”’risk under the foregoing Federal umbrella theceby providing

effective blanket concurrence insurance protection to the public based on

_fair tocal rates and local conditions.

17
18

20

21 -

22

23

24
25

CLAlMS AND JUDICIAL REVIEW
_ SEC. 3 (a) ‘All reinsurance claims for losses under this

Act shall be submitted by insurers in accordance wnth such

" terms and conditions as may be established by the Secretary.

(b) (1) Upon disallowance of any claim under color of
relnsurance'che available under this Act, or upon refusal
of the clalmant to accept the amounc allowed upon any such
clalm. the clalmant may institute an actnon against the Sec-

retary on such claim in the United States district court for

17 %
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14

15

16

17
18

19

20
21
22

23

24

" The district in which a major portion (in terms of value) of

theAclaim arose.
(Zj‘ Any action under paragraph (1) must be begun : l
within éhe year after ihe date upen which the claimant re- .
ceived written notice of disallowance orvpartlai disallowance
of the cla}m.
| (3) The district courts of thevUnited States have exclu-
sive juflsdiction to hear and determine actions brought un-
de; ihié‘subsectﬁon without ;egard to thg amount in con-
troversy. 4 ' »
USE OF EXISTING FACILITIES AND SERVICES
SEC. 4.  In carrying out his responsibilitles'under this
Act, fhe Secre;ary may utilize-- ~ |
4))] 'lnsurance companies and pther.insurers. 1n;ur-
ance agents and brokers, and insurance.adjustment orga-
rizations, és_fiscal'agents of the United States, or
. (2) officers and employees of any gxecufive agency
" (as defined in section 105 of title 5, United States Code)
“as the Secrgtary and the head of any such agency may
from tlme:tq time agree upon; on a refmbursement or
other basis. ‘ _
' VESTABLISHMENT'OF AFFORDABLE RATES
SEC. 5.(a) In establishing the rates for various reinsur-
ance coverages offered from time to time under this Act, the

Secretary shall consult with appropriate State insurance

18x




1 authorities and other knowledgeable persons and is authorized

o2 to”také into consideration the nature,‘géographlcal source and degree of ?
the risks ) o i ‘ ' i ;
5 .3 finvolved, the extent of anticipated losses, the prevailing rates %
'? 4 for similar coveraje in adjacent or cbmparable areas and ter- ) ;
; 5 ritories, the economic Importance of the various types of cov- i
!, 6 erage, and the relative abilities of the particular classes and ¢
: . 7. types of insurers to pay the full estimated costs éf such cover- i
8 age. Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit or 3
o 9 require'either the adoption of uniform national rates or tﬁe‘ ‘ : g
ﬁ 10 periodic modification;of'currently.estimated affordable rates : ) ; i
L 11 for any particular line or subline of coverage, class, State, é
;i 12 territory, risk or procedure §n thé basis of additional informafion or ;
i ﬁ 13 ‘actual loss experience, including éxpensés QE.EHS.EEE written premium basis. f
l W {b) For purposes of this 'sectiori, the term 'rate" means‘
i 15 sﬁch premium rate as the Secretary determfnes would.pér- %
l 16 mit the purchasé.of a specific type of insurance cerragé by
? 17 a reasonably prudent person in similar circumstances with
18 due regard for the costs and benefits involved.
;, 19 REPORTS AND STUDIES ' o
20 SEC. 6 (a) The Secretary shall--
v 21 (1) conduct a comprehensive study to determine
22 the direct and indirect costs of medical malpractice
23_ ‘claims including litigation and expenses arising out of such claims, '
%5 2k in all federally supported health care programs;
i 2

(2) explore alternative methods of selecting, classifying and

-rating in-

19%
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1
12

13
14
15
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-19

20
21

22

23

dividual medical practitioners and institutions for med- !
ical malpractice reinsurance ratemaking purposes;

(3) stu&y and recommend methods. of changing the system and

minimizing the cost of claims settlement including litigation, ex-

penses. and reserving insurance company assets against claims ex-

" cluding the "incurred but not reported' basis;

(4) Study the contingency fee system and recommend changes if

indicated;

(5) develop a contingency plaﬁ to provide primary medical
malpractlﬁe insurance if such insurance were to become
unavailable through private insurance companies.

(b) (1) In carrying out his functions under this Act,
the Secretaryvis authorized to provide financial assistance

to persons for the purpose of studying and-evaluating new

and alternative methods of providing and improving malpractjce insurance
covérages and of settling medical malpractice

claims, includ[hg but not limited to studies and demonstra-

"tion projects of no-fault insurance and compensation plans,

prelltigation_screening programs, arbitration prograﬁs, and
mediation of disputes.

(2) Assistance may be provided under paragraph (I)_
undér such terms and conditions as the Secretary may by
fegulation prescribe.

(c) The Secretary shall annually report to the Pres-
ident and the Congress on his operations and activities under
this Act tégether with such recommendafions as may be

appropriate.

20x




1 RECORDS, ANNUAL STATEMENT, AND AUDITS

2. SEC. 7. (a) Any insurer, or pool, acquiring reinsurance
3 urider this Act shall furnish the Secretary with such_sum-' - |
5‘ 4 maries and analyses of information in its records as may be
?; 5 nzcessary to carry.out the provisions of this Act, in such
;: 6 form as the Secretary in cooperation with the State insur-
;E 7 ance authority, shall, by regulation, prescribe. The Secretary
.€: 8 shall make use of State insurance authority examination
%é 9 revorts aﬁd facilities to the maximum extent feasible.
i 10 (b) Any insurer or pool acquiring reinsurance under
|! 11 this Act shall file with the Secretary a true and correct copy ;
ii i2 cT any annual statement, or amendment thereof, filed with ‘
!i 13 the State insurance authority of its domicjliary State, at
i! 14 the time it files ;uch statement or amendment with such'
E% 15 State insurance authority. |In addition, any such insurer or
i 16 pool shall file any information filed with any State insurance authority §

i pertaining to medical mal-

17 practice insurance as the Secretary may determine is neces-

i
[ 18 sary for carrying out the provisions of this Act.
]

19 °  (c) Any insurer or other person executing any contract, . o

20 agreement, or otber appropriate arrangement with the Sec-
21  retary under this Act shall keep reasonable records which

22 fully disclose risk acquisition data, claims experience including expense,

reserving of assets against claims and total costs of the programs under-

taken or

23 the services being rendered, and such other records in the form prescribed

|
!§ by the Secretary as will
24 facilitate an effective audit of liability for reinsurance pay-

25 wments by the Secretary.
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(d) The Secretary and the Comptroller General of the
United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives,
shall have accéss for the purpose of investigation, audit, and
examination tb any books, documents, papers, and records

of any Insurer or other person that are pertinent to the costs

_of any program undertaken for, or services rendered to,

the Secretary. Such audits shall be conducted to the maxi-
mum extent feasible in cooperation with the State insurance
Authorﬁties and through' the use of their examining facilities.
ADVANCE PAYMENTS
SEC. 8 Any payments which are made under the au-
thority of this Act may be made, after necessary adjustments
on account of previously made underpaymeﬁts or over-

payments in advance or by way of reimbursement. Payments

.may be made in such Installments and on such conditions

as the Secretary may determine.
RECOVERY OF PREMIUMS: STATUTE OF L]MITATIONé

SEC. 9. (a) The Secretary fn a suit brought in the ap-
Dropriate United States district court, shall be entitled to re-
cover from any Insurer the amount of any unpaid premiums
lawfully payable by such insurer to the Secretary.

(b) No action or proceeding shall be brought for the
recovery of any premium due to the Secretary for reinsur-
ance, or for the recovery of any premium paid to the Secre-

tary in excess of the amount due to it, unless such action or

22x
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‘proceeding shall have been brought within f[Ve years after

the rlght accured for which ‘the clalm is made, except that,

where the Insurer has made or faled with the Secretary a

» false or fraudulent.annual statement or other document with

the intent to evade; in whole or in part, the payment of
premiums, the claim shall not be deemed to have .accrued
until its discovery by the Secretary.

 PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

"SEC. 10. The Secretary is authorized to issue orders

establishlng the general method or methods by thCh proved

) and approved claims for losses may be adjusted and paid for

anyﬂiiebility which is .covered by medical malpractice rein-
surance made avallable under the prov»snons of this Act.
NATIONAL INSURANCE DEVELOPMENT FUND

SEC. ll. (a) To carry out the programs authorized
under ‘this Act, the Secretary is authorized to establish a
hetlonal Medical Malpractlce Relnsurance Deve lopment
Fund (hereinafter referredrtq as the_”fund”) which shall be.
ayaifable without fiscal year limitations--

A1) .te make ‘such payments as may, from time to '
tfme, be required under reinsurance or direct insurance
'contacrs under this Act;

(2)"to pay such administrative expenses as may be
necessary or appropriate to carry out the purposes qf

this Act; and

23x
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(3) to repay to the Secretary of the Treasury such
sumé. including interest thereon, as may be borrowed
from him for purposes of such programs under this_Act.
(B) The fund shall be credited with-- »

(1) reinsurance premiums, fees, and other charges
vihich may be paid or collected In connection with re-
lnsﬁrance;

(2) interest which may be earned on invesfments
of the fund;

(3) such amounts as>may be advanced to the fund
from ahproprlatlons in order to maintain the fund in an
operative condition adequate to meet its liabilities;

(4) such amounts which are hereby authorized to

" be appropriated as may be necessary from time to time

to reimburse the fund for losses and expenses (Including
admlnlstra;lve'expenses) incurred in carrying out the
program;

(5) receipts from any other source which may, from
time to time, be credited to the fund; and

(6) funds borrowed by the Secretary and deposited
in the fund. |

(c) 1If, after any amounts which may have been ad-

23 vanced to the fund from appropriations have been credited

24 to the appropriation from which advanced, the Secretary

25 determines that the moneys of the fund are In excess of

24x
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| current needs, he may request the investment of such amounts

2 as h2 deems advisable by the Secretary of the Treasury in - B

ob!igations issued or guaranteed by the United States.

SEC. 12. (a) (1) Theré is established a FedqraiiMedich
Ma]practice Reih;urance Aqvisory Board (hgrelnafter called
tne '"Board'') consisting of nineteen members appointed by
'the'Secretary. Members of the Board shall be selected from
.among representatives of the general public, medical prac-

titioners and other providers of health care services, the legal

o W o o~ o -\ s w

profession, thefinsurapce industry, State and local govern-

-
—

ments including State insurance authorities, and the Federal

—
N

Government. Not more than two members of the Board

As the general public is paying, urge that at least 4 Public Members be

anpointed 'If only for regional input:

Northeast

PRoPOEID A.PE.D, oueh o i |
cHanGE To BoAaRA"  Muletest |

Southwest

Far West

}c.omeude _ o -

Suggest ' that z_repreéentatiVes is plenty for the legal profession as

i their interest is uniform but 5 should‘be allocated health care providers -
considering that hospitals, nursing homes, clinics, M.D.s, other prac- —
titioners, etc.,‘all have varying interests and viable contributions to
make.. The 4 from Industry, 2 from the Government and 2 from States makes »"

\L . theslg. Further suggest that this Board should be specifically authorized

by legislation to spin-off splinter State Sub-committees (to be chaired by

the respective State Insurance Commissioners) with the Sub-committee

Secretary and composition Board-appointed. These Sub-committees would be

the actual mechanisms to devise and oversee Federally-reinsured ''special

risk' State programs as proposed. They would meet as directed by the
Beard Chairman or on request of the State Commissioners. They would

'vreport back to the Secretary of HEW through the'Board‘Chairman and these

state programs would be subject to the approval of the Board. It is sug~

h, gésted that each Sub-committee appointed consist of one representative of

eack of six sectors including the Sub-committee Secretary plus the State

L 4 : k25x




comro !g .
ProroSED
CHANGE S ' : . : : B
37 ARED. Ivc Commissioner as a voting Non-Member Sub-Committee Chairman or seven in
& ) flumber. P

i 13 shali be regular full-fime employees of the Federal Govern-
ﬁ 14 ment; not more than three shall be representatives of the
ﬁ' 15 general public; not less than four shall be repre;entatives of
16 health care providers; not less than four shall be representa-
i 17 tives of the legal profession; not less than four shall be rep-
& lé resentatives of the insurance industry; and not less than two
'ﬁ 19 shal! be representatives of State insurance authorities.
i 20 - (2) The Secretary shall designate a Chairman and a
i 21 Vice Chairman of the Board.

22. (3) Each member shall serve for a term of two yeérs
! 23 or until his successor has been appointed, except that no
‘ 2h individual who is appointed while a full-time employee of

; 25 o State or the Federal Government shall serve in such

26x
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position after he ceases.to be so employed, unless he is

‘reappolnted.

(4) --Any member appointed to fill a vacancy occurring
prior to thelexplrat%on of the -term for which his predecessor
was appointed shall be appointed for the remainder of that
term. |

(b) The Chairman shall preside at all meetings, and
the Vice Chairman shall preside in the absence or disability
of the Chairman. l; the absence of both the Qhairman and
Vice Chairman, the Board may aﬁpoint any member to act
as Chairman pro tempore. The Board shall meet at such
times and places as it may fix and determine, but shall hold
ét least four regularly scheduled meetings a year. Special
meetings may be ﬁeld at the call of the Chairman or any
three members of the Board.

(c) The Board shall review general policies and shall
advise the Secretary and perfofm such other functions as he
may require.

(d) " The members of the Board shall not, by reason of
such mémbership, be deemed to be employees of the United
States, and such members, except those who are regular full-
time employees of the Government, shall receive for their
services, as members, the per diem equivalent to the rate for
grade GS-18 éf the General Schedule under section 5332 of

title 5, United States Code, when engaged in the perform-

2K




~ an:e of their duties, and each member of the Board shall be

“allowed travel expenses, including per diem in lieu of sub-

sistence, as authorized by section 5703 of such title for per-
sons in Fhe Goverﬁment employed fntermittently.
‘ AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIAT IONS
SEC. 13. There are authorized to be appropriated such
sums as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of this

Act.

28x
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A BILL

To aythorize: the Secretary of Health, Educa-
tion, and Welfare to establish a medical mal-

practice reinsurance program, and to conduct
experiments and studies on medical mal--
practice. . ) -

. ’ By Mr. Gonzalez

February 5, 1975
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Referred to the Committee on Interstate and
Foreign Commerce
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Statcment of : William Owens,

Apral 10, 1975

Ne. J. Insurance Droker #37513000

and
bresident, The Association .
of Frofessionals for
Zeconomie Defense, Ince . |

Dordentown, N, J.

To ; ’ : 1, U. Scnaie Sub-_ommittee

Conmittee on Labor and

|

1

!

i .

’ v on Health of the

Fublic wWelfare

Wachington, D. C.

|

|

! |

é‘;ncoroorat;ng : His testimony given before

! U. S. Housc of Reprcsentatives
ll “(4nnex v":a_") | Health Sub-Committee of the

h. Ways and Mcans Committee on

,' Marcn 5, 1975 (witn cost effect note) :

” . v His testimony given before the

ﬂ v New Jersey Scnate Committce

% (Annex'"g") on Labor, Industry and the

i

Professions, in Trecnton on

April 8, 1975

30x




April 10, 1975

{

TO: U.5. Senatc Heglth Sub—Committee

(Committee on Labor and Iublic Welfare)

This is the statcment of William Owens, I'resident of The
Association of Professiqnals for Economic Defensc, Inc., of

Bovdentown, Ne Js AcleB.De, Inc. is a group formed of 150

j selgcted M.D.s practicing in Néw Jcrséy and  Pennsylvania,
i" The.crisiﬁ in availability and cQSt_bf hospital and medica}
1iability insurance must be dealt with quickly‘whiie other long=-|
range solﬁtions c;n be effected involving fifty states. States
are fac1ng'ioss of pfotection for the public against.medical |
malpractice while increased insurance cost loaded 6n oufinational
health zare system can casily excced Five Billion bollars this
year. This has to adversely affect Medicaid, Medicare, Blue

Cross and Shield, union .and corporate healtn plans and, as alwayg,
crueliyzmilitate against the elderly, poor and minorifies. ' . : z.ﬁ
Il Dre Roger Egeberg, Specral Assistant for Health Services to the
Secretéry of HEW,vhas very recentlf testificd to the National

Association‘of Mutual Insurance Agents that a large leading hosplital

has‘estimated'itsri975 insurance cost now tO'bé at least $10.00
per bed per dayQ'bThéEe are about 1,400,000 hospital beds
_hationally;excluding all the nursing homes, clinics and many
Vothef héélth care facilities. To this massive coét proje;tion
must tﬁen be added the cost of insuring all of our M.De.s and the
" other many pfactitionérs ranging from osteopaths_to nurses and
para-medics. » .
igstrongly support Scnate Bill #S. 189 prinﬁed ih thé Con-

gréssional Reco;d on Jéhuary o, 1975-asvintroduced by Senator
Géylord Nélson of Wisconsin with three basic modifications. Se
_Annex "Av which is attached and made a part of this Statement.
‘The modifiéations‘basically provide that the Secretary of HEW
be authorized to rcinsure our private ho3bital and medical mal-
.practicc insurance carriers at premiums to be detefhined by him

and as follows (pending any fundamental changes in the tort

1iability climate):
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(1) HEw.to'fhlly reiﬁsure the future "tail":of primary 3- ? —_
year term Equal_Annual Payment occﬁrrence insurance policies so ‘
.that pfxvaté industry could actuarily promulgate proper premium { :
on a current basis of need in each local market nationwide.

(2) HEW to fully reinsure the excess over losses paid by

i the carrier from the above brimary policy including -
. (a) All specific damages (to be paid promptly) com=- i

bined witnh

(b) any awards or settlements for "pain and sufférin$" j
(limitgd to the amount paid by the primary carrier :

- for “specific damages"). All excess would be
fully reinsured by HEW and would‘éliminate the

-catastrophic or unpredictable "shock" loss to the

carrier.
(3) HEW to fully reinsure the "uninsurable" or volatile

risks who would receive a standard policy from the private carrier

after being classified and surcharged by the state in a manner to

*e

be specified by the Secretary.

If this minimal and partial -HEW support is forthcoming,

there would then be no reason whatever for any carrier not to
willingly reenter the competitive market for Sospit&l and medical
liability insurance to protect the public at a lower coSt to our i
health care delivery system, ‘ !
Ihcluded, a$ part of this Statement, is testimony given ' !
March 5, 1975 with amplifyiﬁg note on cost-effect to’the House @
Ways and Means Sub~Committee on Health plué testimony before the
New Jersey Senate on Labor, Industry and the Professions on §
. April 8; 1975 to counteract fragmentary, divergent’and'ﬁnilateral
' state actions. v
To conélude, we oppose relying on actions, . subject to cougt ;
delays, by the several states to meet an urgent national catas- !

trophe-type health care crisis simply because an acceptable partfal

;i federal solution, as for riot or flood insurance, could be quickly
and easlily implemented as proposed to you. ‘Such a partial support

by HEW would:
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' |
1.. PrcaCKVﬁ the avallabnllty of publwc proto tion awalnst

malpractlce bv hospitala and practltloners and at lower Cor( -

i
‘enatlonally, 1n ‘@ uniform manner and now - when it s noeoed' !

‘!Il‘ﬂ Fnable tne SLcreLa*j of HEW. to flnall" bulld a credibl
;body of nat10nw1de statl tlcal data for loss incidence -and ,everity-
: gomethlng whleh nobody hao ever had; |
'>III.'~Permit Doctofs and. hospitals to resume practlcing.thc
"best health care - not the best "defensive" héél*b _carc; |
, IV, Halt eariy retlremﬂnt and stimulate now practltlnneru
to staLt up in our communities across the land,‘

A V. . Enable our nation's attorneys to contlnuc in tne tort
llablllty sphere to obtaln just awardg and uettlemonte for the
publlc,:{- v »

VI;' Solve an insurmountable pre,ent econoni.c prohlem for
private 1nsuxance carrlcrs,-

VII. Ditto (VIabove) for their reinsuror; - whose ‘panic and
pressure contrlbuted greatly ‘to this crisis; |
. VIIY. _Drescrve state regulation of the pri&atevinsurance in-
'fdﬁéfry'hhﬁef‘the COntfol.of our.reSpective Stetc'Commi;siencrs'(and
1eglslafureg)., v

o My Statement is concludcd with the ofrer to try to answer.
any ques ‘tions and to a551gt the Committce or the Depa rtment'of n;w'
1n an, vay deemed usef ful to re101ve the problem,

» L 0
<:;;&j::LE:~45_;___
-~ William Owens
NeeJe Broker- 163513000
and )

tregident _ c
AePoleDey Ince. '

anlo,ures.
Annex "A" 3/;/7% Testimony to Ue Se. .
S . fleRe Health Sub-Committee, .-
Washington, D. C.
"B"  4/3/75 Testimony to
: . New Jerscy. Senate _ommlttce,
'l‘renton, Ng s Je

dam
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STATEMENT RE; Assembly Bili 1552--An Act concerning medical malpractice liability

insurance. }

BY: .  ‘ Independent Mutual Insurance Agénts Association of New Jersey ii
’ Labor t

TO: Committee on Gemme+sa, Industry and Professions, New Jersey State ‘o

Senate; Trenton, New Jersey; April 8, 1975.

v

My name is Frank J. Siracusa. | am an independent insurance agent from. Atlantic City,

New Jersey, and | am testifying today as a member of the Executive Committee of

Independent Mutual Insurance Agents Association of New Jersey, a professional trade The
Association representing approximately 2,000 independent insurance agents currently ny
doing business in. this state. | am a member of the Board of Directors of the association -

and Chairman of its Legisiative Committee.

Our primary concern is not with Assembly Bill 1552, as such, but with the long-range
implications of the problems associated with availability of medical malpractice liability
insurance. To place our comments in proper perspective, please note two things:

1. While we recogrize the growing seriousness of the problem, we do not think
it has reached crisis proportions as yet in the State of New Jersey. In
fact, the most .immediate near:crisis--the termination of coverage. for a’
number of New Jersey hospitals by the Argonaut Insurance Company of
California-=has already been averted by the court order obtained by the
State Insurance Department against Argonaut, backed by the promise of the
private insurance industry to fill the gap, if necessary.

2. The reinsurance facility proposed by Assembly Bill 1552 should be.viewed
as a stopgap measure only, not as a long~range solution to the basic problem.

Expanding upon our second comment above, the entire medical malpractice insurance sit-
uation is not primarily an insurance problem. It is a combination of social and legal
problems, tied to Increasing awareness on the part of the patient of his right to sue
doctors and hospitals and to the increasing size of malpractice awards granted to
claimants by our courts. Possibly the only aspect of the problem directly related to
insurance is the question of whether rates are adequate for this type of coverage.

Hence, any attempt to solve the problem by.merely manipulating the insurance mechanism, .
whether by the establishment of a reinsurance facility or by any of the other frequently.
suggested means, is doomgd to early failure. ' '

Instead, someone must anaiyze all aspects of the problem, from actual,Underwriting.cost;g,
to the tort laws themselves and come up with long-range answers. We are not techn'ca”yf
equipped to provide those answers or even to suggest any remedies.

However, in lieu of such direct recommendations, we do suggest instead the immediate
formation of an industry task force to study the problem in depth and report back t? i
the legislature at some reascnable time in the future with recommendations for lasting,
long-range solutions to the underlying causes of the problem. As an interested party,
ve would like to work together with the rest of the industry to develop those recomment
lations, and we herewith offer our services as a catalyst to draw the various segments
)f the industry together to pursue this project. ' '
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X BILL, 1552

:ing with the above suggestion, we addlttonally recommend that any further action
mbly Bill 1552 be deferred until such time as the industry task force has flled
.ommendatlons for a long-range- solutnon to the basic problem.

Judgment a voluntary market solutlon, built upon the premise that the insurance

ies will voluntarily underwrite all medical malpractice business at reasonable but

te rates, coupled with appropriate remedial legislation to correct shortcomings in
esent tort system, will best serve to treat the qgggrlylng cancer, as opposed to
addressing the symptoms of the disease. ‘

suggested task foroe is not. formed, and if no other solution to the malpractice
m is arrived at within a reasonable period of time, we shall then be willing to
t Assembly Blll 1552 essentually as presently wrltten.

you for hearung our thoughts on this very vital subject today. Af we can be of
rther _service to you, please feel free to call upon us. ' :
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Statement of

The American Mutual Insurance Alliance

Submitted to : S
New Jersey Senate Labor, Industry and Professions Committee

Re: Assembly No. i552

April 8, 1975
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The American Mutual Insurance Alliance is the national trade
‘association of mutual property and casualty companies. Our companies
. write about'19.percent'of the property and casualty business in

‘Néw"Jersey;

 Our members are vitally_éoncerned with the current medicél malpractice
situation ih‘New Jefsey and particulérly'ﬁith'its‘underlying causes.
Yoﬁr ﬁearing today cénters on Assembly Bili 1552.  We have had. an
 opportunity to pfesént our views on this bill before the Assembly in
Febfuafygb A copy 6f bur testimony is attached_fpr &our review. Since
our originél géétimony;‘the Chubb Insuraﬁce Groub and'othér inSuferé'

- have offered to insure the 29 hbspitalsbthat had received canéel;ation

notices from Argénaut thereby alleviating any temporary'market'probléms,

fhat'may have existed. Also the Supreme Court has granted a temporary

injunétion against Argonaut thus preventing the planned cancellatioms. -

It is;our‘conténtion that A. 1552 is no longer necessary. In any
eVént,fA.lSSifwouid ndt'have éofrected any of the underlying:causes
'of the'ﬁélpractice-problems, but would»héve aggravatéd them. 'I'
Enactiﬁg A.1552 wi;hout basic reforms of the.lawvreéults in no
incentives‘to'reducé.the‘number of incidents giving rise to_mélpractice
.éuits. ClaikaOsts would continué to soar with doctors and'HOSpitals“

paying higher, if not prohibitive, premiums.
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We'd be ho better off than we are today. In fact,Awe'd be worse off
.ause the re1ﬂourance pool scheire contains no time limit after
‘which it would-expire. It 13 therefore belno offered as a long term
solution to malprcctlce insurance price and avallablllty problems.
Ironically enough, the only long term result it will produce is “higher

insurance premiums for doctors and hospitals. The cure is worse than

.rhe diseasé.

Also, tne reinsuraace pool machanisn is probably the wox ot of all

available pooling mechanisms that could have been chosen for New

- Jersey. Reainsuraace pools are not ragic answers to insurance problems,

A rzinsurance pool scheme was mandated in North Carolina in 1973 to

replace the state's risk sharing plan for hard to place automobile

insurance. It now turns out that the reinsurance association there is

incurring expansas 27.6 percent higher thaa th2 auto insurance plau it

Wz would also like to point out inconsistencies in A-1552 itself.

It requires that participation in thz reinsurance pool mechanism be

i
lirmitad to liability insurers. Since tha p reblen of nadical xalp

iavolvas thz medical care system and not automovila ox gencral,liability,:

shouldn't all the zccid

Py 34

)-'-

And shouldn't assassrmeats on Jiability insurcers be based only on th

"goes [or medical care of individuals?
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-To enact. AflSSZ is therefore unsound and illogical. - It will result in
'higherbﬁalprﬁptice inéufahce pfemiuﬁs.' ;t will result in higher
:premiuﬁs for automobiie, homeowners and workers' compansatiqn insuranée.
iItbwiilrinﬁreaSe the already high cost of health care since increasés
in’ﬁédiéél»maipractice premiums will be passed on to patients;in the

form of higher medical bills.

Study Commrissions on malpractice insurance claims have discovered that
'patients who considered their medical bills to be excessive, retaliated
by filing a malpractice claim. Passage of A-1552, together with present .

- skyrocketing increases in medical and hospital costs, could increase

"those bills even more and result in a greater number of malpractice

claims.

We feel that New Jersey now has the opportunity to study and evaluate

the overall malpractice situation, therefore we endorse Sénate Concurrent
Resolution 3001 which would create a special committee to investigate
, medicalvmalpractice;insurance costs and availability.

- S , : : ]
We don't believe anyone has all the answers at this time, but the Alliance

stands ready to work cooperatively with other segments of the insurance
' induétry, with the medical profession and with the legislature in dealing

>i-with_this problem.

39x



A PROFOSED SOLULIUN

For

NEW JERSEY'S MEDICAL MALPRACTICE INSURANCE PROBLEMS

: Statement of
The American Mutual Insurance Alliance

o Submittad to
New Jersey Assembly Stznding Committee

on

Commerce, Industry and Professions

.

Re: Assembly Bill A-1552

February 10, 1975
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The American Mutual Insurance Alliance is the national association

of'policyholder—owned companies who account for nearly 19 percent

Fh

of the property and casualty insurance market in the state of

Kew Jersey.

Our members are vitally concerned with the current medical malpractice
insurance situation in New Jersey and particularly with its under-

lying causes.

Unless the situation is corrected, there will be an adverse effect i
ot only on the-quality of medical care available in the state, but
also on the cost of personal and business-insurance to our present

policyholders.

Property and linbility insuraunce companies are large consuuers of
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medical and hospital servicaes. If these ‘services becowme more costly

T
[$]
(5]

because malpractice insurance ra escalate, it means that the price

)

- . ! . o~ K RSO - - PR, R | - . I 3 p
of worksers' comsensaticn insurancs, 2utonabila peysonal injury insuraace

and othar personal lines madical coverages become more costly. This

v

added expense would not go well with our customers, especially when

‘unemployment and inflation are already taking their toll.

| THE PROBLEM — AVAILABILITY AND COST

Much hés been written an'd.vsaid over the last seVeral.weeks concerning
the'crisis in medical malpractice coverage. It's become a fromnt page'
iﬁem,in mqst»df'ouf newspapers and has received éxtensivé attention
from the broadcast media. Howe&er, as with most crises —- this oné'
didn*t materializé'overnight'nor is it confined to New Jersey. ‘Other
states - Néw Yprk, Harjlaﬁd, North Carolirna, Ohio, Indiana and
Californié-aré exparienéing similar precblems. But a careful revigw_of
medical malpraétiée problems indicztes tﬁey are -due to.multiple causes

—-- which do not lend themselves to simplistic solutions. . o

Consumerists blame the doctors, the doctors blame the lawyers.,
Unfortunately, the medical malpracticas insurers are caught in between.
Claims settlements over the years tell part of the story. In 1965

insurance companies collected $30 million in malpractice premiums’ from

o'
c
(e

1S

Anerican doctors and mada a profit on the ness. In 1974, insurers
collected $300 million in malpractice premiums and experienced no

profit on the business.
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Moreover, comparing malpractice premium incoue in any one year to

e
c .
2]
(a4

claims paid out in the same year, can be very deceiving. It's
the tip of the iceberg. What appzars to be a surplus for that

L0 Covr Ludur

)

o

STt =
e .

. o '
S Adima The
< CL Cl;-..,.!‘.;u . L1

1,

Lo y=2ar way be insufil

[§
{

‘prbfit'and ldss Salanpe in mélpractice insurance can be struck
‘only‘éftet'the passage of eight years or mcre., A case reported
todayléan be sattled for nothing or for millions of dollaﬁs,_which
‘makes it difficult for the malpractice inmsurer to kndﬁ how.mﬁéh'to

set aside for settlements.

It's that kind of claims experience that has helped create. the

nedical malpractice insurance cost and availability problems we

are now faced with,

UMDERLYING CONTRIEUTING CAUSES

Adverse claims experience, however, is a sy=ptom -- not a cause —-
3 1) H J sk
of the medical malpractice insurance problem., There are in fact
several underlying causes which sigaificantly influence the.

initiation and outcome of malpractice claims zad suits and have an

ultimate adverse effect on malpractice insurance premiums.

The underlying caus=s also effect the way the malpractice insurance
premium dollar is distributed. Abou:t 55 cents out of every premium

dollar goes for legal fess with only 15 to 20 cents ending up in

- the pocket of injured partiss. Tha rest goes for overhead and

cr

claims adjustrmant expanses. - As we said befcere, there is no profit.
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T; Yews York Stata, for example, most of the malprhctice insurance
vras written by Employers‘oflwausaﬁ -— an AMIA member. From 1949 to
1972 the convany rec=3¢eﬁ 6?12 million in premiums and investment
incom2 while it incurred losses of $332 nillion. Net loss came

.

to $120 million. The company was forced to withdraw from the market.
Here is a list of those underlying contributing causes.

Fifst:' We have seen more of a willingness on the parﬁ'of patiénts

‘to sue a phy31c1an if they feel the physician has maltreated them.

This is 1 socloloalcal phenomenon over which no one has control.

Many people regard good health as though it were a commodity, something
that a doctor can‘dispansé at will. But good health is not a
purchasable commédity.‘ It is a mattar of herédity, personal
responsibility, choice and self-discipline. Unforturately, the
failure to achieve ideal health has caused great disappointment on

the part of some patients.

And they have turned with greater zud greater frequency to the lawsuit
. . i -
as a ne2ans of resolving their disappointments. The best hope here is

for an improvement in the doctor-patisnt relationship.

Also, an 1mper001al etmosphere of hospitals may contribute to the

mzlpractice potential. The hospitalized patient's loss of privacy, the

sensa of captiwvity, the depersonalizzd attitudes of some personnel,

)‘-

] . . . o )
grstqncnbje patient fears and an:iieties, the family and patient's

inability to secure an explenation of diagnosis and treatment, may

contribute to complaints about tha final outcome.

44x

w
(]
(]

N
[k
(1]

v
H
()]

Q
.

»
re
-y

3]
W
rh
(L




Sacond: - Patisnts nay suz a-doctor many years after treatment —--—
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ar loss years from now. This opehé
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endad coz:itmentvhasyresulted in a2n upward cost push on tna ne dlcgl

ara are remadies available.which'can

lsractice insuraace premium. Th

fully reverse the
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qu itaoly halp alleviau this conditioa and hope
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Taird: 11 malpractice ﬂasos, the doctrina of ‘res ip

. When it‘is, the

yurden of proviag that tha physicizan was negligent is lifted from the

.ozplaining party. Instead the law pzmits an inferecce of negligence
n the part of tha physician who must now provz ha is not negligeat.
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guarantee by the physicians of successful cutcome of treatment.

e Lo . o . g
tiff do=s noef nave to prove n2 paysiclan

-t
-4
L]
[
[

<
IED
ﬂ)

was negligent., ve that this area of existing malpractice

}-l-

law could also ba bépefi ally reforred.

PROPOSED SOLUTIONS TO UNDERLYING CAUSES

Unless and until these underlying causes are corrected no proposed
solution, be it a Reinsuraunce Association, an insurance company

run by doctor's themselves or federal legislation, will solve the

problems of cost and availability of madical malpractice insurance.

'We therefore urge the immediate enactmont of remedial legislation to

make sure:

1. That no claim of any kind, whethzr in contract
or ‘tort, a2llsging the melpractice of a health care 3
provider shall be commenced, unless said action

is £

iled (1) within two vsars of the act, omission
or failure complained of, or (2) within one year

of the datz when the act, omission, failure, or théA
resulting injury was discovered, whichever is 1ohger.
In no event shail such claim be cosmenced more than

six ysars after thd act, omission or failure

~complained cf, except for a claim alleging the
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clainmant during the course of madical treatment

That in profeésicéai liability actions against
P _licensed health,cérg pro&i&ers there shall be
no prasumption or inference of negligence on
the part of any defendant. In professional
liability aéglons aoalnst licensed health care
providers, the jury shall be instructed that
tﬁé plaintiff has the burden of proving, by a
'prepen cerance of the evidence, the negligence
" of the defeuhant or defendants. The jury shall.

be further instructed ‘that injury alone doas not

That attorney contingent fees be regulated. The

schedules of charges. adopted by the ¥ew Jerse

solving tha malpractice pronlen. The schedule

b

“as follows:

5,000 recovery - one-third
racovery — ouna-fourth
recovery - one-fifth

ka portion over $100,000.

) O
‘OC‘
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It has been estimate [

reduce total loss fosts for malpractice claims for doctors by as

4, That any,prozise, guaranty, warranty or other

representation of a licensed health care

provider to effect a cure or improve the health
or condition of a patient by provision of
health care or service, shall be void and

unenforceable unless in writing duly signed.

by or on behalf of the health care provider

to be chafged.

I can't emphasize enough the need for this remedial legislation if
we are to solve orce and for all the medical malpractice insurance
problea in New Jersey or anywhere else. Enacltment of any other proposed

solution, without this necessary remedial legislation, would be cosmatic

reform, at best.

THE PROPOSED'MEDICALJMALPRACIICE REINSURANCE ASSOCIATION

(A.1552)

Among other proposad solutions is the creation of a New Jersey nedical"
rmalpractice Reinsurznce Association. Such a proposal is now pending

‘befere your Committee in the form of Assembly Bill 1552,

Y

This legislation males no attempt to resolve the underlying cause of

the unavilabilicy and nigh cost of rmedical walpractice insurance.
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What then, will thz propossd Felnsurﬂ:_ﬂ Associa Lioﬂ solve? Ve think
very Yittle. In fa2ct, if the Reinsurance Asscciation is eﬁacted

:ﬁgggggi effgcting remedial changes in the ma%pra:tideftbrt lay -=-
-the currant sitvation will ba further ag;rawatod. Enacting;A—iSSZ'
.ﬁithout baéic refdrm of»the'iaw results in mno incentivés to reduce
tha nuwber of incidents giving rise to malpractice suité. Clhiﬁ

‘éosts would continue to soar with doctors and hospitals paying higher,

if not prohibitive, premiums. o I - .

We'd be ho better éff than we are today. Im fatt, we'd be worée off
because the resinsurance. pool scheme contains no time limlt afterv
aWhich’itjwould.expiref‘ It is therefore being offered as a 1ong—term
éolution to mal?racﬁice'ipsurance price and”availability ptqblems,-’
Ironically‘enough; the;on1y long term resultvit will produce -is higher
‘inéurance premiuﬁg_for doctors and hespitals., The cure is worée than'

the disecase.

Also, the reinsufance-pool machanism is probably the worst of all

available pooling mechanisms that could have been chosen for New

.Jérsey} 7Reinéuréncgfpoolé afe,not» magic answ2rs to insurance problems. !
A rainsurance pgoi'scﬁ:me was mandated in ¥orth Carolina in 1§73 to

replace the.stéte's risk sharing plan for hard to place automobile
inéurance. -it'now turns out that thé :einsurance assoc fi on thérekis

incurring expenses 2,.6 percaant higher than the auto insurance plan it
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wa vould alsc like to point out inconsistencies in A-1552 itself.
It requires that participation in thz reinsuranze pool mechanism be
limitad to lishility insuzars. Since the prevlem of medical malpractice

iavolves tha medical cars systenm and not automopile or general liability,

shouldn't all the accident and health insurers in New Jersey as well
as Blue Cross and Bluaz Shield be included to carry their fair load? -
And shoulda't assessmeats on liability insurers be based only on that

portion of their premium that goes for madical care of individuals?

This would seem more eguitable.

To enact A-1552 is therefore unsound and illogical. It will result in
higher malpractice iﬁsUrance premiums, It will result in higher '
'premiuﬁé for éutomébile,_hqﬁéowners and workars' coﬁpensation inéurance.
It will increase.thé already high cost of health éére since increases
in medical malpractice premiums will be passed on fo patients in the
form of higher medical bilis.

Study:Coﬁzissions‘on malpractice insurance claims havavdiscovefed that
'patients-wLo'COnsidgred tﬁeir madical bills to be excessive, retaliated
by filing a malpractice clain. Passage of A-1552, together with present.
: o o ‘ : : i
’skyrocketing increases in medical and Lospital costs, could inc;ease

those bills even more and result in a greater number of malpractice

claims. .

¥e do not baliave the legislature ov the citizans of New Jersey would want

to see this hzppeun.
Thank vou.
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AN

STATEMENT BY COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

JAMES J. SHLERAN

BEFORE THL SENATL COMMI’.I:TEE ON LABOR, INDUSTRY AND PROFESSIONS

APRIL 8, 1975

Senator Hughes and members of the committee:

~The .rplrlight of 29 New Jersey hospitals was apparent after Argonaut's

precipitate action in cancelling their policies made it neceséary for this

\%gislati‘on to be considered by the Assembly on an cmergency basis. It

_

" should be noted ,-however,-that this bill came out of committee in the

SN L “~
Assembly before the emergency occurred. N

What confronts you now is the need to find a long-term solution,

~ one that will assure both the public and medical practitioners of the

availability of malpractice insurance in a market that is sug),ject to state

regulation and with all the safeguards th:'t state regulation pr’ov,ides. /
I think that A-1552 and its provision for a Reinsurance Association
or Facility, to be comprised of only those companies with expertise in

malpractice insurance, is the long-term solution.
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S ” g ‘can
A major problem with the market, as it cxists today, is the so-called

L ‘ imil
exclusive agrecment between the carriers and professional organizations.
‘ ' ‘ ' ‘ re i
Argonaut, for instance, was the insurer for members of the New Jersey Hospltal
_ o : ' | , ‘ N five
Association through agreement with the association. The Chubb Group, similarly,
o : R : . alm
is the carrier for the members of the Medical Society of New Jersey through an
. IR 7 | 058(
exclusive agreement.
-1 régqrd this use of exclusive agreements between the carriers and
) , , R : _ . nsu
- professional societies as essentially monopolistic, which leads to an unhealthy,
. . o : : _ st
if not unlawful, stifling of competition. The result is that there are few
companies available to write malpractice insurance, each apparently content
S o : , - Co o nar
with the territory it has acquired and unwilling to engage in the kind of competition
I , - : ' . ' 1 m
we have a right to expect in a supposedly free market.
Let me explain how these exclusive agrcements not only stifle competition
‘ , . 1av
but actually tie the hands of the insurance commissioncr. Every year, repre-
, o o _ are
~sentatives of the Medical Society, the broker and the company come to the
_' S . - : , ‘ - our
department and hand us a filing and say "these are the rates on which we agree.” -
L - o , I ‘ - dol
If T refuse to accept the filing, I'm cast in the role of villain.
- The insurance commissioner is depriving the doctors of malpractice
insurance at a price the doctors are willing to pay! So I'm up against a fait .
o ‘ R » - » o thi
-accompli---and the fact that we can't be surc that there's a carrier willing to
step in and pick up the coverege if the exclusive carrier drops out.

The department is thus limited in its ability to examine other evidence

relevant to rate, and particularly to develop a means of distributing large losses.
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%C‘(’l‘l draw an analogy‘ in this reg‘ard vfrom}th.é practice in fire insurance, which is
| im-il_a‘r]y svu's;:eptible to Catésfrolullic losses as malpractice.insurance is. The
re'rindus:u"y simply dis’tribuies ils catabstrophic ]_ossos'k_:ountw%yide’ by adding
five per cent or so loadihg into the rates. That's not unusual at all. It's a

alm, ordered approach that contrasts with the panic that large malpractice

sses induce in the industry.

As long as these monopolies persist, there is little the commissioner of

surance can do to assure availability of insurance and to provide a reasonable

’v,f{listribution of »thelloss costs among classes of insureds.

The _existence of monopolies has ied to a prolifératioi_j of the sﬁrplus lines
arket and, indeed, to an abuse of this mar}iet, which was Qr}ig‘i.n»ablly'ihtended, as
means whereby unu.sual and otheMise ha,rd—-to—placeb risks could é}atain CoVerage.
Forced to go to a éurplus lines éompény because {he stba‘mdérdv' market won't.
"aleé'tl1ezn'n , medical practitioners ,v whether they be individuals or institutions '
e faced with exorbitant rates. For instance, the malpractic:‘e nsurance bill of
our own C‘o]kge of Mediciﬁe and_‘De‘ntistry this ycar is more than haif a million
io].lals,_ up from tWo h'und.red thousand last year.
The surplus linesi insureds also have another problgm‘if their cﬁompa‘m‘.gs
ace ‘invsolvcjncy. The insured's do not have. the brotection against i:nso].véncy
hat the standdrdv market pro'v’ides »'t‘hl‘()l'lgh the Property-Liability Iris‘u;ahce Guaranty
s's,sociation. The insolvency ‘of a éux-blxxs lines company witﬁ he‘avy lnalpractice

ritings could mean a very real disaster for the New Jersey public.
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I have recently taken a step to reduce the indiscriminate use of the
surplus lines market by promulgating an emergency requlation that requires

proof that hOspﬁals and physicians employed by hospitals have been rcfused

by three carricrs in the standard market before they will be permitted to pufcha se

surplus ‘lines'_‘insurancc. If a hosbital has; to go to surplus lines, I wil"]_ know
| about ‘it.. ‘
I have also taken s'vcekpsbto prevent a " consent-to-rate" dcviée from being
used to bring about anl increase in'rafes. The Chubb Group, for ir‘istanc’e,'}has
- filed a revised 'ratev scbédule for 6steopathic physicia.l_ns, which is. ndw being
reviewed. . In the meantime ' the corhpany started to submit "consent~to-rate"
forms, on Which ost‘ebpatl‘l.é éré being asked to agree to an _inc';ea_se of 45 per
cent in“their rates. The company's excuse is that it anticipated a favorable
‘.ac'tion.on its rate filing.. But I have disallowed the " consezut—to—fate" .filings
oﬁ the ground that they are an inappropriafe means of bringing ala;yut what is
really a general increase in rates., |
Thése are séme of ti)e problems I am fac:ea with because of the lack of
an. available market for il'xalpx'acti.ée insurance. Let me describe, briefly and
. simp].y, what A'-lSS?.,WOLlld do, .even though T knowhyou are famﬂiar with i%_.;
The bill .wovuld make _malpra'c‘ticc insufancg readily available for ail
‘medical 13ra¢titi.oners, inclﬁding dé_ct'qrs, dentists, éhiropractors, podiatrists,
and‘others as well us hospitals and other hcalti'l care facilities. The insumnée
. ) Wétlld be available from‘certain liability companics---those with experience in -
‘malpractice writing either here or elsewhere in the country. This limitation is
‘nece‘ssa.ry bccausé- malpractic_o insurance is not a _popula‘f linc and requires
r‘expertisc that only can be écquiré_d through experience.
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. These companies together would constitute the Reinsurance Association

Under this_legis'lation, cach company would be required to accept any

= . Y . ' B . .
;g’nedlca] practitioner applying to it for insurance. Each company would then be

: tﬁe premium and Would ‘service the policy just as if it continued to -be' the insurer.
The remaiﬁdér of the prexﬁitim would be paid into the reinsurance fa:cility. Out of
tha;t. fund, llosses on the ceded policies would be paid. If the facéility élldW(—:d
a de{icit, assessments wogld'be made agairist the indivic‘lualvcomp_anies.
Ultjma‘éél'j-,‘ the losses would be passed onto the insureds through additional charges
Thé facility itself would be not much more than a bookkevep:iné‘opera’tion |
%aﬁd its costs would only be minimal.
Unfortunately, and somewhat strangely, the hospitals and the docvtors‘
vdo ﬁot like the solution I ha;de proposed. Perhaps-', thev are Aafraid'of_ the wrath
of the companies, whiclh don't 1ik(§ it either, That's what happens when you don't
have c‘ompetition. Perhaps, they favor a change in the sﬂfslem of tort 1iq!;ili1y.
NQ-fI‘ault, or-some such, such as the Legislatﬁre decreed in the matter of auto
. o / o
insurance.

But that is « ¢uestion that reqt-n'ros long and careful study so that the rigl}ts
| of the people are fully protected and not frittered away. What we nced is a solutibr

that will solve existing problems now by breaking the monopoly and insuring full

.availability of insurance,
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) The Reinsurance lacility will make readily available the insurance that

is necded to protect the public against the mistakes of the medical and allied

professions. That is what ‘the public needs.
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